Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Request for consideration

Yes. | suspect 5 mins will be enough.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello are you wanting a pre brief for this meeting with First Nations Emergency Services Society of
British Columbia on Tuesday Oct 3" — thanks muchly

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Request for consideration

Hi Cindy,
Can you please try to set something up with this gentleman?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 26, 2017 at 4:33:32 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Minister, AEST AEST:EX" <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for consideration

Hi James,
MCJ asked me to pass on the request for a meeting outlined below.

Brent Langlois, Executive Director (FNESS) has recently connected with Minister Fraser
and PS Jennifer Rice. He will be in Victoria next week and is interested in connecting
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with Minister Mark then, or at a future date if next week doesn’t work. The information
below was provided to MCJ through a FNESS board member.

e blanglois@fness.bc.ca

e Cell #: (250) 457-1687

Brent Langlois (FNESS Executive Director) and up to three designated Board Directors
and staff are interested in meeting with Minister Mark to discuss the following in
relation to advanced education and skills development with a focus on UNDRIP and the
TRC Calls to Action:

e FNESS accomplishments and experiences in leading and implementing training
for employment programs with various First Nations communities and Tribal
Councils in BC. FNESS skills development programs and delivery provide training
and employment in the area of community protection (e.g., wildland
firefighting, fuel management, emergency management) and information
technology;

¢ Local knowledge and human resources. The 2003 Fire Storm Report (aka. The
Filmon Report) outlined that “(t)he Review Team also heard concerns regarding
the use of local resources from First Nations in the province. Many members of
First Nations communities were willing and qualified to assist provincial
firefighters with their own equipment, but claim they were not approached to
do so...The Ministry of Forests should explore ways to enhance the participation
of First Nations in forest fire fighting and fuel load reduction activities.” (pgs. 56
- 61 - http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/farming-natural-resources-and-
industry/forestry/wildfire-
management/governance/bcws_firestormreport 2003.pdf);

+ Development of BC First Nations fire officer leadership development and
training. FNESS has a solid track record in fire officer governance training and
skills development — which includes the research analysis and corresponding
recommendations (funded by WorkSafeBC) about competencies needed for
today’s BC First Nations fire officers in managing, supervising and leading their
respective BC First Nations-led structural fire departments, particularly in
relation to occupational health and safety program/service delivery. FNESS
identified leadership criteria to assist its structural firefighting membership in
understanding the current and future leadership needs for the ranks of Fire
Chief, Assistant Fire Chief and Deputy Fire Chief in BC; and (ii) developed an
initial competency framewaork for BC Indigenous fire officers to aid in their
recruitment and selection, performance management, learning and
development and succession planning endeavours; and

e First Nations-specific critical incident stress management (CISM). FNESS
collaborates with the Nicola Valley Institute of Technology to advance

community-based intensive workshops to provide CISM and trauma support in
First Nations communities in BC.

Thanks,
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Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Christian,

Can vou please take point on this?

s.12,5.13

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Friday, September 29, 2017 3:21 PM

Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Fwd: Update & Question - UBC event on Oct. 10 at 10am

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 29, 2017 at 2:36:04 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

<Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX" <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX"

<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update & Question - UBC event on Oct. 10 at 10am

Hi James and Christian; | just wanted to follow up on a few points about the UBC event as we just
wrapped up an event planning call.

We've flagged for GCPE events but they’re not going to be involved as UBC has a very sophisticated
crew plus it’s their announcement.

This is primarily media event so no plans for a guestlist or invites. The space can fill about 15-20 people
and the preference is to invite other engineering students.

If you want to invite Minister Eby as he’s the local MLA, can | leave it with you to reach out. The same
for MLA Mable Elmore as the material will be used during retrofit work at Dr. Anne B. Jamieson
Elementary and is located in her riding.

UBC to issue MA and pitch. They will include reference to Minister attending.

UBC to issue NR. We will include a quote from the Minister in it.

The strong visual will be b-roll since the actual experience takes 12 hours to conduct.

Question from UBC: Does the minister have time after the event to see other UBC facilities? UBC would
be happy to host her. She mentioned at her last visit she would like to visit the new Indian Residential
School History and Dialogue Centre (Second in Canada). Lunch with Santa?
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Rodney Porter | Communications Director
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile: 250.889.7494 |email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: BC Buildings Trades Meeting with you Monday Oct 2nd

10.45 works for me. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Brynn called looking to firm up a time for your meeting on Monday Oct 2"~ they are available
between - 10:30-12:00 would you like to call or would you like me to — if me please let me know the
time you are looking at - thanks

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

Thank you.

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Friday, September 29, 2017 3:06 PM
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Re: St. Anne's - Conference Call 8-15.8.17 | Participant ID:$-15.8.17 '3

I'll give you a suggestion or two when we next talk.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| can jump on!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 3:00 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Neither MMM nor | can be on this call.
If Christina and Christian can make it on that would work for now.

Sent from my iPhone

Okay to add to Minister’s calendar you have Bear pit QP prep from
1130-noon — thoughts - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; White, Christine
MAH:EX

Cc: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX; Rorison, Trish
GCPE:EX

Subject: St. Anne's - Conference Call$15:817 | Participant ID:

s.15s.17 #

Hello everyone,

On Sep 29, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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We are scheduling another teleconference call this Monday, October 2,
2017 regarding St. Anne’s.

We would like all the same attendee to call in. Our schedules are tight
on this day — | am hoping that 11:45 to 12:00 pm will work for
everyone.

Please advise if all those listed below will be able to call in:

Minister Sims

Shannon Russell - MA

Karl Riley — MA

Sarf Ahmed — ADM

Trish Rorison — Communications Director
Matt Hannah — Issues Management
Aileen Machell - Issues Management

Minister Fraser
Jessica Wood — MA
Doug Caul

Larel Nash

Minister Mark

James Papadopoulos — MA
Kevin Brewster

Rodney Porter-

Christian Avendano MA
Christian Rzepa

Minister Robinson

Please advise,

Kathleen Fleurant | Administrative Coordinator
Minister’s Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Legislature, Victoria, BC

PH: 250-387-7920 | e: Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Melanie Mark
Thanks.

Can we send them 3 possibilities in Vic for 30 mins at the end of October?
Thanks,

James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 3:03 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We did — regarding new president search — this is a new request with no topic!

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

Hi Cindy,
Didn't we reply to Capilano already? This rings a bell for me.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 29, 2017 at 1:33:23 PM PDT

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

From: Marika Morissette <marikamorissette @capilanou.ca>
Date: September 29, 2017 at 1:21:07 PM PDT

To: "'AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca" <AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca>,
"AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca"" <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca>,

""Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 822

""Christopher B. Doll' (cdoll@northshorelaw.com)™
<cdoll@northshorelaw.com>, Paul Dangerfield
<pdangerfield@capilanou.ca>, "'Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca"
<Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>, "'Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca"
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

Good afternoon. Just following up on my earlier e-mail to see if a date
and time can be arranged for this meeting. Thank youl!

Best regards,

Marika

From: Marika Morissette

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:08 PM

To: 'AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca' <AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca>;
'AEST.Minister@eov.bc.ca' <AEST.Minister@eov.bc.ca>

Ce: 5.22

‘Christopher B. Doll' (cdoll@northshorelaw.com)
<cdoll@northshorelaw.com>; Paul Dangerfield
<pdangerfield@capilanou.ca>; 'Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca'
<Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; 'Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca'
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Minister Melanie Mark

Good afternoon. Our Board Chair, Soon Kim, and Vice-Chair,
Christopher Doll, are interested in meeting with the Honourable
Melanie Mark sometime in October, if at all possible. Can you please
let me know her availability? They are willing to travel to Victoria to
see her. Thank you!

Best regards,

Marika

<image001.png>

Marika Morissette

Executive Assistant, Board and President

604.984.4933

North Vancouver Campus | 2055 Purcell Way, North Vancouver
10
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British Columbia, Canada V7) 3H5 | capilanou.ca

Acknowledging that Capilano University is on the traditional territories of the
Coast Salish peoples, including Tsleil-Waututh, Squamish, shishdlh, Lil'Wat, and
Musqueam Nations.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: APPROVAL - Eduhacks letter of greetings

Great. Done. Thank you for the quick turnaround.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 12:40 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For approval. Letter is due ASAP as the event is tomorrow.

I would like to give a shout out to everyone attending EduHacks. This year’s hackathon is taking place on
the traditional territories of the Coast Salish peoples, including the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh First Nations.

Events like EduHacks are not only exciting, but they’re also important because they recognize the value
of gathering people from different backgrounds, cultures and experiences to offer fresh ideas and spark
innovation in the tech community.

As the tech sector continues to grow, finding people with the right training and education to fill jobs will
help the sector thrive. Qur government is committed to adding hundreds of new student spaces for
technology programs at public post-secondary institutions and expanding co-op education opportunities.
We are working to ensure British Columbians have access to the training and education they need to help
further drive innovation in your field.

The knowledge you gather at this conference will help build a bright future for you and B.C.’s
technology industry and our province.

Keep on shining brightly, and shoot for the stars.

<LE_EduHacks_Conference Sept29 1020am.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 11:09 AM
To: de Jager, Adriaan
Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: Re: Hello from UBC
Hi Adriaan,
. . 817
Just so you have it my cell number is
Thanks,
James

>0On Sep 29, 2017, at 10:58 AM, de Jager, Adriaan <adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi both,

>

> Just wanted to send a quick introductory note.

>

> | head up the government relations team here at UBC. We aim to coordinate UBC's overall engagement with
government which, as you might imagine, is easier said than done at a university. As well as preparing official
submissions and support meetings, etc. we work to connect government partners with university experts on policy and
issues, work closely with our sector associations, and collaborate with you and your colleagues on communications -
doing our best to avoid any surprises.

>

> | and my team are here to help as best we can and please don't hesitate to pick up the phone. I'll be heading over to
Victoria in the coming weeks and it would be great to connect in person.

>

> Cheers,

>

> Adriaan

> - Original Message-----

> From: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX [mailto:Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:26 AM

> To: de Jager, Adriaan <adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Fridays (and one Thursday) for possible Minister and Ono meetings
>

> She has two new Mas, but they don't have emails yet.

>

> Looking forward to still working together!

>

> Veronica

>

> mmm- Original Message-----
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> From: de Jager, Adriaan [mailto:adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:25 AM

> To: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX

> Subject: RE: Fridays (and one Thursday) for possible Minister and Ono meetings
>

> Thanks for the update Veronica,

>

> That was fast!

>

> Does the Minister have a new MA?

>

> We've got a couple of files with the Sol Gen so look forward to being in touch.
>

> Cheers, adj

>

> mmm- Original Message-----

> From: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX [mailto:Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:22 AM

> To: de Jager, Adriaan <adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca>

> Subject: RE: Fridays (and one Thursday) for possible Minister and Ono meetings
>

> Hi Adriaan,

>

> |I'm actually no longer in Advanced Education, I've moved over to Sol Gen. I've passed this email over to the Minister's
AC to follow up on.

>

> Take care,

>

> Veronica

> ---m- Original Message-----

> From: de Jager, Adriaan [mailto:adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca]

> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:18 AM

> To: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX

> Subject: Fridays (and one Thursday) for possible Minister and Ono meetings

>

> Hi Veronica,

>

> Hope the week's going well.

>

> Here are a few dates for possible Friday meetings. I've asked that Santa be available to travel to the Minister's
constituency office but, if she would rather, we would also be happy to host her at Robson Square or at campus.
>

> September 22nd 1-2pm

> November 10th 10-10:45am

> November 30th anytime from 1:30 - 4pm (though this is a Thursday) December 1st
>

>

> Cheers,

>

> adj

>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Re: CONFIRMATION - date for adult literacy announcement - Oct. 13
Hi Christina,

This is a big ABE-ELL set piece with the premier. Is there any flexibility in the constit office to move that AM time
currently slotted?s.13

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 10:45 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning. We spoke with the folks at the Progressive Intercultural Community Services Society in
Surrey about a date and they suggested Oct. 13 in the morning.

Can you confirm on your end that this works?
Otherwise, we will look for Friday morning options for the rest of the month.

Updated event plan attached.

<EP CALP Sept29 940am.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: MO / DMO Staff Check In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: President's Awards Gala (The Engineers and Geoscientists of British Columbia) - for

review please

Approved. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2017, at 10:55 AM, Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James, and Christian,

Attached is a letter of greetings for the President’s Awards Gala in lieu of the Minister’s attendance.
Approved by program areas. For your review please.

Thanks,

Jennifer Fernandes | Communications Manager

Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Office: 250.952.6400
Mobile: 250.889.8370 |email: jennifer.fernandes@gov.bc.ca

<LE Engineers Geoscientists Awards Gala Sept27 942am.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 10:.01 AM
To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: Estimates process

I think so, yes.

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 28, 2017, at 1:42 PM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> coordinate.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:19 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Eduhacks Hackathon Event

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 9:03 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just before | request | want to let you know that the Premier has already sent a letter of greeting — | will
move forward on this request unless | hear otherwise - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Eduhacks Hackathon Event

Of course. Please set this up if possible.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2017, at 8:41 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay to request a rush letter of greeting for this event - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Louise Dong [mailto:louise@hackhub.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:37 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Eduhacks Hackathon Event

Hello Cindy,
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Thank you for your prompt reply. I understand that the Minister's calendar is full,
thank you for your efforts. [ was wondering if the Minister could provide us a
recognition letter or congratulatory letter for EduHacks 2017 to welcome all these
students coming from all over the world to the beautiful British Columbia and
show support for these students as they are working on innovative technology
projects focusing on the advancements of education. Please let me know if you
need more information for the letter.

Looking forward to your reply.

Cheers,
Louise

On Thu, Sep 28, 2017 at 3:25 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello and so sorry for the delay in getting back to you this invite — unfortunately due to
conflicts in the Minister’s calendar that | was unable to reschedule she unable to attend
your event on either day and has asked that | pass along her regrets and best wishes on
a successful event — thanks and please let me know if you need anything further.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Louise Dong [mailto:louise@hackhub.com]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:44 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Eduhacks Hackathon Event

Hello Cindy,

Thank you for getting back to me. HackHub is one of the leading technology startups in BC,
and we are organizing a hackathon called EduHacks on September 30th and October 1st at Vancouver
Convention Center. EduHacks is a 24-hour hackathon where talented people will be invited to form
teams based on mutual interest, with the goal of integrating technology into the design of exceptional
learning experiences. Currently, more than 1500 innovators coming from universities across the
world have signed up for this event. SFU, Microsoft, Adobe, Github and other leading technology
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companies are on board as our sponsors. In addition, international education groups like
Beifang Education Group is involved in this event to promote international education between China
and Canada. Moreover, we are recognized by the MLH (the official student hackathon league) for its
18th season! For more information about us, please visit our

event website at hitps://eduhacks.com. Currently, the President of British Columbia,
Mayor of Vancouver, Premier of British Columbia have sent their warmest
welcome to all the talents as well as encouraging them to continue their
innovation and continue to inspire others.

Possible times that the Minister can speak are during the opening ceremony on
September 30th, 2017 at approximately 11:40 am and during the closing
ceremony on October 1st, 2017 at approximately 18:30 pm. Please let me know if
the Minister is able to make to Vancouver Convention Centre West Building
Ballroom A either one of these times. If not, if the Minister would kindly provide
a recognition letter for EduHacks 2017, that would be highly appreciated.

I have attached their recognition letters in this email for reference as well as our
event brochure for more detailed information.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheers,

Louise

On Mon, Sep 25, 2017 at 1:08 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello this invite was forwarded to our office from the Minister’s office of
Education the Honourable Rob Fleming for Minister Mark’s consideration —
wondering if you could provide our office with some more information — what
role are you envisaging for the Minister — do you have a specific day and time in
mind — thanks for your assistance with this request and please let me know if you
have any questions.

Cindy Flesh
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Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Telephone: 250-356-0179

Louise Dong

Education Manager

% hackhub’

p: +1(778)-869-5239

e: louise@hackhub.com

#1200 - 555 W. Hastings St. Vancouver, B.C.

6195 Student Union Blvd, Vancouver, B.C.

WebDxD | HackHub

Louise Dong

Education Manager

% hackhub’

p: +1(778)-869-5239

e: louise@hackhub.com

#1200 - 555 W. Hastings St. VVancouver, B.C.
6195 Student Union Blvd, Vancouver, B.C.
WebDxD | HackHub

<Premier of British Columbia Congratulatory Letter.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:29 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Geo engineers

Hi folks,

We do need to set up a separate single meeting with these folks. We cannot piggyback on the meeting with MRF as they
want to talk about something entirely different. Cindy, could you please take a look in the calendar for something? End
of Nov-ish?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:01 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: CUFA meeting (MMM attending tomorrow)
Thanks man.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 7:38 PM, Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I have a printed copy will give to the minister tomorrow
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 6:27 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
<James.Papadopoulos(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there,

Just making sure you have these.

Can I assume that someone will be able to print these out and give these to the
minister for briefing?

Please let me know.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smollett, Debbiec AVED:EX"
<Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 28, 2017 at 4:22:51 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>,
"Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CUFA meeting (MMM attending tomorrow)

Hi James, further to your request, Tony’s team has put together the
attached overview to support. I've also included the GCPE materials
you received from Rodney here as well.

>0On Sep 28, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX
<Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
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> Hi James, GCPE is currently working on speaking notes to support this,
please note we do NOT have any staff attending. Let us know if you
feel that staff are needed. You should have the speaking notes soon
from Rodney and Jennifer.

>

> I'll do a check in with program to see what background we can pull
together...

>

> mmm- Original Message-----

> From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

> Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:43 PM

> To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

> Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

> Subject: CUFA meeting

>

> Hi Debbie,

>

> The minister has a short notice meeting with cufa tomorrow PM.

> Wondering if we can get a briefing note and speaking notes on this.
10 mins to an audience of their presidents council, including possible
questions.

>

> Minister is with Bindi, Shannon and Jeff V. In case a 10 min discussion
at that level is recommended.

>

> | acknowledge that this is short notice and am grateful for the quick
turnaround.

>

> Thanks,

> James

>

> Sent from my iPhone

<IN_AEST_CUFABC July20 1130am.docx>
<SN MMM CUFA Sept28 [2pm.docx>
<CUFA BC notes.docx>

<CUFA NR_Septl1.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:38 PM
To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Re: The Inbox on you desk - Prioritizing

That's great. Thank you Michael.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 3:30 PM, Cox, Michael AVED:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christian,

Regards,

Michael
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:42 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: DRAFT - proposed MMM briefing (Monday, October 2)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX" <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 28, 2017 at 11:01:57 AM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX"
<Lindsay.Chauvin@gov.bc.ca>, "Whitford, Kelly M AVED:EX" <Kelly.Whitford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: DRAFT - proposed MMM briefing (Monday, October 2)

1H?: James...further to the nronosed agenda sent in vesterdav...I've now received the following feedback -
s.

| am recomm-ending wé femove it and keéo the last 30 min scheduled to do a final walk through of the
$.12,8.13

For that, we will have a binder for your office including intro comments for the Minister’s use and
Q&As.

Let us know if you have any concerns with the agenda as proposed.

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: DRAFT - proposed MMM briefing (Monday, October 2)

Morning James, proposed agenda for next Monday here:

Proposed Agenda: October 2; 2:30 — 5:00

Division/Lead Topic
GLSPD/Tony  ~°°'°
LMID / Bindi s:13
I&P / Jeff

FMSD / Kevin s-128.13
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s.13
yowever, none with a hard

deadline). I've shared this with the DM but haven’t received any feedback.

We do have another item that will require the Minister’s attention next week however, we cannot get
materials ready in time for the Monday briefing, hoping we may be able to secure 30 minutes at
another time in the week for Shannon and Kevin re MMM review of the Ministry’s Budget 2018 Capital
Plan Update.

Let me know if you have any concerns with the agenda as proposed. I'll let you know if | hear anything
further from Shannon with respect to the agenda too.

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T: 250.952.6842 | .17 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papad

opoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:41 PM

Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Whitford, Kelly M AVED:EX

: Re: DRAFT - proposed MMM briefing (Monday, October 2)

Thank you. Looks good to me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 11:01 AM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James...further to the proposed agenda sent in yesterday...I've now received the following feedback -

s.13

lam recomm.ending we remove it and keép the last 30 min scheduled to do a final walk through of the

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

s.13,5.16
GLSPD/ Tony
s.13
LMID / Bindi
I1&P | Jeff
s.12,5.13

FMSD / Kevin

s.13

(however, none with a hard

deadline). I've shared this with the DM but haven't received any feedback.

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

T: 250.952.6842 |s.17 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:39 PM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR FINAL REVIEW: Revised Whistler ITA NR

Great. Thanks. Approved.
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 28, 2017, at 10:15 AM, Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi James, and Christian,

>

> The Whistler quote for the Chamber of Commerce/ITA series has been revised and flow reordered on the attached
NR.

>

> “Apprenticeships offer students valuable hands-on experience and a good-paying job,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “My ministry plays an important role in molding apprentices into effective
skilled workers who are supported by Whistler businesses through work opportunities. Our government is working hard
to create better opportunities for apprenticeships, co-ops and work placements because we believe in the contributions
of students and young workers in building a bright future for all British Columbians.”

>

> For your review please. Let me know if there are any further revisions needed.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Jennifer Fernandes | Communications Manager Government Communications

> & Public Engagement B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and

> Training

>

> Office: 250.952.6400

> Mobile: 250.889.8370 |email:

> jennifer.fernandes@gov.bc.ca<mailto:jennifer.fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

VvV VvV VWV VOV VY

<Chamber Events News Release_Whistler_v5.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:32 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUCEX

Subject: Re: Engineers and Geoscientists BC

Thanks will. We'll pursue our own meeting then.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey James,

This is what the Engineers were looking to speak with Minister Fleming about:

When we meet we would like to discuss the many ways we align with and support your government’s
priorities, including making BC schools seismically safe through our partnership with government on the

Seismic Mitigation Program since 2004.

It is kinda specific given they are our partners in the seismic program and will not likely be useful to
your Ministry.

-W
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:31 PM
To: Maartman, William EDUCEX

Subject: Re: Engineers and Geoscientists BC
Agreed. Yes.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:28 PM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: TIME CHANGE: Premier's Speech

Not sure if you got this
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 28, 2017 at 5:27:29 PM PDT

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TIME CHANGE: Premier's Speech

Hi Everyone,

Quick note that the Premier’s speech time has changed to 10AM tomorrow.

Please make sure that your Minister is sitting in the crowd during this speech.

Thank you!

Layne
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Re: St. Anne's Conference Call

| will be on the call. If Christina and Christian are free they will, too.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Okay to confirm this call with these as attendees: Minister Mark —James Papadopoulos, Kevin Brewster
and Rodney Porter —the Ministry is aware of this possible call and these are the names of staff who
participate with the Minister — would it be you James? Okay to confirm?

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: St. Anne's Conference Call

Conference Calls.15.5.17 | Participant ID:$-15.8.17 #
List of Attendees:

Minister Sims

Shannon Russell = MA

Karl Riley — MA

Sarf Ahmed — ADM

Trish Rorison — Communications Director
Matt Hannah — Issues Management
Aileen Machell - Issues Management

Minister Fraser - Minister Scott Fraser and his MA Jessica Wood; Doug Caul; Laurel Nash (MIRR)
Minister Mark — James Papadopoulos, Kevin Brewster and Rodney Porter
Minister Robinson — Still to be confirmed
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From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: St. Anne's Conference Call

Yes it does and | am holding that time in her calendar — just needed updated list of attendees —
conference call details and will your office be supply any materials?

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:24 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Cc: Riley, Karl CITZ:EX

Subject: St. Anne's Conference Call

Importance: High

Hi Ladies,

In Lieu of the Premier’s Address being rescheduled to 10:00 am tomorrow; | am hoping to book this 15
minute conference call for 11:30. Can you please advise if this will work for your Minister?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 5:06 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Important Reminder: Reception Tonight

So | just saw this. Delegate registration is no longer open. | just got here this am and haven't had time to register.
Can | register somewhere now? Am | too late?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 1:16 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Everyone,

Just a reminder that if you are planning on going to the UBCM Reception tonight, you MUST register in
advance. You will be unable to attend if you do not register. Please go to the registration desk to do this.

Thanks,

Layne
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Got it

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 3:55 PM, Quinlan, Kevin <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca> wrote:

Kevin Quinlan

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:57 PM
Quinlan, Kevin

Re: test

Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor

City of Vancouver
Office: 604.873.7232
Cell: 778.995.2264

43

Page 43 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:34 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting Requests: James Padadopoulos or Christian Avendano
Thanks.

Neither of us will be able to go.
Please send regrets.

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 28, 2017, at 11:43 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Thoughts on this request - thanks

>

> Cindy Flesh

> Administrative Coordinator to the

> Honourable Melanie Mark

> Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

> Telephone: 250-356-0179

>

> -mee- Original Message-----

> From: Geoff Ascent GR [mailto:geoff@ascentgr.com]

> Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:39 AM

>To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

> Subject: Meeting Requests: James Padadopoulos or Christian Avendano

>

> Hi Cindy,

>

> | was wondering if either of the MA’s would be willing to meet with a couple of clients when they are in town next
week. They would be happy to meet with them when the Minister has house duty.

>

> On Monday, Wavefront will be hosting a reception. Wavefront is a Canadian leader in transforming business through
innovation. Our vision is to build a globally relevant, nationally connected network that delivers digital capacity,
competitiveness and prosperity for Canada’s technology businesses right here in Vancouver. In that meeting would be
Board Chair Peter van der Gracht, President and CEO James Maynard and Michelle Sklar, VP Marketing and
Communications.

>

> On Wednesday the Rick Hansen Institute will be in Victoria. The Rick Hansen Institute (RHI) is a global leader in spinal
cord injury research and innovation based in Vancouver. Rick Hansen’s Man in Motion Tour helped raise international
awareness for what is possible for people with disabilities, creating accessible and inclusive communities and finding a
cure for spinal cord injuries. In that meeting would be Bill Barrable, CEO and Penny Clarke-Richardson, Director of
Strategic Implementation, BSCC Partnerships.

>

> Looking forward to hearing from you,

>

> Geoff
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:32 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: 3:30 M3 Briefing | Shannon, Kevin, James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi Rodney,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:01 PM

Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX;
Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX

Re: Media Request: Interview request - Orange Shirt Day

8.20am only please. 8.50am is not possible.
Please send any speaking/briefing notes you have directly to the Minister and CC Christian, Christine and I.

[ you can get that done by 6 then great.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 1:43 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

There’s no obvious connection to the post-secondary portfolio, other than events taking place on a
number of campuses. Camosun is hosting an event tomorrow for students, employees and community
supporters at their Interurban campus that will include Phyllis Webstad saying a few words.

Let me know if Minister can slot in 8 minutes to speak with CFAX live at 820am or 850am.

http://camosun.ca/news/press-releases/2017/sep/orange-shirt-day.html|

Reporter
Rosanne Holmen, Producer
CFAX 1070
250-920-4616

Deadline ASAP

Request

Producer would like to set up an interview with CFAX host Al Ferraby to discuss Orange Shirt Day and
what it means to Minister Mark since she brought it to the legislature last week and is the first female
First Nations MLA and subsequent Cabinet Minister.

There are two interview slots on Friday morning, both would be for around 8 minutes in length: 820am
or 850am.

Background
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Recommendation

47

Page 47 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:50 PM
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Re: Incoming = L. Dong - Eduhacks, Invitation

It's in the letters. Don't know if you've got the 2nd one?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 12:49 PM, Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| spoke with the minister about this. There are a few follow up questions. The first being the letter
appears to be addressed to the minister of education and what is the ministers role in this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 12:19 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please check with MMM

s.13

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 28, 2017 at 9:26:37 AM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Incoming = L. Dong - Eduhacks, Invitation

$.22 — following up on this one — Sept 30" Saturday or Oct 1%

Sunday — thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Incoming = L. Dong - Eduhacks, Invitation

Ministry advice on this event as requested

Cindy Flesh
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Melanie Mark
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Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Incoming = L. Dong - Eduhacks, Invitation

| have had this item reviewed by our Institutions and Programs Division
ancs.13
s.13

Please advise if further action is required by this office, or if the
Minister would like additional advice, please request by reply email to
the DMO.

Thank you,

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research
Unit

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education

sT%?ZSO 356-6284

F: 250 356-5468

From: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Incoming = L. Dong - Eduhacks, Invitation

This was forwarded to our office, no attachments included.
<Scan 20170915.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:49 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX
Subject: Re: CUFA meeting
s.13
Thanks Debbie. It's more of a meet and greet. so | don't think staff support from ministry is
required.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Sep 28, 2017, at 12:46 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi James, GCPE is currently working on speaking notes to support this, please note we do NOT have any staff
attending. Let us know if you feel that staff are needed. You should have the speaking notes soon from Rodney and
Jennifer,

>

> I'll do a check in with program to see what background we can pull together...

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

> Wondering if we can get a briefing note and speaking notes on this. 10 mins to an audience of their presidents council,
including possible questions.

>

> Minister is with Bindi, Shannon and Jeff V. In case a 10 min discussion at that level is recommended.
>

> | acknowledge that this is short notice and am grateful for the quick turnaround.
>

> Thanks,

> James

>

> Sent from my iPhone

50

Page 50 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:37 PM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: MMM pharmacy issue

Hi Stephanie,

I'm MMM's senior MA.

Can you please call me about this?
s.13

s.17

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:30 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Short notice! Cufa talk

Hi Rodney,

MMM needs speaking notes and draft speaking notes for CUFA meeting on Fri PM. Can you put that together?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 12:17 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting With Minister Mark

Hold off on the Oct 2nd briefing.
Oct 12th - 10mins briefing should be fine.
I think Oct 12th is in Surrey, not Squamish, no?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — do you require staff and pre brief for the Thursday Oct 12" tour and roundtable??? Do you
require staff and pre brief for the possible Monday Oct 2m meeting — thanks and please let me know if
you have any questions.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting With Minister Mark

Hi Cindy,

Please do book the 12" for the tour and ensure the Minister receives an appropriate briefing note and
make sure it’s sent to Christina.
The MLA for the area, Bruce Ralston. Please ensure his office knows we are doing this =13

s.13 . Please
follow the correct protocol on that.

As for the 2", please hold a space in the calendar but do not finalise yet. | am awaiting confirmation of

certain details.

Cheers,
James
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From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting With Minister Mark

You okay with agenda for Oct 12" in Squamish and looking for direction on the meeting request for Oct
2" — thanks muchly

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Alyssa Alexander [mailto:aalexander@bcbuildingtrades.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Brynn Bourke

Subject: Meeting With Minister Mark

Good Afternoon Cindy

Thank you for your email. The BC Building Trades is currently coordinating 2 meetings for
Minister Mark.

1. October 2nd Meeting Request

Executive Director Tom Sigurdson and Director Brynn Bourke would like to meet with Minister
Mark to provide feedback on the Industry Training Authority; discuss reinstating compulsory
trades and next steps related to strengthening policies around apprentices on public projects.
Please let us know if the Minister is available to meet.

2. October 12th, Finishing Trades Tour

The Minister has accepted an invitation to tour the Squamish Nation Trades Training program
being run by the Finishing Trades Institute. We were originally going to visit 2 locations, but
given the Minister's available time, union trainers thought it best to start with a 45 minute tour of
the training centre and Squamish Nation program and then have a small roundtable discussion
with the Electrical Joint Training Centre which is running an Alternate Pathways to Electrical
Careers program for Indigenous students. As well as other Indigenous training initiatives run by
union trainers.

DATE: Thursday, October 12th
TIME: 10:30am - 12:00pm
LOCATION: Finishing Trades Institute - 12277 Industrial Rd, Surrey, BC V3V 3S1

Please let us know if you require any further information.
Thank you for your time,

<image002.jpg>ALYSSA ALEXANDER, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
BC BUILDING TRADES COUNCIL

#207 - 88 Tenth Street

New Westminster, BC, V3M 6H8

T:778-397-2220 F: 778-397-2250
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aalexander@bcbuildingtrades.org
MoveUP

INSTAGRAM: bebuildingtrades

FACEBOOK: https://www.facebook.com/BCBuildingTrades/
TWITTER: https://twitter.com/webuildbc

WEBSITE: www.bcbuildingtrades.org
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Rodney,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:13 AM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Re: ECU Contact + Premier's message

It's easier for you to go to Cara in PO about this. Thanks for flagging it

JP

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2017, at 9:58 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James and Christian; Emily Carr University is having a donor reception on Nov. 16. These are
the folks who helped raise the additional $21M through The Big Idea campaign.

They have reached out to see if the Minister and Premier would like to provide a written

welcome,

| think it’s a great idea.

We can prepare a letter of greetings from the Minister if that okay with you.

Can you check with the PO about a letter, or do you want me to go through my Cara at GCPE

HQ?
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Michael,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Thursday, September 28, 2017 9:41 AM

Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Re: Letter from the Honourable Carole James

Please put printed versions in the inboxed of me, Christian and the Minister.

Thanks,
James

On Sep 28, 2017, at 8:44 AM, Minister, AEST AEST:EX <AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James and Christian,

This was rec’d in the Minister’s inbox and | wanted to make sure you had both seen it.

Unless otherwise noted, | will mark it for info/file.

Please advise,

Michael

From: Minister, FIN FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX; Brewster, Kevin AVED:EX
Subject: Letter from the Honourable Carole James

Please find attached a letter from the Honourable Carole James, Minister of Finance and Chair of

Treasury Board.

<360954 Mark outgoing.pdf>
<Appendix 1-2 SUCH message transmittal for ministers.pdf>

59

Page 59 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Photo 3 of 3

Attachments: IMG_0016.JPG; ATTO0001.txt

Hi Christina,

| thought these could be useful for social media and websites. I'm sending them to you so you have them.
We need to discuss between the 3 of us how we are managing social media.

Cheers,
James

60

Page 60 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Photo 2 of 3

Attachments: IMG_0018.JPG; ATTO0001.txt
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: Photo 1 of 3
Attachments: IMG_0019.JPG; ATTO0001.txt
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Arts Umbrella - Splash Invitation

No. The Minister 1s not available for that event.

I'll call

you as we should chat about this soon.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28,2017, at 8:22 AM, Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI an invitation from Arts Umbrella to a fundraiser - please advise if it's appropriate for the
Minister to attend (her calendar may be booked already though, I will hopefully have access to it
this afternoon when I get my phone, thanks!)

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Arts Umbrella - Splash Invitation

From: Leah King [mailto:lking@artsumbrella.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Mark. MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Paul Larocque <plarocque@artsumbrella.com>
Subject: Arts Umbrella - Splash Invitation

Dear Minister Mark,

Please find attached a letter from Paul Larocque regarding Arts Umbrella’s premier fundraiser
and art auction - SPLASH. The original will follow by mail.
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With thanks,

Leah

Leah King

Executive Assistant

Arts Umbrella

Inspiring Creativity. For good.
T 604.681.5268 x 236 | F 604.681.5285
1286 Cartwright Street, Granville Island, Vancouver, BC V6H 3R8

www.artsumbrella.com |Facebook | Instagram | Twitter

Confidentiality notice: Please be advised that this e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, are private and confidential and are solely for the use
of the addressee. If you have received this email in error please advise the sender ASAP and know that any use of it is strictly prohibited.

<Letter to Hon. Melanie Mark - Splash.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

s.15,5.17

Participant code

s.15,8.1
7

#

news briefing
Conf Call

Thu 2017-09-28 8:00 AM
Thu 2017-09-28 8:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Minister Mark QP prep
Minister's office

Thu 2017-09-28 8:30 AM
Thu 2017-09-28 9:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:46 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Declined: MO / DMO Staff Check In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:55 PM
To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: BCIT awards leter of greetings Oct 17 for review
Hi,
| like this one.
s.13
JP

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 10:51 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: BCIT awards leter of greetings Oct 17 for review

Hi James, and Christian,

Attached is a letter of greetings for the BCIT Distinguished Awards in lieu of the Minister’s attendance.
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:50 PM
To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Letter of Greeting - UBCM Equal Voice BC - for review please
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

Subject: Letter of Greeting - UBCM Equal Voice BC - for review please
Importance: High

Hi James, and Christian,

Attached is a letter of greeting for Minister Mark for the UBCM Equal Voice Reception to be used in lieu of her
attendance.

Program has reviewed and approved the letter. Will provide an update from ED level, if needed, as they were not
reachable at this time.

The reception is tomorrow. For your review please.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:45 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Issues Note - Native Education College and Adult Basic Education - for review

You have this now, right?

From: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:10 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Issues Note - Native Education College and Adult Basic Education - for review

Hi James, can you please re-send with the attachment?
Thanks

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Issues Note - Native Education College and Adult Basic Education - for review

Hi folks,

| doubt mmm needs this but please make sure she gets a copy prior to the meeting/event, along with the
speaking notes sent earlier.

JP
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 27, 2017, at 6:47 AM, Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning James and Christian,
Attached is an issues note for your review. It was approved by program areas.

Speak with you on the call.

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
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<IN_NEC_ABE_Sept26_4pm.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:44 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Absolutely. If there’s something else Rodney has in mind that would be ideal timing.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Thoughts on this

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:18 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

From UBC:

Around 930 or 10 for the event would be ideal.

If the Minister is interested and if it’s possible in her schedule, we would very much like to have her stay on campus

beyond the earthquake event to visit some other labs, students and UBC leaders.

Rodney Porter
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494
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On Sep 27, 2017, at 3:17 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perfect — do we have a time

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Confirmed.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:52 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Tuesday Oct 10" — morning as the Minister has a 3pm flight to Vic - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

From UBC:

I’'ve been in touch with folks in Dr. Banthia’s lab and our Public Affairs people and it looks like the best
dates will be during the break week — October 10" or 12™. Could you let me know if either of those
could work on your end?

I’'m told that Public Affairs is working on some videos profiling the work, so there should be some high
quality material to show and link to as part of any release or social media.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:27 PM
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To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Here's my guess:

45 minutes to get there

15 minute pre-brief

30 minute event

15 minutes to speak to media TBC
45 minutes to get home

UBC is looking into a Friday or three that works for the scientists.
Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494

On Sep 26, 2017, at 3:20 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

How long would | need to block off for this event

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Let's look for a time on a Friday morning.
Eby might be interested to attend as it is his seat. Can we extend invite to him per
protocol once the date is set up at our end?

On Sep 26, 2017, at 9:49 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Cindy; | spoke with UBC and they’re happy to hold off any media
profile if there’s still interest.

Can you advise of a date that works for MMM bearing in mind the lab
needs a bit of lead time to set up.

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:47 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
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Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Avendano,
Christian AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Hi Rodney,

This conflicts with a couple of UBCM events so is a no-go.
We would be delighted to do it some other time soon though.

| have CCed Cindy on this so she can work on finding an alternative date
for the Minister. | will leave that to her at this point.

Thanks,
James

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
Subject: Checking in - Event at UBC / earthquake proofing

Hi James and Christian;

Following up on the event that UBC is working on to profile their
research to seismic-proof walls.

They had proposed this Friday at UBC.
Education passed.

If it’s alright by you we can let them proceed and add a quote to the
news release?

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 5:12 PM
To: ‘Jake Hirsch-Allen'

Subject: RE: introduction

Hi Jake,

Please feel free to call me $-17 That’s my cell, so texting works too.
Thanks,

James

From: Jake Hirsch-Allen [mailto:jhirschallen@linkedin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Re: introduction

Thanks so much Mira -> BCC and great to meet you James!

I've spent the day in some great meetings with a number of folks across your Ministry and Economic Development and
last week met the ClOs from BC'’s colleges and universities.

I'm in Victoria till tomorrow afternoon - would you have time for a coffee or drink? Alternatively we could hop on a call later
this week or next?

Best,

Jake Hirsch-Allen linkedin.com/in/jakehirschallen +1 647 262 9202

On September 25, 2017 at 3:46:20 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX (mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca) wrote:

James, Jake —

I’m writing to introduce the two of you to one another.

James is the Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Melanie Mark (Advanced Education and
Skills Training).

Jake is the Higher Education Lead at LinkedIn/Lynda.com.
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Jake, I’ve share with James a little bit about your work and ideas you have for working with the
BC government.

Enjoy connecting.

Best,

Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

604 775 2116
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Request for consideration
Importance: High

Hi Cindy,

Please set this up, if possible. It’s pretty short notice, but let’s see if it's possible for 20 minutes.

Cheers,
James

From: Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Request for consideration

Hi James,

MCJ asked me to pass on the request for a meeting outlined below.

Brent Langlois, Executive Director (FNESS) has recently connected with Minister Fraser and PS Jennifer Rice. He will be in
Victoria next week and is interested in connecting with Minister Mark then, or at a future date if next week doesn’t

work. The information below was provided to MCJ through a FNESS board member.

e blanglois@fness.bc.ca

e Cell #: (250) 457-1687

Brent Langlois (FNESS Executive Director) and up to three designated Board Directors and staff are interested in meeting
with Minister Mark to discuss the following in relation to advanced education and skills development with a focus on
UNDRIP and the TRC Calls to Action:

¢ FNESS accomplishments and experiences in leading and implementing training for employment programs with
various First Nations communities and Tribal Councils in BC. FNESS skills development programs and delivery
provide training and employment in the area of community protection (e.g., wildland firefighting, fuel
management, emergency management) and information technology;

¢ Local knowledge and human resources. The 2003 Fire Storm Report (aka. The Filmon Report) outlined that
“(t)he Review Team also heard concerns regarding the use of local resources from First Nations in the province.
Many members of First Nations communities were willing and qualified to assist provincial firefighters with their
own equipment, but claim they were not approached to do so...The Ministry of Forests should explore ways to
enhance the participation of First Nations in forest fire fighting and fuel load reduction activities.” (pgs. 56 — 61 -
http://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/farming-natural-resources-and-industry/forestry/wildfire-
management/governance/bcws firestormreport 2003.pdf);
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¢ Development of BC First Nations fire officer leadership development and training. FNESS has a solid track record
in fire officer governance training and skills development — which includes the research analysis and
corresponding recommendations (funded by WorkSafeBC) about competencies needed for today’s BC First
Nations fire officers in managing, supervising and leading their respective BC First Nations-led structural fire
departments, particularly in relation to occupational health and safety program/service delivery. FNESS
identified leadership criteria to assist its structural firefighting membership in understanding the current and
future leadership needs for the ranks of Fire Chief, Assistant Fire Chief and Deputy Fire Chief in BC; and (ii)
developed an initial competency framework for BC Indigenous fire officers to aid in their recruitment and
selection, performance management, learning and development and succession planning endeavours; and

e First Nations-specific critical incident stress management (CISM). FNESS collaborates with the Nicola Valley
Institute of Technology to advance community-based intensive workshops to provide CISM and trauma support
in First Nations communities in BC.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MA Orientation
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 2:51 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Call with JP and CA
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

JP to call Christian’s phone

Call with JP and CA
UBCM

Wed 2017-09-27 4:30 PM
Wed 2017-09-27 4:40 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Discuss change to process of QP prep
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Hi Tony,

If you're in the Minister’s briefing on Monday afternoon, let’s just figure out a future time then.

Cheers,
James

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:55 PM

Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Meeting re Boards
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:53 PM

To: Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Subject: Declined: Board Appointments - Debbie/Tony/James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:37 PM

To: Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Subject: New Time Proposed: Board Appointments - Debbie/Tony/James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Loughran, Tony D AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: Board Appointments - Debbie/Tony/James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:19 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Issues Note - Native Education College and Adult Basic Education - for review
Attachments: IN_NEC_ABE_Sept26_4pm.docx; ATT00001.htm;

SN_MMM_Native_Education_College_Sept25_348pm.docx

Issue note and speaking note for NEC event are attached.
MMM will likely want to make changes to the speaking notes so please ensure she has a paper copy well in advance for
reviews and edits.

Cheers,
JP

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 6:48 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Issues Note - Native Education College and Adult Basic Education - for review

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

Mobile: 250.889.8370 |email: jennifer.fernandes@gov.be.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:17 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Subject: RE: transition materials

Hi Christina,

Please treat the document as confidential. Several segments of it were restricted in FOI requests, so a lot of the material
is sensitive.

Cheers,
JP

From: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: FW: transition materials

Good morning Christina,

Please find attached a digital copy of the Transition Binder as requested.
Note that the document has been “bookmarked” to allow for faster referencing.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Regards,

Michael

From: Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: transition materials

Hi,
See attached as requested and discussed.

Sincerely,

Lindsaﬂ (Chauvin

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Province of British Columbia

T: 250.356-5171 | E: lindsay.chauvin@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Letter of Introduction and Meeting Invitation for Minister Mark

Following the chat that you and I had last night, I'm wondering if you've had a chance to finalize this yet. I
think MMM would prefer this to be completed by end of day I it's not already in there.

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 4:07 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The only 2 time slots that are not available are 9 am - 10:30 a.m. and noon to 1:15 pm; the
meeting scheduled to adjourn at 5 pm. Outside of those slots we are very flexible.

| will double check with them but in reading the above 9-1030 and noon-115 are not available but they
are flexible outside of those slots — thoughts?

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Letter of Introduction and Meeting Invitation for Minister Mark

Reading more closely what they said is that they are willing to move the agenda around.
As I read the schedule the minister is available for 30 mins from 9 to 9.30 isn't she?
Would that work? You'd need to let them know though.

If you can slot this in and get them to juggle their agenda then MMM can do this.
She will need a brief on this and some talking points from Rodney?

Please let me know if you run in to a problem on this.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2017, at 3:54 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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This is one of requests that | am looking for direction as it is coming up on Friday —
thanks —sorry to bug — the group just followed up with me.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: FW: FW: Letter of Introduction and Meeting Invitation for Minister Mark

Here is the information you requested for this event on Friday Sept 29" - with their
time constraints not sure if this will work for the Minister as she has PJH speech from
11:00-12:00 and then cabinet from 1:00-3:00 — thoughts please and thanks.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: s.22 On Behalf Of
Executive Director

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: FW: Letter of Introduction and Meeting Invitation for Minister Mark

Hi Cindy,
Thank you for your note.

We were hoping the Minister would be available for 30-45 minutes. The tentative
format we had in mind was that the Minister could make some brief introductory
remarks and we could them collectively introduce our members and have a
dialogue on our lobby priorities. At the moment we tentatively have a 10:30 am
slot set aside in the agenda, however we are happy to move the agenda to
accommodate the Minister's schedule. The only 2 time slots that are not available
are 9 am - 10:30 a.m. and noon to 1:15 pm; the meeting scheduled to adjourn at 5
pm. Outside of those slots we are very flexible.

Please feel free to connect if you have any other questions.
Michael

Michael Conlon
Executive Director
Confederation of University Faculty Associations of British Columbia
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On Tue, Sep 19, 2017 at 11:57 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
<Cindy.Flesh(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — wondering if you could please send me more information regarding your
request for Minister Mark to attend and speak at your Friday Sept 29" council meeting
—ie: how long and what time would you like the Minister to speak — thanks and please
let me know if you have any questions —look forward to hearing from you.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

22
From: ® On Behalf Of

Executive Director

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 7:48 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Letter of Introduction and Meeting Invitation for Minister Mark

Dear Minister Mark,

Please find enclosed a letter of introduction and and an invitation to speak at our
September Council Meeting.

I have also attached the letter we sent to the President of UNBC during the recent
campaign and the link below to the story in the Prince George Citizen.

http://www.princegeorgecitizen.com/news/local-news/unbc-president-criticized-
for-supporting-b-c-liberals-1.18540515

We look forward to meeting with you at your earliest convenience.
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Yours Sincerely,
Dr. Michael Conlon
Executive Director

Confederation of University Faculty Associations of British Columbia

Michael Conlon

Executive Director

Confederation of University Faculty Associations of British Columbia
<Minister Mark - CUFA BC Introduction and Meeting Invitation.pdf>

<Letter to President Weeks-2-3.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Boards Ministry appointment coordinator?

OK. I'd like to set up a time for me to meet with Tony.
Could you ask his folks to contact me with a proposed time and date for a 30 minute window, once the lists are fully
compiled?

Thanks,
James

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 9:47 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Boards Ministry appointment coordinator?

Working on pulling together the full list or Boards, but want to reiterate that even though there is a coordinator role,
Tony prefers we work through his office and DMO directly, rather than reaching out to Rachel or Paula as needed.
Thanks!

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:17 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Boards Ministry appointment coordinator?

HiJames...

Branch Director, Rachel Franklin; (250) 507-7128

Paula McHerron is the board coordinator, but best to work through Paula if needed. It might be good for us to get
something scheduled so you and Tony can discuss process?

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Boards Ministry appointment coordinator?

Hi Debbie,

My understanding is that someone has been appointed to be this person in the Ministry. Can you tell me who it is
please?

JP
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2017 1:03 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Briefing for Monday

Hi Christian,

Can you please connect me in for the Monday briefing? Not sure if it's cool barren either call or if one of you could just
dial me in?

Thanks for this,
James

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.22

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Saturday, September 23, 2017 10:52 AM
Squance, Leah PREM:EX

Re: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 4:07 PM, Squance, Leah PREM:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
s.22

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Squance, Leah PREM:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

It’s in MGC’s calendar as MLA, but I've also just confirmed with him that I'll be staffing.

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Squance, Leah PREM:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTST:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX;
Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

It's in MMM's calendar and | just verbally confirmed with her.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 3:57 PM, Squance, Leah PREM:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi friends, did you all have this on your radars already? It was in MSS’ calendar as an
MLA thing, not Minister, so | hadn’t really planned on sending staff. Are you going to be
going with your Ministers or are you sending someone else?

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTST:EX; Squance, Leah
PREM:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX;
Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX

Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX

Subject: Information: Walk for Reconciliation
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To: Sr. Ministerial Assistants

Thanks to everyone who registered for the Walk for Reconciliation this Sunday. | look
forward to seeing Ministers and Caucus at the event!

The event will run as follows:

9:15 am — Meet in the plaza in front of the BMO at the intersection of Homer and W
Georgia. Ministers will be given Walk for Reconciliation t-shirts to wear during the
event.
9:40 am — Move into place on the street.
9:45 am — Walk for Reconciliation begins.
- Route follows W Georgia, across the George Viaduct, and along Prior st. to
end at Strathcona Park. Route is approx 2km. Map attached.
10:30am (estimated) — Arrive at Reconciliation Expo at Strathcona Park.
10:45am — Expo stage opens. Full program attached.
11:10am — Premier and Minister Fraser will be on the main stage for a blanketing
ceremony.
11:50am — Premier delivers remarks on main stage.
11:55am — Minister Fraser delivers remarks on main stage.
12:30pm — Premier departs.
*Please note that it is expected that each Minister will have a staff person at the event.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to reach out.
Thanks,

Layne
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Congratulations & Meeting Request Acknowledgement for

Indigenous Adult and Higher Learning Association

Thanks Jeremy.
Enjoy your weekend.

JP

On Sep 22, 2017, at 11:55 AM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James,

Yes, Lindsay has been keeping track on the meeting requests and invitations received by the Minister’s
inbox. I've started working with Michael to handover the active management of that inbox, however, so
some of that tracking might be better to shift over to him, since he’ll be seeing the requests/invites
directly going forward, since he’ll be the one seeing them. Lindsay and | will work with him over the
next few days to get him up to speed, and I'll work with him going forward to assist where necessary
with responses and actions.

We'll get this acknowledgement out the door ASAP, thanks for reviewing.

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education
T:250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Congratulations & Meeting Request Acknowledgement for Indigenous
Adult and Higher Learning Association

Hi Jeremy,
Not sure if | replied to you on this one. The letter looks good.
Just to confirm though, we have a category in our database for ‘groups we still need to set up meetings

with’, right? And your shop will enter it in to that database?

Thanks,
James
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From: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Congratulations & Meeting Request Acknowledgement for Indigenous Adult
and Higher Learning Association

Good afternoon James,

The attached letter is pending approval to be released. Catching up on a few items that we never got
follow up on during the initial flurry of activity in the weeks following the transition. The response
follows the approved template for the most part, but has some additional language in the second and
third paragraphs. | have also included a PDF of the original incoming.

The additional language was provided by the program area. Please review and provide approval at your
convenience. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education

T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Fwd: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

Attachments: walk-map_2017.pdf; ATT00001.htm; WIR Expo Schedule.pdf; ATTO0002.htm
Hi Christina,

I don't think that | will be there for this event. The ministers need staffing. Would you be able to do this event with the
Minister?

Thanks,
James

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 22, 2017 at 2:20:40 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Louie, Jacqueline JTST:EX"
<Jacqueline.Louie@gov.bc.ca>, "Squance, Leah PREM:EX" <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Russell, Shannon MH:EX" <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX"
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX"
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>,
"Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX" <Elena.Banfield@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

To: Sr. Ministerial Assistants

Thanks to everyone who registered for the Walk for Reconciliation this Sunday. | look forward to seeing
Ministers and Caucus at the event!

The event will run as follows:

9:15 am — Meet in the plaza in front of the BMO at the intersection of Homer and W Georgia. Ministers
will be given Walk for Reconciliation t-shirts to wear during the event.
9:40 am — Move into place on the street.
9:45 am — Walk for Reconciliation begins.
- Route follows W Georgia, across the George Viaduct, and along Prior st. to end at
Strathcona Park. Route is approx 2km. Map attached.
10:30am (estimated) — Arrive at Reconciliation Expo at Strathcona Park.
10:45am — Expo stage opens. Full program attached.
11:10am — Premier and Minister Fraser will be on the main stage for a blanketing ceremony.
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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:23 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Re: MA Contact Information Sought for Premier's Ministry List

Office general 250-356-0179
Direct offices-17

Work Cell 817
§.22

On Sep 22, 2017, at 1:21 PM, Privett, Don PREM:EX <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Greetings from the Premier’s office.

The Premier’s office staff are compiling a detailed confidential list of contact information for each
Ministry office.

| have been directed by Kate Van Meer-Mass, Director of Operations, to confirm and/or collect the
following information from Ministerial Assistants:

MA General Office Number (if applicable):
Direct MA Office Phone Number:

MA Work Cell Phone Number:

MA Personal Cell Phone Number:

MA Personal Email Address:

Please email me the above information at your earliest convenience for inclusion to the contact list.

If you are no longer serving as an MA or serving as an MA for a limited time only, please let me know
and I'll make that adjustment to the list.

Call or email me if you have any questions.
Thank you in advance,

Don

Don Privett | Administrative Assistant/Reception | Office of the Premier
P: 250.387.1715

156 West Annex | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W SE1
don.privett@gov.bc.ca

<image001.jpg>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Request by Canada's Ambassador to China for call with Minister Mark
Importance: High

Hi Christian,

I’'m wondering if you and the Minister can find a moment to squeeze this in today?s'13

A3

Cheers,

James

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Request by Canada's Ambassador to China for call with Minister Mark
Importance: High

Direction please and thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Marie.Alnwick@international.gc.ca [mailto:Marie.Alnwick@international.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:11 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Request by Canada's Ambassador to China for call with Minister Mark

Dear Cindy,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier. As mentioned, Canada’s Ambassador to China John McCallum is seeking a brief
call (approximately 10 minutes) with Minister Mark to discuss Canada’s provincial/territorial participation in upcoming
high-profile education events in Beijing, China, from October 19-22.

These events include the China Annual Conference on International Education and China Education Expo, as well as the
4" High-Level Consultation on Education Collaboration between China’s Ministry of Education and Canadian
provincial/territorial ministries of education.

The Ambassador is seeking to speak with Minister Mark both in her capacity as Minister for Advanced Education, Skills
and Training, and in her capacity as incoming Chair of the Council of Ministers of Education, Canada.
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Should the Minister’s schedule permit, and in light of the fast-approaching date of these events and the urgency of
finalizing Canadian provincial participation, the Ambassador is inquiring whether the Minister may be available for a call
today, Friday, September 22, or early next week. The Ambassador is currently in Canada, but will return to China on

Wednesday.

Thank you very much for your assistance in putting this request forth for the Minister’s consideration. If you require any

further information, please let me know.
Kind regards,

Marie

Marie Alnwick

Senior Policy Advisor | Conseilléere principale en politique

International Education Division | Direction de I’éducation international
Global Affairs Canada | Affaires mondiales Canada
marie.alnwick@international.gc.ca

343-203-6755

I‘ l Global Affairs  Affaires mondiales
' Canada Canada
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Friday, September 22, 2017 11:43 AM

Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Fwd: UBCM town hall practice

Christina, if you don't have a busy day today would you be able to take a stab at these tasks in preparation for next

week?

Please let me know if not.

Thanks,
James

Begin fo

rwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 22, 2017 at 11:35:31 AM PDT

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX"
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UBCM town hall practice

Hello MAs,
Following on our call this morning, here is what you will need to have ready for you ministers for the

UBCM town halls.

1) Opening remarks — 2 minutes
-Who they are
-What their mandate is and how it connects to the partnerships they hope to build with
municipalities

2) Top level issues sheet
-messages on what you think they will likely be asked/ top issues

3) Issues binder
-Could be helpful to have on hand to review beforehand

4) 3-4 questions for your minister (for practice)
-prepare a few questions you think your minister could be asked for the practice
session.

The town hall practices will take place on Tuesday at 5:15pm, locations TBD. There will be 4 concurrent
sessions, in the same groupings as the Wednesday town halls:

- Health and Safety: Ministers: Eby, Farnworth, Dix, Darcy, Sims, in that order,

- Investing in People: Ministers: Fleming, Mark, Fraser, Simpson, Conroy

- Infrastructure and Economic Development: Ministers: James, Trevena, Robinson, Bains and
Beare
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- Jobs, Resources and Green Communities: Ministers: Popham, Mungall, Donaldson, Heyman,
Ralston, Chow

Facilitators will give advice on answering difficult questions, then we will run through a practice with the
questions you have prepared.

Please let me know if your minister is unable to attend the practice session or if you have any other
guestions.

Thanks,
Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:22 AM
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

Subject: FW: Information for UBCM

Attachments: UBCM_Program_summary.pdf; 2017 UBCM Convention Information Guide_Sept 19

2017 _Caucus.docx

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:29 AM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants

Subject: Information for UBCM

To: Ministerial Assistants
Hi Everyone,
Please see attached documents relevant to UBCM. Also to reiterate:

MAs are expected to scribe the meetings and ensure follow up

Please note the whipped events within the information guide

You are expected to staff your Minister throughout the day and evenings

If there is a problem with your meetings, there is a meeting information desk that you can direct your questions
to.

5. Hereis a list of receptions:

il o .

September 25" 5-7pm Fortis BC evening reception

September 25" 6:30-9:30pm BC Gaming Industry Association evening reception
September 26" 4-6pm BC Coal Industry receptionist evening reception
September 26" 7-9pm Port Authority evening reception

September 26" 4:30-6:30pm Forest Landowners evening reception

September 26" 7:30-9pm Columbia Institute evening reception

September 27" 7am-8:15am Island Trust Breakfast

September 27" 8pm — 12am CUPE BC evening reception

If there are any major concerns or questions during the week, please reach out to Kate van Meer Mass at 250-360-7322.
Thanks everyone!

Layne

111

Page 111 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Page 112 to/a Page 113
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: Fwd: Jack Webster Awards Dinner (Oct 12) - RSVP by Sep 25
FYI
5.22

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Ernest Yee <eyee(@mitacs.ca>

Date: September 22, 2017 at 11:12:32 AM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Jack Webster Awards Dinner (Oct 12) - RSVP by Sep 25

James:
Thank you very much for your response.
We will miss you at the Webster Awards.

Regards,
Ernest

Ernest Yee
Senior Advisor, Partnerships

Mitacs

Suite 301, Technology Enterprise Facility
University of British Columbia

6190 Agronomy Road

Vancouver, BC, V6T 123

Ph: 604.822.4046
Email: evee(@mitacs.ca
Web: www.mitacs.ca

Connect with us! Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn
Sign up to receive Mitacs news!
Inspiring innovation / Inspirer l'innovation

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX [mailto:James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca]
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Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:45 PM
To: Ernest Yee <evee(@mitacs.ca>
Subject: Re: Jack Webster Awards Dinner (Oct 12) - RSVP by Sep 25

Dear Mr Yee,

Thank you very much for the generous invite.

Unfortunately I will not be able to attend the event on that day.
My best to you for a pleasant evening.

Yours truly,

James Papadopoulos

On Sep 21, 2017, at 5:03 PM, Ernest Yee <eyee(@mitacs.ca<mailto:eyee@mitacs.ca>> wrote:

James:

On behalf of Mitacs, I would like to invite you to be one of our guests at the Jack Webster
Awards for excellence in BC journalism. The Awards Dinner will be held at the Hyatt Regency
Hotel in Vancouver on Thursday, October 12, Reception - 5:00 pm Dinner - 6:00 pm.

Over 900 people attend the event each year. About half of the attendees are from the news media
and half are from the business community, government and not-for-profit sector.

A link to the list of finalists for all reporting categories is provided below:
http://www.jackwebster.com/awards/finalists.php

Please RSVP to me by September 25, 2017.
Thank you very much.

Regards,
Ernest

Ernest Yee
Senior Advisor, Partnerships

Mitacs

Suite 301, Technology Enterprise Facility University of British Columbia
6190 Agronomy Road

Vancouver, BC, V6T 123

Ph: 604.822.4046
Email: eyee(@mitacs.ca<mailto:evee(@mitacs.ca>
Web: www.mitacs.ca<http://www.mitacs.ca/>

Connect with us! Facebook<http://www.facebook.com/mitacs>,
Twitter<http://www.twitter.com/MitacsCanada>,
LinkedIn<http://www.linkedin.com/groups/Mitacs-Official-
3863606/about?trk=anet ug_grppro>
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Sign up<http://www.mitacs.ca/mitacs-news-signup> to receive Mitacs news!
Inspiring innovation / Inspirer lI'innovation

PERSPECTIVE IN THE ERA OF "FAKE NEWS"

Guest speaker, Paul Hunter, on journalism in the Trump era Thursday, October 12 Hyatt
Regency Vancouver

Reception: 5 pm; Dinner 6 pm

Tickets: $185 per person

Good journalism is crucial to democracy.
Now more than ever it's important to celebrate the stories that matter.

Join media, the business and education communities, members from labour and government
sectors and the community-at-large for an entertaining evening.

Book now! Thoughtful commentary, brilliant awards, entertaining moments, excellent
networking...whether you are a returning guest or deciding to attend for the first time, bring your
colleagues and enjoy an evening that celebrates excellence in BC.

Reserve early

call: 604-261-6184

email: tickets(@jackwebster.com<mailto:tickets(@jackwebster.com>

or purchase online at

www.jackwebster.com/dinner/info<http://jackwebster.us8.list-

manage l.com/track/click?u=a4b6258a9fa3c44044adfbf53&id=2ba8b7fcO0c&e=f8ac78bl64>

[https://gallery.mailchimp.com/a4b6258a9fa3c44044adfbf53/images/2f87b0f2-0448-408d-bca8-
36320a77f14c.jpg]

[https://gallery.mailchimp.com/a4b6258a9fa3c44044adfbf53/images/aSfdcf28-07b0-4aa0-8b23-
453d57da9710.jpg]

[https://gallery.mailchimp.com/a4b6258a9fa3c44044adfbf53/images/f92a2871-e75d-4a87-83a6-
360fc96870de.ipg]
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MO - Please approve Regional quotes by End of Day (Provincial quote going at
10am Mon)

That’s fine and approved.
JP

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:09 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: MO - Please approve Regional quotes by End of Day (Provincial quote going at 10am Mon)

HiJames,
The following provincial quote is approved and goes in the provincial NR, Monday, Sept. 25 at 10am:

“Introducing trades programs to young people while they’re still in high school gives them a flavor of the exciting
possibilities that lie ahead,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “Trades students
are the ones who will be building our future homes, schools, roads and hospitals. To ensure labour market demands are
met, it is crucial that we equip young people with the right skills for the job opportunities of today and tomorrow.”

Please approve the following regional quotes by EOD.
Regional Quotes:

Cariboo:

“Students throughout the Cariboo who are given the chance to explore trades training are better equipped to find
careers that they enjoy and are passionate about,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training. “That’s why we support the ITA Youth in Trades programs that give high school students the chance to pursue
a career that will provide them with a good quality of life, transferrable skills and job satisfaction for years to come.”

Kootenays:

“Our government believes that youth are the key to our bright future,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced
Education, Skills and Training. “Youth in British Columbia are the innovators and builders that will be inventing, creating
and constructing our bright future. That’s why we continue to support ITA Youth in Trades programs that will give high
school students in the Kootenays, and throughout B.C., the opportunities they need to thrive and succeed.”

Lower Mainland:

“I want everyone throughout the Lower Mainland and across British Columbia to have the opportunity to experience
the transformative effect that education and skills training can have on a person,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “By continuing to invest in ITA Youth in Trades programs, we are supporting
the future builders of our strong, sustainable and innovative economy. Our government will continue to take a people-
focused approach to build a better B.C. for all British Columbians.”
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North Coast:

“Youth are a vital part of our society, culture and economy on our North Coast and throughout British Columbia,” says
Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “They bring new ideas and perspectives into the
workplace. Getting high school students involved in ITA Youth in Trades programs is a great way to give students the
tools, skills, and competencies they need to get good-paying jobs when they graduate. Our government will continue to
support British Columbia’s youth so they can thrive and succeed in our strong, sustainable, and innovative economy.”

North East:

“Throughout Northeastern British Columbia, ITA Youth in Trades programs give high school students a chance to sample
the many possibilities they might enjoy in their future,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training. “Trades students are the ones who will help build our homes, schools, and hospitals. We want to meet labour
market demands by equipping British Columbians with the right skills and education for the job opportunities of today
and tomorrow.”

Thompson Okanagan:

“Skills training in the Thompson Okanagan, and throughout British Columbia, can give students the tools they need to
succeed and be part of a strong, sustainable, and innovative economy that creates good-paying jobs,” says Melanie
Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “Trades students are the ones who will help build our
schools, roads, and hospitals. As our strong economy continues to thrive, finding people with the right skills training and
education will be vital to meet labour market demands.”

Vancouver Island:

“Trades students of today will help build our future homes, roads, and hospitals across Vancouver Island and
throughout British Columbia,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “Our
government is working to ensure more students in British Columbia have access to the programs and hands-on
experience they need to become leaders in their chosen fields. We want to ensure our labour market needs are met
with skilled and educated British Columbians, and the Youth in Trades program is part of our commitment to this goal.”
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: MO / DMO Staff Check In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 8:09 AM

To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Urgent contact details needed

Hi folks,

Can you please email Jeff Vasey's cell number to Christian asap.
Neither of us have it.

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 7:46 AM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: Re: FYI: Study North BC materials

In your email there should be a list (from Rodney or Jessica?) of a series or proposed tweets.
You can ask Jessica Fernandes if you cannot find them.,

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 22, 2017, at 1:00 AM, Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi James

>
s.22

>
> Christian
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>>0n Sep 21, 2017, at 11:02 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>
s.13
>>
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>> 0n Sep 21, 2017, at 3:35 PM, Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX <Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>
>>> Good afternoon,
22>
>>> Please find attached communication materials in relation to the launch of the StudyNorthBC campaign tomorrow in
Prince George.

22>

>>> - News Release: going out province wide and to ethnic media at 10 a.m. (coinciding with the event).
22>

>>> - Itinerary and parking information.

22>

>>> - Key Messages

22>

>>> - Q&A

22>

>>> - Speaking notes

22>

>>> - And the list of RSVPs as of this afternoon.
22>

>>> See below recommended tweets with the NR URL embedded and text copy of the news release.
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>>>

>>> Thank you,

>>>

>>> Richelle

>>>

>>> --

>>>

>>> Tweets [now with NR URL]:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Check out why students should choose the #north for their #bcpse https://news.gov.bc.ca/15453 @study_northBC
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Looking for a great place to start your #bcpse journey? Go north https://news.gov.bc.ca/15453 @study_northBC
22>

22>

22>

>>> Great to be in #yxs to launch the @study_northBC campaign. BC's north is a great place to study and live
https://news.gov.bc.ca/15453

22>

22>

22>

>>> Welcoming communities and world-class #bcpse institutions - here's why students should think about studying in
the north https://news.gov.bc.ca/15453 @study_northBC
22>

22>

22>

22> -—-

22>

22>

22>

>>> EMBARGOED

22>

>>>2017AEST0054-001612

>>>

>>> Sept. 22, 2017

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> NEWS RELEASE

>>>

>>> Northern Post-Secondary excited to showcase its uniqueness
>>>

>>>

>>>
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>>> PRINCE GEORGE - Prospective post-secondary students will be impressed by the vast array of high-quality education
opportunities that await them at four public institutions in Northern British Columbia and by the communities that are
ready to welcome them.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> The StudyNorthBC.ca campaign focuses on raising awareness of the diverse and high-quality transferable programs
available in the North. The four institutions in the North provide students access to world-class research, graduate and
undergraduate degrees, as well as vocational, trades and technical programs. The campaign showcases the unique
recreation options and welcoming, vibrant communities in northern British Columbia.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training, was joined at the launch event by the presidents
of the University of Northern B.C. (UNBC), the College of New Caledonia, Northern Lights College and Northwest
Community College. The four presidents, along with the Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training, form the
Northern Post-Secondary Council, which initiated the StudyNorthBC.ca campaign.

22>

22>

22>

>>> Attracting a greater number of students to the North will help strengthen the post-secondary system in the region.
More students mean even more program choices, additional student services and amenities, and increased student
diversity on campuses. The campaign also helps to increase the skilled-labour force available to regional employers.
22>

22>

22>

>>>The campaign showcases the broad range of degree, diploma and certificate programs available at the four
northern institutions, and tells the story of the many opportunities and benefits of living in the North, including lifestyle,
affordability, friendly communities, world renowned wilderness and recreational opportunities, and exceptional career
prospects.

22>

22>

22>

>>> With few waitlists for most post-secondary programs in the North, students can start their education and training
immediately. B.C.'s well-regarded transfer-credit system allows students to begin or complete their educational journey
in the North with the ability to take their credits with them and apply them towards a program at another institution.
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> The Northern Post-Secondary Council works to promote and enhance post-secondary education in the North
through collaborative initiatives.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> The initial phase of the campaign is expected to run until the end of the year.

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Quotes:

>>>

>>>

>>>
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>>> Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training, Melanie Mark -

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> "Northern British Columbia is an amazing destination for students to study, work and play. The region is one of the
most incredible parts of our province. Welcoming communities, and opportunities from post-graduate research to
degrees through to trades, will empower our students to thrive and succeed."

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> International student and graduate of CNC and UNBC, Leila Abubakar -

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> "When | first came to Prince George from Kenya, | was initially taken back by the stark difference between Nairobi
and Prince George, but | quickly came to love this community. The community at the College of New Caledonia and
University of Northern British Columbia made me feel welcome, and now that | have completed my education, | call
northern B.C. home."

22>

22>

22>

>>> President of the College of New Caledonia (CNC), Henry Reiser -

22>

22>

22>

>>> "The StudyNorthBC.ca campaign is an opportunity for the College of New Caledonia to further extend its reach
outside of the North and help build vibrant northern communities in which our students will study and stay. CNC is
proud of the affordability and quality of our programs, some of which are the only ones of their kind offered in northern
B.C., such as dental hygiene, web and graphic design, and sonography. We look forward to helping even more domestic
and international students prepare for their future in high-demand sectors at our six campuses."

22>

22>

22>

>>> Acting president and CEO of Northern Lights College, Loren Lovegreen -

22>

22>

>>>

>>> "Northern Lights College is delighted to take part in the StudyNorthBC.ca campaign - our friendly campuses and
communities located throughout the Peace Region are the perfect place to welcome students from abroad and across
Canada, and offer them a supportive environment to achieve their post-secondary goals."

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> President and CEO of Northwest Community College, Ken Burt -

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> "Northwest Community College's focus on experiential, place-based learning creates adventurous pathways that
can truly transform the lives of our students. Expanding our student body will bring greater diversity to our programs
and vibrancy to our campus life and communities."

>>>

>>>
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>>>

>>> UNBC president and vice-chancellor, Daniel Weeks -

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> "StudyNorthBC.ca is another opportunity for UNBC to further its national and international reputation as a research
university. It will draw a greater number of exceptional students to our campuses who will foster innovation, research
and thought leadership in our region, while contributing to sectors that help drive our regional and provincial
economy."

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Learn More:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Study North BC website: www.studynorthbc.ca<http://www.studynorthbc.ca>
22>

22>

22>

>>> Study North BC video: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0SVvt6JPrMI&feature=youtu.be
(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0SVvt6JPrMI&amp;feature=youtu.be)

22>

22>

22>

>>> Study North BC Brochure: http://studynorthbc.ca/sites/default/files/Guide_Educational_Options_BC.pdf
22>

22>

22>

>>> Study North BC Twitter: https://twitter.com/study_northbc

22>

22>

22>

>>> Study North BC Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/studynorthbc/

22>

22>

>>>

>>> Study North BC Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/StudyNorthernBC/

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Contacts:

>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Richelle D. Funk

>>>

>>> Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

>>>

>>> 250 356-7876

>>>

>>>
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>>>

>>> Alyson Gourley-Cramer
>>>

>>> College of New Caledonia
>>>

>>> 250 640-1521 ext. 5881
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Anndra Graff

>>>

>>> Northern Lights College
>>>

>>> 250 784-7512

>>>

>>>

22>

>>> Sarah Zimmerman

22>

>>> Northwest Community College

>>>

>>> 250 631-6007
>>>

>>>

>>>

>>> Andrea Johnson
>>>

>>> University of Northern British Columbia

>>>
>>> 250 960-5402
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>
>>>

>>> Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect<http://www.gov.bc.ca/connect>

>>>
>>>

>>> <2017AEST0054-001612.pdf>

>>> <|tineraryParking_StudyNorthBC_Sept21 230pm.pdf>
>>> <KM_StudyNorthBC_Sept21_930am.pdf>

>>> <QA_StudyNorthBC_Sept21_1230pm.pdf>

>>> <SN_StudyNorthBC_Septl5 1230pm.pdf>

>>> <2017-09-22 RSVPs.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

s.15,5.17

Participant code

s.15,8.1 "
7

news briefing
Conf Call

Fri 2017-09-22 8:00 AM
Fri 2017-09-22 8:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:04 PM

To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Engineers and Geoscientists BC Meeting Request

Thanks. Certainly no rush on this one.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 1:33 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, we can initiate a meeting note to support.

Noting the meeting isn’t until the 27" of October, I'll see what | can find for a backgrounder. Thanks!

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Engineers and Geoscientists BC Meeting Request

Hi Debbie,

Could | get an opinion on this or a briefing note for me?
We are meeting with them, but I'd like to have a broader understanding of this.

Thanks,
James

From: Steve Vander Wal [mailto:Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Laurel Buss

Subject: Engineers and Geoscientists BC Meeting Request

James - thank you for making time to speak yesterday.

| spoke to Ann English, the CEO & Registrar for Engineers and Geoscientists BC and she and her
colleagues were very happy to hear your office agreed in principle to the meeting.

When we spoke you suggested that Friday October 27th at 1PM in Vancouver may work for the
Minister’s schedule. | can confirm that works for Ann and her team.

They would also be pleased to travel to Victoria anytime that week (Monday October 23rd to Thursday
October 26th) to meet with the Minister in her office if that is easier.

I am available to answer any questions you have or | have copied Laurel Buss, the Communications
Officer for Engineers and Geoscientists BC in case you prefer to be in contact with her directly.

Steve
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Steve Vander Wal

Vice President and General Manager
steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca

D: +1604 692 4221

M: +1 778 231 5805

HH: .
Hill+Knowlton Strategies
355 Burrard Street, Suite 1350

Vancouver, BC, V6C 2G8
www.hkstrategies.com

From: Ann English CEO and Registrar

Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 3:44 PM

To: 'AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca' <AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 'lbuss@egbc.ca' <lbuss@egbc.ca>

Subject: Engineers and Geoscientists BC - Meeting Request

Dear Minister Mark:

I’'m writing on behalf of Engineers and Geoscientists BC (formerly APEGBC) to request a
meeting with you and our President to brief you on Engineers and Geoscientists BC’s priorities
and anticipated interactions with Government for the coming year. As the Minister responsible
for the Engineers and Geoscientists Act, we would welcome the opportunity to meet with you in
Victoria or Vancouver at a time that is convenient for you.

When we meet we would like to discuss the many ways we align with and support your
government'’s priorities, brief you on work we have undertaken to examine expansion of our
mandate to regulate engineering and geoscience companies to enhance public safety, and our
interest in Government’s review of the professional reliance model.

As you may know, Engineers and Geoscientists BC administers the Engineers and
Geoscientists Act which regulates the practice of professional engineering and professional
geoscience in BC. We have a clear mandate to uphold and protect the public interest by setting
and maintaining high academic, experience and professional practice standards. We are one
of the largest regulatory bodies in the province with 34,000 members around BC.

Please contact Laurel Buss, Communications Officer, at lbuss@egbc.ca or by phone at
604.412.6052 to schedule a meeting date.

If | can offer any additional information, or answer any questions that you or your staff may
have, please don't hesitate to contact me.

| look forward to your reply.
Sincerely,

Ann

Ann English, P.Eng. | CEO & Registrar
Engineers and Geoscientists British Columbia
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200 - 4010 Regent Street, Burnaby, BC, V5C 6N2
Tel: 604.412.4850 | Toll-Free: 1.888.430.8035 ext. 4850 | Web: egbc.ca

APEGBC is now Engineers and Geoscientists BC. Please update your address book and add egbc.ca to your Safe
Senders list to ensure receipt of our emails.

The information in this email and any attachments are for the intended recipient(s) only and may be confidential. Any
unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not an intended recipient, please notify the
sender and delete or destroy all copies immediately.

Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada.
Unsubscribe

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person),
you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender
by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada
shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:03 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Fwd: information re: youth in care education

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX" <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 21, 2017 at 3:05:24 PM PDT

To: "Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX" <Judy.Darcy.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: information re: youth in care education

Hi Nadine,

I'm no longer in advanced education - cc'd here is the MA who is.
Hope you're well.

Veronica

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 2:50 PM, Darcy.MLA, Judy <Judy.Darcy. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Veronica,

I’'m writing to enquire whether you have any details regarding post-secondary

education for youth aging out of care. We have a constituent $-22
s.22

Any information you can provide would be appreciated.

Best,

132

Page 132 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Nadine Nakagawo

Constituency Assistant

Judy Darcy, MLA New Westminster

737 Sixth St, New Westminster

Phone: 1-604-775-2101 | Fax: 1 -604-775-2121
<image001.gif><image002.gif>

Receive community updates from Judy Darcy, MLA
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:50 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Re: UBCM Convention Binders are on your desks

I assume she took it already? No problem for me.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 4:27 PM, Cox, Michael AVED:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry James,

The binder for UBCM that | put on your desk was actually intended for Bindi.
She requested it back. If you would like a copy of the binder, perhaps | can request a soft copy from the
DMO.

Thanks,

Michael

From: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Subject: UBCM Convention Binders are on your desks
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:45 PM

To: Ernest Yee

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

On Sep 21, 2017, at 5:03 PM, Ernest Yee <eyee@mitacs.ca> wrote:

James:

On behalf of Mitacs, | would like to invite you to be one of our guests at the Jack Webster
Awards for excellence in BC journalism. The Awards Dinner will be held at the Hyatt Regency
Hotel in Vancouver on Thursday, October 12, Reception — 5:00 pm Dinner — 6:00 pm.

Over 900 people attend the event each year. About half of the attendees are from the news
media and half are from the business community, government and not-for-profit sector.

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
Email: eyee@mitacs.ca
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Web: www.mitacs.ca

Connect with us! Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn

Sign up to receive Mitacs news!

Inspiring innovation / Inspirer I'innovation

Jack Webster
Awards

GUEST SPEAKER SPECIAL GUEST EMCEES

Gloria
Macarenko

Host
Lifet svement BC Almanac
Award

PERSPECTIVE IN THE ERA OF "FAKE NEWS"

Guest speaker, Paul Hunter, on journalism in the Trump era
Thursday, October 12

Hyatt Regency Vancouver

Reception: 5 pm; Dinner 6 pm

Tickets: $185 per person

Good journalism is crucial to democracy.

Now more than ever it's important to celebrate the stories that matter.

Reserve now

N A
Stephen
Quinn

Host
On The Coast

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

email: tickets@jackwebster.com

or purchase online at

Jack Webster

Awards

Now More than Ever

SPONSORS SUPPORTING AN INFORMED PUBLIC
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:38 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Advanced Education, Skills and Training End of Day - September 21

Thanks. | don't see a need to do that this time.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 8:48 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you want MMM added to this EOD notice? Probably unnecessary but | wanted to check.

| will also get an updated statement to you for review over the weekend.

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX; Brewster,
Kevin AVED:EX; Burns, Susan G AVED:EX; Dey, Krysta AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Hodges,
Nell AVED:EX; Hull, Deborah AVED:EX; Jones, Justin AVED:EX; Lemmer, Nicola I AVED:EX; Loughran,
Tony D AVED:EX; Martiniuk, Daryn AVED:EX; McConnan, Kelly AVED:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX;
Pridmore, Kerry AVED:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Soo, Rosilyn L AVED:EX; Stock, Cathy AVED:EX;
Unwin, Jan EDUC:EX; Vasey, Jeff AVED:EX; Wolsey, Ashley AVED:EX; Vossen, Everett AVED:EX; Prince,
Alison AVED:EX; Kisilewich, Nicole AVED:EX; Lust, Monica AVED:EX; Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX; Sawchuk,
Bindi JTST:EX; Muter, David JTST:EX; Sharma, Rishi JTST:EX; Poole, Catherine JTST:EX; Higgs, Jeremy
JTST:EX; Butler, Teresa AVED:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Postans, James AVED:EX; Gogela,
Deborah AVED:EX; Grills, Kiran AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX
Subject: Advanced Education, Skills and Training End of Day - September 21

Media:
?  Vancouver Sun - Interview request - International students in BC. With MO.
?  CBC Vancouver - Indigenous reconciliation and education. Interview scheduled.
?  Scrum. CTV Vancouver Island - Racist UVIC student comment.

Sector News:

NIC News
?  NIC Foundation helps record number of NIC students in Port Alberni — Jennifer Huffman and 46
NIC students in Port Alberni received a record $26,000 in NIC scholarships and bursaries this
year, thanks to the generous support of the Port Alberni community. Read more.
7 NIC Write Here Readers Series Welcomes Anita Anand -
NIC’s Write Here Readers Series continues this fall with award-winning writer Anita Anand. Read
more.

Royal Roads News
TEDx Royal Roads videos now available - Videos from the student-driven TEDx event at Royal Roads
event are now available. Read more.

UBC News
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Going diving in the tropics? Don’t eat the reef fish! Reducing tourist consumption of reef fish is critical
for Palau’s ocean sustainability, finds a new UBC study that suggests other small island nations might
also consider adopting this strategy. Read more.

UVIC News

A new role for Indigenous nations in water and land decisions — Released today by the POLIS Water
Sustainability Project at the University of Victoria and the Centre for Indigenous Environmental
Resources (CIER), Collaborative Consent and British Columbia’s Water: Towards Watershed Co-

Governance lays out a viable model for achieving a critical shift towards more equitable nation-to-
nation relationships. Read more.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:51 PM
Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

: Re: Rodney is away tomorrow. Still on for 8am call?

You and | can do that, Jennifer.
No need for Christian or Rodney. Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 4:42 PM, Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HiJames, and Christian,

As Rodney is away tomorrow I’'m just checking on if you still want to do the 8am call tomorrow?
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

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Audio

Attachments: Minister Mark - Racist UVic Student Comment.m4a; ATT00001.htm

Here las the audio.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Avendano,
Christian AVED:EX" <Christian.Avendano(@gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX"
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Audio
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:32 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: Re: FYIl - BCCAT interview with McLeans re: dual credit

Interesting. Thanks Rodney.

Debbie, let's consider putting this on the list of 'things to brief the Minister about' for the next couple of months.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 12:34 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

BCCAT has been approached by Maclean’s Magazine for an interview on dual credits (high school to
university / college). The article is for the 2018 college guide later in the fall.

Interest was sparked by a BCCAT report and the reporter is looking for trends of interest to parents /
students and some good examples. Ontario’s BCCAT equivalent (OnCAT) is also being profiled.

No concerns from this end. BCCAT has provided information before. Just wanted to put it on your radar.

2015 BCCAT report on dual credit
(http://www.bccat.ca/Media/Default/pubs/DualCredit_report.pdf?t=636415883735114494 )

Key messages / information below:

Trends: dual credit continues to be attractive to students who want to save money and get a head start
on their post-secondary education. Dual credit is available across the province for academic courses,
professional and job-entry programs, and the trades. Colleges and universities work out agreements
with local school districts regarding the programs most likely to be of interest to high school students.
Tuition for post-secondary courses are covered by the school although students may have to pay for
some fees and equipment depending on the program.

A good summary of dual credit opportunities in Northern BC is found on the Northern Lights College
flyer at:
http://www.nlc.bc.ca/Portals/0/documents/Programs/Dual%20Credit%20Programs%20Flyer.pdf

Examples

University of the Fraser Valley (Abbotsford): Partnership with one of the local school districts to allow
high school students to enter the community support worker program. Contact: Melanie Scott,
Melanie.Scott@ufv.ca
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Vancouver Island University (Nanaimo): Cowichan school district #79 arranged for a cohort of 12-16
high school students to attend VIU’s Community and School Support Worker program for dual credit.
Contact: Leif Rasmussan, Leif.Rasmussan@viu.ca

School District No 23 (Kelowna) and Okanagan College are partnering to deliver a trades exploration
program to assist students in their career exploration while learning trades and technology skills.
Students in grades 10-12 will have the opportunity to sample various trades programs (Carpentry,
Electrical, Plumbing, and Sheet Metal) that are currently in demand in BC. In addition to the trades
sampling, students will also complete the outcomes for their mandatory math 11 (apprenticeship and
workplace math 11) graduation requirement. Students will earn up to 20 credits towards high school
graduation and potential placement into a Dual Credit trades program upon successful completion of
the Trades Sampler program. WEX 12 and/or Secondary School Apprenticeship credit may also be
granted if the student is able to engage in employment within the trades industry

Contact Kelowna Secondary School Email: kss@sd23.bc.ca Phone: (250) 870-5105

North Island College, (Courtenay) has been exploring specific Indigenous focused dual credit programs
to support transition of Aboriginal youth from senior secondary to post-secondary. Contact: Tony
Bellavia (tony.bellavia@nic.bc.ca)

College to University pathways.

Engineering

Interest in engineering education has been growing in recognition of its importance to the provincial
economy. The BC Council on Admissions and Transfer (BCCAT) Engineering Articulation Committee
currently has representation from six accredited receiving institutions, 17 sending institutions, and from
the Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists of British Columbia (APEGBC). Engineering

education is a fields.13
s.13

Engineering schools traditionally offer a common first year of study that provides a foundation of
science, mathematics, and engineering design before specializing in second year.s-13

.13 . Engineering schools work under the auspices of a national accreditation body (CEAB) so
the accredited receivers necessarily have a set of shared requirements. Their accreditation creates extra
responsibilities for any transfer arrangement, but well-regulated standards are a goal that BC
engineering programs share with CEAB. The engineering schools are exploring a common first year
curriculum that would ease transfer from the sending colleges to the receiving university programs.

Contact: Brian Dick, Chair, Department of Physics, Engineering, and Astronomy, Chair, Department of
Physics, Engineering, and Astronomy
Vancouver Island University. Email: Brian.Dick@viu.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Interview Request: CBC Radio - Indigenous reconciliation and education
Cindy,

Please put this in the Minister's calendar for Monday AM if (Rodney) that works with the reporter.

Christian, please discuss this with the minister on plane tonight to make sure she is aware of it, comfortable

with it.

You might want to work with her to nail down the points Rodney outlined below. I'm sure the Minister will be
comfortable with this but really flesh out the bullets with her tonight if she wants.

Please let me know if any of this is unclear.

JP

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 11:08 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please advise what you require to support the Minister, and a date that works for the Minister.
Reporter would really like to speak with the Minister tomorrow.

I’ve attached our core messaging as well as three recent examples of work by the post-secondary
sector to work towards reconciliation.

Reporter
Angela Sterritt, Producer
CBC - Vancouver
angela.sterritt@chc.ca
778-837-1470 c: 604-662-6822

Deadline Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:00 PM

Request
CBC is launching an Indigenous column for radio and online. It will feature Indigenous people.

The first column is on Indigenous reconciliation and education. Interview will be pre-recorded.

Producer would like to interview Minister Mark and get her thoughts on what's needed in education to
support reconciliation as well as her experience.

Producer would like to interview the Minister on Friday some time, or else has time on Tuesday.

The column will air on Early Edition in Vancouver on Wednesday, Sept. 27 as well as other morning CBC
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shows in Kamloops, Victoria and Prince George.

Background
Recommendation

<Core Messaging - Indigenous PSE_Sept8 1030am.docx>
<NR_CAPU_Reconciliation Week.docx>
<NR_VIU_Partnership.docx>

<NR_UVic_Indigenous Plan.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: ITA guote

Looks good. Cleared to go.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:41 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: ITA quote

Hi James; Not a problem.

=13 Updated NR attached with draft quote for review / approval.

“Providing apprenticeship opportunities fuels innovation in the workplace,” explains Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “By hiring apprentices, Nelson employers will be gaining fresh
ideas, enthusiasm and different perspectives. This added value will enable businesses to adapt and grow with
the changing demands of our strong, sustainable economy.”

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:36 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: ITA quote

Hi,

Any chance that we could please only do quote approvals by email?
| got one for ITA by paper from you.

s.13

JP
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Subject: Re: FOR MO APPROVAL: Outgoing Thank-You letters for Minister's PSI Tour

Lovely. Looks good. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 2:26 PM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Following the Minister’s PSI tour, she asked that the PSls be provided thank you letters. We are ready
to deliver, but require approval of the draft template that will be used. It is attached for your review.

| believe that she provided instructions to ADM Vasey on the content, and this was drafted by his
division.

Please review and provide approval as soon as you are able, and we will expedite the delivery of these
letters.

If you have any questions or would like to see edits, please advise.

Thank you,

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education

T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

<111060 PSI Tour - Thank You Draft.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Minister,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:58 AM
Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Revised prep materials for QP

This reflects the changes we just discussed in prep.

s.13
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Priorities and Accountability Office

We have been asked to forward this on to you.

From: Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX On Behalf Of Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:31 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; LP Ministerial Assistants

Cc: LP Administrative Coordinators; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PSA:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX
Subject: Priorities and Accountability Office

Good afternoon

Some of you will have met myself or Jon Robinson from the Priorities and Accountability Office in the last few
weeks as your initiatives have been developed.

The PAO is responsible for working with Ministers, their staff and Ministries to ensure the government’s
key initiatives are well designed, delivered in a timely manner and meet the commitments government
made to British Columbians. The focus of the office will be on key government commitments,
particularly when planning and delivery reaches across organizations.

The office coordinates with the larger Premier’s Office to review upcoming items for working groups,
committees, Cabinet and Treasury Board to assist in coordinating and achieving government’s priority
goals.

As part of the Premier’s Office, the PAO reports to the Deputy Minister to the Premier, and works with
the Chief of Staff’s office, GCPE and other key organizations to deliver its mandate

I’'m writing to let you know that starting this week, the office will include myself, and:

- Jon Robinson (Director)
- Leila Farmer (Director); and
- Stephanie Papik (Director)

We will be working with many of you on initiatives going forward, and look forward to building a productive
relationship that results in the best results possible for British Columbians.

Ministerial Assistants — please ensure this information is given to your Minister, thank you.

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier
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Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Thursday Briefing w/ MMM

And | assume you'll let Rodney and Jeff know?

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Thursday Briefing w/ MMM

Thanks!

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Thursday Briefing w/ MMM

Thanks Debbie,
| just added 15mins, so yes.

P

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Thursday Briefing w/ MMM

You bet, we’ll need lJeff to support for program background and Rodney will be there to speak to the event itself.

I’m checking to see if we have a note on the initiative, may be verbal from Jeff, but think most of the info is captured in
the comms materials that were developed.

Can we get an additional 15 min on the backend? ©

Thanks!

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:46 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Thursday Briefing w/ MMM

3

Great... one thing.s'1 Can someone add this in?

Open with it?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 8:04 AM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning, here is the proposed agenda for Thursday. Please let me know if you would
like to see anything shift, added in, or removed. We expect to have materials to your
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X . s.13
office early this afternoon.
813 e s, wew hard copies delivered for the Minister yesterday. We will have

additional binders for your office on Thursday as well $:13
s.13

Proposed Agenda: September 21; 2pm — 4pm

Division/Lead Topic

AEST / Jeff, s.13
Bindi, Kelly M

GLSPD / Tony

LMID / Bindi S
FMSD / Kevin

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T: 250.952.6842 |8.17 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi there,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:59 PM

Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

FW: Questions about Loan Forgiveness for people on PWD

A question for the ministry | think.

JP

From: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Questions about Loan Forgiveness for people on PWD

From: Blixrud, Becky [mailto:Becky.Blixrud@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Questions about Loan Forgiveness for people on PWD

Good Afternoon,

I hope this note finds you well. | am kindly wondering if you can provide me more information about the loan
forgiveness program for people on PWD.

Without the severe, permanent designation (with no ability to participate in the labor force for the rest of their lives) is
it possible to get loan forgiveness? (lIs there a straight forward answer, or is this a case-by-case basis?)

I am also wondering what applications and paperwork are required for someone on PWD to apply for loan forgiveness.

Thanks,
Becky

RE: HORN file

Becky Blixrud

Constituency Assistant Todd Stone, MLA Kamloops — South Thompson
446 Victoria Street Kamloops, BC V2C 2A7

Office 250-374-2880 Toll Free 1-855-474-2880

Email becky.blixrud@leg.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Issues note - vancity report

Thank you. No need as | see it.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Cox,
Michael AVED;EX

Subject: Issues note - vancity report

Here’s a copy of the final issues note. Let me know if you want it added to the e-binder we update.
| didn’t add background on survey sample, methodology or size. If you want this added, let me know.

The data is from a slew of different survey years: Canadian University Survey Consortium: 2000, 2003, 2006,
2009, 2012 and 2015,.

For all six years of the survey - BC public PSls contributed 12% of the survey responses (9,475 respondents of
73,489).

Individual survey response rates from BC are as follows:
e 2015-39.8% BC (31.9% survey) — 5 institutions (SFU, UVic, UFV, TRU, VIU)
e 2012-52.1% BC (36.5% survey) — 4 institutions (SFU, UNBC, UFV, TRU)
e 2009 -49.5% BC (44.6% survey) — 5 institutions (SFU, UBC, UNBC, UVic, UFV)
e 2006-49.2% BC (45.4% survey) — 4 institutions (SFU, UBC, UNBC, UVic)
e 2003 - 43.3% BC (49.0% survey) — 3 institutions (SFU, UBC, UVic)
e 2000-39.4% BC (51.9% survey) — 2 institutions (SFU, UBC)

We have different mix of institutions in each year of the surveys.
e SFU participated in every year of the survey.
e UBC has not participated in the past two years.
e UVic participated in four of the six years (missed 2012 and 2000)
e UNBC participated in three years (missed 2015, 2003 and 2000)
e UFV started participating in 2009
e TRU started participating in 2012
e VIU started participating in 2015

Cohorts have generally been 1,000 graduates unless the institution was smaller (i.e. UNBC, UFV, TRU) with the
exception of UBC who got as high as 1,858 as they appear to have treated UBCO and UBCV as two institutions.
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Trinity Western was also included in all years of the surveys chosen (however not included in the 9,475
respondents noted above.).
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:48 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Feedback?

Looks good. Please see my edits below.

From: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Feedback?

Hi James,
Let me know what you think. It’s to the external relations director not the mayor. | also attached his original email.
Hello Rob,

Thank you for your request to meet with the Minister this Friday. We are excited for the launch of Study North BC.
However, the Minister’s schedule for the day is fully booked and unfortunately we will not be able to meet with
representatives from the City.

I understand that the Minister has scheduled to meet with representatives from Prince George at UBCM next Thursday
at 4:20. This meeting would be a great opportunity to discuss how Prince George can support education and innovation
through student housing and programming. In the meantime between now and the scheduled meeting at UBCM is
there any pertinent information that you would like either the Minister or her staff to review prior to the meeting?
Alternatively staff would be happy to make time to discuss. Please feel free to contact us by phone at ....

Thanks
Christian

From: Rob.vanAdrichem@princegeorge.ca [mailto:Rob.vanAdrichem@princegeorge.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Prince George on Friday

Hi Rodney, | understand that the Minister will be attending the event in PG on Friday concerning the new northern BC
post-secondary marketing strategy. Can you suggest someone | can talk to about seeing if the Minister can make a few
minutes available to the Mayor while she is in PG?

As you know ©, Prince George sees itself as a “destination for education” and even has municipal committees that
involves reps from the college, UNBC, and School district along with student representatives. The presence and
expansion of the college and university — for student housing and in programming such as physio and engineering — are
priorities for the city and the Mayor would appreciate the opportunity to meet the Minister and simply convey the
municipality’s support to the College and University, as well as how education, innovation, and research are integral to
the city’s plans for growth and economic development. (The city’s role in the wood innovation research lab expansion is
one example)
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Anyway, let me know who | should contact. Thanks! | hope things are going well.
Rob
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:33 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Thursday Briefing w/ MMM

I will check with MMM and get back to you.

On Sep 19, 2017, at 8:04 AM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning, here is the proposed agenda for Thursday. Please let me know if you would
like to see anything shift, added in, or removed. We expect to have materials to your
office early this afternoon.s-13

s.13 hard copies delivered for the Minister vesterday. We will have
additional binders for your office on Thursday as well s.13
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

T: 250.952.6842 5.17 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Questions about Loan Forgiveness for people on PWD
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 5:21 PM, Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Blixrud, Becky [mailto:Becky.Blixrud@leg.bc.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Questions about Loan Forgiveness for people on PWD

Good Afternoon,

I hope this note finds you well. | am kindly wondering if you can provide me more information about the
loan forgiveness program for people on PWD.

Without the severe, permanent designation (with no ability to participate in the labor force for the rest
of their lives) is it possible to get loan forgiveness? (Is there a straight forward answer, or is this a case-
by-case basis?)

I am also wondering what applications and paperwork are required for someone on PWD to apply for
loan forgiveness.

Thanks,
Becky
<image001.png> Becky Blixrud

Constituency Assistant Todd Stone, MLA Kamloops — South Thompson
446 Victoria Street Kamloops, BC V2C 2A7
Office 250-374-2880 Toll Free 1-855-474-2880
Email beckv.blixrud@leg.bc.ca

RE: HORN file
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:30 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Update iPad docs

Hi Christian,

As discussed, | suggest the iPad have the relevant documents on it for all upcoming meetings 512

s.13

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Update iPad docs

Do either of you know which docs she is referring to - | am happy to upload to share point site - | am just not sure what
she is looking for - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Update iPad docs

Can you please ask someone from our team to update docs on my iPad eg tour, FNLG, etc....

Sent from my iPad
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:34 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX
Subject: RE: CORRECTION House Schedule - Sept 20th - PM
s.13

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: RE: CORRECTION House Schedule - Sept 20th - PM

s.13

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:00 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: FW: CORRECTION House Schedule - Sept 20th - PM

Importance: High

One more time for good luck

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:59 AM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & C. of S. & Ex Dir

Subject: RE: CORRECTION House Schedule - Sept 20th - PM
Importance: High

I got so excited about the vote this evening I forgot about QP! Please see added info on QP below.

And please note that every MLA/Minister must be in the Chambers for Premier John Horgan’s response to the
budget (please keep an eye on the TV, ETA is 5:30pm) and stay until the house rises. The vote will take place
after Minister James speaks, roughly around 6:30pm.

House Schedule
September 20, 2017
ond Session, 415t Parliament
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Afternoon

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

1:30 — 2:30pm
Introductions
2 min statements

Liberal

Leonard Krog Prostate cancer awareness

Liberal

Bob D’eith Mission District Historical Society Celebrating 125th birthday of Mission
Liberal

Rick Glumac Tasha Faye Evans

QP
Routine Business (Orders of the Day)

2:30 pm — 7:00pm
Budget Debate

Mungall
Liberal

Begg
Liberal

Elmore
Liberal
Farnworth
Liberal
Horgan
James

(Everyone must be in the Chambers for Premier John Horgan'’s response to the budget and stay until the house
rises at 7pm)

Vote on Budget 6:30pm
Pass motion for Committee A

(2:30pm to 4:45pm) Judy Darcy, Kat Conroy, Selina Robinson, Lisa Beare, Melanie Mark,
David Eby

(4:45pm to 7:00pm) Bowinn Ma, Ronna - Rae Leonard, Mitzi Dean, Claire Trevena, Rick
Glumac, Carole James

House Adjourns at 7:00pm

Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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From: Scott, Samantha

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:52 AM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & C. of S. & Ex Dir <NDPMLAs-PRIVATE@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: NDP Caucus Staff <NDPCaucusStaff@leg.bc.ca>; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX
<Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX <Corinne.Brosz@gov.bc.ca>; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX
<Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX
<Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca>; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX
<Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX
<Susan.Johnstone@gov.bc.ca>; Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Marquis, Yvette HLTH:EX
<Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca>; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX <Samantha.Marshall@gov.bc.ca>; McCormick, Erika
HLTH:EX <Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera
AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX <Kaitlin.Schell@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX <Sue.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX <Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX
<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: House Schedule - Sept 20th - PM

Importance: High

Hi folks,

Here is the schedule for this afternoon, please note that every MLA/Minister must be in the Chambers for
Premier John Horgan’s response to the budget (please keep an eye on the TV, ETA is 5:30pm) and stay until
the house rises. The vote will take place after Minister James speaks, roughly around 6:30pm.

Thanks,

House Schedule
September 20. 2017
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

(Everyone must be in the Chambers for Premier John Horgan’s response to the budget and stay until the house
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

172

Page 172 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: RE: 2017.09.20 QP Contrast on Student Affordability - FINAL
Done.

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:30 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Re: 2017.09.20 QP Contrast on Student Affordability - FINAL

Excellent pls print
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2017, at 12:28 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

And hereiitis...
<2017.09.20 QP Contrast on Student Affordability - FINAL.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

And here it is...

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:28 PM

Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

2017.09.20 QP Contrast on Student Affordability - FINAL
2017.09.20 QP Contrast on Student Affordability - FINAL.docx

High
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:.07 PM
To: Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Phone call

Christian is going to call you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi team, could someone please call me to discuss an issue that has come through to me

regarding the Ministry?

Cheers

Christina
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MA Introductions
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Can we push FOI to 9.35?

Scratch that. Still on for 9.15.
Apologies.
Very tight schedule today

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:00 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Can we push FOI to 9.35?

Sorry
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:59 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MA Check-In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:28 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MA Meeting
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:27 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: UBCM Info Call
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 4:48 PM
To: Christina Rzepa

Subject: Mute?

Hi there,

Any chance that you can mute your end?

Cheers

:)

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: labour dispute update: heading back to LRB on Thurs

I'll check with Tony first about something. No one in your shop need be concerned.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 2:52 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Tony Loughran in the ministry.

Happy to make corrections if these are inaccuracies.

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: labour dispute update: heading back to LRB on Thurs

Hi Rodney,

Is this Kevin's dept? Pretty sure some of this info is incorrect.
Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

UBC and the IUOE met today to determine essential services on the Vancouver campus.
They will be returning to the LRB on Thursday to continue the discussion.

Updated note attached.

<IN UBC IUOE Septl9 1pm.docx>

182

Page 182 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Proclamation requests / awareness days

Thank you. I await further advice re ITA.
Looking forward to the colleges event.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 2:34 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon. | wanted to flag a couple of awareness dates that are being developed.

Apprenticeship Appreciation Week (Oct. 30-Nov. 3, 2017 TBC)

ITA would like to mark the first week of November as Apprenticeship Appreciation Week (Oct.
30-Nov. 3 TBC)

ITA would like to plan a series of events and activities to coincide if we decide this is a go.

It would involve a statement from the Minister, a private members statement in the house.
Program are looking into this to ensure no issues.

BC College Day (Feb. 27, 2018 TBC)
BC Colleges would like to proclaim BC College day on Feb. 27. They would like to mark it with
an event in the rotunda and invite the minister to speak. It would include pop-up stands

showcasing students’ and the programs.
It would involve a statement from the Minister, a private members statement in the house.

We would engage GCPE events support.

Any questions, or concerns, please let me know.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Cox, Michael AVED:EX
Subject: FW: MA list - to the best of my ability
Attachments: MO Staff List - Sept 19 DH additions.docx
fyi

From: Harder, Derrick PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Smith, George AG:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX;
Milne, Gala AG:EX; Godfrey, Sam AG:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Iliffe,
Liam PREM:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX; Frampton, Caelie
PREM:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX; Renneberg, Tim PREM:EX; McLaren,
Kenn FLNR:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Currie, Kathie
PREM:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTST:EX; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX; Squance, Leah PREM:EX; Ducker, Jayne SDPR:EX;
Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Cheevers, Michael
LBR:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MHA:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MHA:EX; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX;
Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Infante, James TAC:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: MA list - to the best of my ability

Hi colleagues. This is not official but is my best try at a list of all of our work phones — office contact only, no personal. |
think that is being collected elsewhere.

In collecting many of your numbers, many of you have asked for a copy of my collection and here it is. If | have made
errors please advise! Where there are omissions, those folks do not yet have phones..

I have not checked the AC/AA names on here — only MAs

A pleasure to work with you all

Derrick Harder

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Claire Trevena
Minister for Transportation and Infrastructure
Office 250 387 1978 / Cell .17

184

Page 184 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:42 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX;
Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Media request - Cannabis diploma / degree programs in BC

Hi Rodney,

Assuming that is factually correct, that seems fine and okay to proceed.
If those courses have been around for a few years and are not new we might want to include that information as well.

JP

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX;
Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX

Subject: Media request - Cannabis diploma / degree programs in BC

Hi James; Any concerns with the response below?

Reporter

Simona Chiose, Reporter
Globe and Mail
schiose@globeandmail.com
416-585-5383

Deadline ASAP

Request

The Globe and Mail reporter is writing about a new program that is launching in Ontario, which will offer a diploma in
Commercial Cannabis production. She wants to know if BC has any such proposals or degrees in the pipeline or
approved?

Recommendation:

Hi Simona; The only course in B.C. are the continuing education programs (no production courses) at Kwantlen
Polytechnic University.

http://www.kpu.ca/cps/medical-cannabis
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Phone Call - Steve Vanderwal

I'll call him when I'm done.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 11:36 AM, Cox, Michael AVED:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James,

Apparently there was a call scheduled around 11:30 with Steve Vanderwal.
Are you free to call him in 10 mins, or would you like me to reschedule?

604-692-4221

If you would like me to call him back and reschedule, when works for you?

Michael
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Tentative: MA Check-In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:20 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Van Sun and Province Paper Subscription

Let's review in a few weeks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 10:11 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts please and thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:10 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Van Sun and Province Paper Subscription

Hi Cindy,

Should we get a subscription to Vancouver Sun and/or the Province newspapers (if we don’t already)?

Thanks!

Michael

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:01 AM

To: LP Support Staff

Subject: Van Sun and Province Paper Subscription

Hello,

I am getting the Van Sun and Province papers delivered to the building — they are on a new contract for
delivery, and | was just wanting to send out (in case any had previous bad experiences as we did) a note
to all Admin staff to see if your office was interested in a subscription. | have a contact for the manager
of Van Island delivery who has promised timely delivery etc.

Let me know if you're interested and | can connect you with him.

Thanks!

188

Page 188 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 250.387-6478
<image001.gif>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Steve Vander Wal

Subject: Re: Request for informal meeting Friday - Engineers and Geoscientists BC - Meeting
Request

Hithere,

| can speak between 11.30 and 12 if that works.

Thanks,
James

>0On Sep 19, 2017, at 10:10 AM, Steve Vander Wal <Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca> wrote:

>

> James - just following up on this. let me know if you have time for a call this week. | promise to keep it short and
focused.

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: Steve Vander Wal

> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:25 PM

> To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Request for informal meeting Friday - Engineers and

> Geoscientists BC - Meeting Request

>

> Thanks very much for your prompt reply James!

> The official request to your minister was included below my email and was sent to AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca on Sept
5.

> Would you have time for a short call tomorrow or Monday?

>

> Steve Vander Wal

> Vice President and General Manager

> Hill+Knowlton Strategies

> Mobile +1 778 231 5805

>

>> 0n Sep 13, 2017, at 8:12 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hi Steve,

>>

>> | will not be available this Friday unfortunately. | am hoping that an official meeting is possible at some point in the
near future. I'm wondering whether an official request has been put in to the minister's office yet? We are processing all
requests and looking to set up numerous meetings sometime soon.

>>

>> Do you have the contact details for the minister's office? Hopefully we can meet with people from the organization
you are representing sometime soon.

>>

>> Yours truly,
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>> James

>>

>>

>>0n Sep 13, 2017, at 12:30 PM, Steve Vander Wal
<Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca<mailto:Steve.VanderWal@hkstrategies.ca>> wrote:

>>

>> James — | understand you are working in the political office of the Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and
Training. | wonder if | can have a very short meeting with you on Friday to give you context on the meeting request
below? Between 10 and 1 is ideal but | can be flexible if that doesn’t work with your schedule.

>>
>> | can keep it short and focused as | know you are extremely busy in these early days of government. s.22
.22 so | understand the many pressures on your time as

well as the question you may be asking which is likely, “why do the engineers want to meet my Minister?”.

>>

>> Thanks in advance.

>>

>> Steve

>>

>> Steve Vander Wal

>> Vice President and General Manager

>> steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.ca<mailto:steve.vanderwal@hkstrategies.c

>>a>

>>D: +1604 692 4221

>>M: +1778 231 5805

>>

>> <image002.png><http://www.hkstrategies.com/>

>>

>> Hill+Knowlton Strategies

>> 355 Burrard Street, Suite 1350

>> Vancouver, BC, V6C 2G8

>> www.hkstrategies.com<http://www.hkstrategies.com/>

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Ann English CEO and Registrar

>> Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 3:44 PM

>> To: 'AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca<mailto:AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca>'

>> <AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca<mailto:AVED.Minister@gov.bc.ca>>

>> Cc: 'lbuss@egbc.ca<mailto:lbuss@egbc.ca>'

>> <|buss@egbc.ca<mailto:lbuss@egbc.ca>>

>> Subject: Engineers and Geoscientists BC - Meeting Request

>>

>> Dear Minister Mark:

>> I'm writing on behalf of Engineers and Geoscientists BC (formerly APEGBC) to request a meeting with you and our
President to brief you on Engineers and Geoscientists BC's priorities and anticipated interactions with Government for
the coming year. As the Minister responsible for the Engineers and Geoscientists Act, we would welcome the
opportunity to meet with you in Victoria or Vancouver at a time that is convenient for you.

>>

>> When we meet we would like to discuss the many ways we align with and support your government’s priorities, brief
you on work we have undertaken to examine expansion of our mandate to regulate engineering and geoscience
companies to enhance public safety, and our interest in Government’s review of the professional reliance model.

191

Page 191 of 384 AED-2018-83550



>>
>> As you may know, Engineers and Geoscientists BC administers the Engineers and Geoscientists Act which regulates
the practice of professional engineering and professional geoscience in BC. We have a clear mandate to uphold and
protect the public interest by setting and maintaining high academic, experience and professional practice standards.
We are one of the largest regulatory bodies in the province with 34,000 members around BC.

>>

>> Please contact Laurel Buss, Communications Officer, at Ibuss@egbc.ca<mailto:lbuss@egbc.ca> or by phone at
604.412.6052 to schedule a meeting date.

>>

>> If | can offer any additional information, or answer any questions that you or your staff may have, please don’t
hesitate to contact me.

>>

>> | look forward to your reply.

>>

>> Sincerely,

>> Ann

>>

>> Ann English, P.Eng. | CEO & Registrar Engineers and Geoscientists

>> British Columbia

>> 200 - 4010 Regent Street, Burnaby, BC, V5C 6N2

>>Tel: 604.412.4850 | Toll-Free: 1.888.430.8035 ext. 4850 | Web:

>> eghc.ca<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.egbc.

>> ca_&d=DwMGaQ&c=50szCido4egZ9x-32Pvn-g&r=iH8dakIMMty2sGUrVSKuw7wp4zv3B

>> 8dosxODpiROS2ZM&m=KYFyDoGbsvxKz906SW_G8pFXFuXWmSg4mmIXp3i_bwA&s=D0OP3td

>> |dQfELN673Qz8UScpk8QpHWYIQj71tDkZFUQc&e=>

>>

>> APEGBC is now Engineers and Geoscientists BC. Please update your address book and add egbc.ca<http://egbc.ca> to
your Safe Senders list to ensure receipt of our emails.

>>

>> The information in this email and any attachments are for the intended recipient(s) only and may be confidential.
Any unauthorized use is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not an intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies immediately.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada.

>> Unsubscribe<mailto:hk.casl@hkstrategies.ca?Subject=Unsubscribe%20me&b

>> 0dy=1%20d0%20n0t%20wish%20to%20receive%20electronic%20messages%20from

>> %20Hill+Knowlton%20Strategies%20Canada>

>>

>>

>>

>> Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to
such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email or
messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official
business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

>

>

> Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada.

> Unsubscribe<mailto:hk.casl@hkstrategies.ca?Subject=Unsubscribe%20me&bo
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> dy=1%20d0%20not%20wish%20to%20receive%20electronic%20messages%20from%2
> OHill+Knowlton%20Strategies%20Canada>

>

>

>

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
Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:46 AM
Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

: PG - Posters around campus

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 19, 2017 at 9:40:44 AM PDT

To: "Avendano, Christian AVED:EX" <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX" <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Posters around campus

UNBC had to send the messages below to the UNBC community yesterday.
The hate posters were at CNC and at least one local high school in PG.

Police have been informed, no media activity at this point.

From: announce-bounces@unbc.ca [mailto:announce-bounces@unbc.ca] On Behalf Of Sarah Elliott
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Matt Wood

Subject: [Announce] Posters around campus

Early this morning, posters promoting hate speech were found at various locations around our Prince
George campus. We have heard anecdotally that other institutions in Prince George were also targets.

Upon discovering the posters, security staff documented and then sought assistance from janitors to
remove them. Much of this work was done before 6 a.m., so hopefully a limited number of UNBC
community members saw the posters.

UNBC is a community that values social and cultural diversity; language and imagery regarding hate
speech must not be tolerated.

We have filed a report with the RCMP, who are investigating.

If you see posters of this nature in the future or have any information pertaining to their distribution,
please contact security at extension 3333 or via e-mail at security@unbc.ca

Sawadv EULott

Assistant Director
Safety, Security & Emergency Operations
University of Northern British Columbia
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3333 University Way
Prince George, BC V2N 479
Tel: 250-960-5535
Cell: 250-614-9633

Message to Deans and Directors from the Provost:

Good afternoon,

Further to the Announce e-mail regarding the posters promoting hate speech, as a member of the
Senior Leadership Forum, I'd ask that you have conversations with your employees about this issue, and
make sure they know they can speak to you as their supervisor about any issues they may be
encountering on campus, or speak with members of Human Resources if they are experiencing
discomfort as a result of this act. Whether they witness odd behaviour, discover materials promoting
hate speech, or have any other concerns, we want to provide the appropriate supports.

I would also like to recognize and thank those involved for the quick response to this issue, and |
appreciate the action that was taken to remove the posters so quickly.

In addition, should further resources be required to help you or your employees, or if you have other
concerns, please raise these matters with your Vice President or supervisor. UNBC strives to provide a
safe work environment, and wants to ensure that help is available should you need it.

Thank you,
Dan Ryan

Provost and Vice President Academic
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 7:42 AM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question
Response

Absolutely. Let's do 8.30.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 7:28 AM, Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX <Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James — if the options are 8:30 or 9, | think 8:30 is better. | want to make sure | have enough time to
make edits since this is the first time I've tried to write something for MMM.

-Sm

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:06 PM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question Response

Hi Sheila,
The minister is available from 9 to 10am if that works?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 9:25 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Definitely attached. Trying again.
s.13
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s.13

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:18 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Re: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP
Question Response

Hi Rodney,
Not sure | got the attachment - it's not showing up on my phone. Also not clear what

you mean by factual? Note was taken from platform commitments and your issue
notes.

James - can you take a look at MMM schedule and let me know what time works for
you?

Have a good night!

Sheila Matthen
Issues Manager | 250-893-5218

On Sep 18, 2017, at 8:46 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

| made some tracked changes for factual accuracy to our response.

Your first response seems to be around graduate programs, which in
the sector is Master and Doctorate.

Rodney Porter
Communications Director
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
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Mobile: 250 889-7494
Email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:09 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs -
GP Question Response

Hi again,

Here is a draft response for MMM'’s approval. It would also be good to
know if we had plans to approve either of these two projects?

Also, | was just told that responses to Green member questions are to
be included in the Premier’s briefing, so if we can get the framing down
first thing in the morning that would be ideal.

If MMM is available, | suggest that we move QP a bit earlier so | have
time to make any changes she requests as we’re practicing.

Thanks all!

Sheila Matthen
Issues Management | 250-893-5218

<2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs -
GP Question Response.docx>

<2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question
Response.docx>

<QA engineering Septl8 9pm.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:06 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Minister's quote for ITA announcement | Due Sept.12 - 4pm

Yes. Seems fine. Please go ahead.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 11:01 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Following up on quote approval please.

s.13

s.13

From: Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister's quote for ITA announcement | Due Sept.12 - 4pm

Good morning James and Christian,

The ITA is announcing funding for their Youth Trades Programs this year with the attached News
Release. Looking for approval on the following quote from Minister Mark.

Bindi Sawchuk, Rodney Porter, Jennifer Fernandes, Jordan Mason and Gordon Sharpe have approved
this quote.

The date for the release is TBC. Please advise if the Minister has a preferred date for the
announcement.

Minister Fleming will also be providing a quote.

Hoping for approval by 4pm on September 12th, if possible.
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Thank you,
Meaghan

Meaghan Thorkelson

Public Affairs Officer | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Government of British Columbia

P: 250-356-2277

<ITA Work in Trades Funding Announcement v8.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:32 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question
Response

Attachments: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question

Response.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Minister,
Please take a look at the draft response attached for tomorrow. Please review as you are able.

Thanks
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:30 PM

To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question
Response

What time would you propose?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 8:09 PM, Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX <Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi again,

Here is a draft response for MMM'’s approval. It would also be good to know if we had plans to approve
either of these two projects?

Also, | was just told that responses to Green member questions are to be included in the Premier’s
briefing, so if we can get the framing down first thing in the morning that would be ideal.

If MMM is available, | suggest that we move QP a bit earlier so | have time to make any changes she
requests as we're practicing.

Thanks all!

Sheila Matthen
Issues Management | 250-893-5218

<2017-09-19 QP - AEST - Investment in Engineering Programs - GP Question Response.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: APPROVAL: Minister's quote for ITA announcement | Due Sept.12 - 4pm

Thank you. Yes. Approved.

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: APPROVAL: Minister's quote for ITA announcement | Due Sept.12 - 4pm

Hi James,

We took another pass at this — for your approval please.

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

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 7:27 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: APPROVAL: Minister's quote for ITA announcement | Due Sept.12 - 4pm

Hi Rodney,

Can your shop take another quick stab at this?

The lede might need to be a little tighter and punchier. The bottom half of the quote seems stronger than the second so
perhaps flip it around?

We should get our heads together about the best way to capture the minister's voice to your shop. Would love to hear
your ideas on that.

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

| think this is what was meant.

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Monday, September 18, 2017 4:48 PM
Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

FW: Issues du jour

QP Prep_Sept13.docx
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Not Included in Budget

Ah. | think | know what Rodney meant. Let me find that for you right now.

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Not Included in Budget

We discussed in QP prep on Thursday so | assumed you folks had something on paper?

-5m

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Not Included in Budget

I don't recall receiving such a note specifically.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 3:39 PM, Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX <Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi folks,
Can you please flip me your note on issues not included in the budget from your Ministry?
Thanks!

Sheila Matthen
Issues Management | 250-893-5218
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:45 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: Declined: MA Check-In
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

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Trade Apprentices

Hi Layne,

If you have notes to hand that might be helpful.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Sep 18, 2017, at 2:26 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi James and Karen,

>

> The Premier met with IBEW last week and they had some interesting ideas on how they could help move forward with
building trade apprenticeships and other ideas. They will likely be reaching out to both of your Ministers in the
upcoming weeks (if not already). | can give you some notes on our meeting if it would be helpful for you in the future.
>

> Thanks,

>

> Layne

>

> mmm- Original Message-----

> From s.22

> Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:23 PM

> To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

> Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

> Subject: Trade Apprentices

>

> Premier Horgan s-13

quickly realizing that well trained qualified trade workers are the key to any successful business. $-22
s.22
s.22 To that end | see an opportunity at Kwantlen Polytechnical to expand the number of

apprenticeship seats for aspiring young people trying to access a trades program. | am aware that B.C.I.T. has some very
good programs, but seats are limited and having a facility south of the Fraser River would be attractive to those that live
and work south of the Fraser.

>

> | am aware of one industry just as an examples struggling to find service technicians(mechanics),autonomy technicians
and upholstery trade employees.

> Kwantlen has a wonderful facility in Cloverdale which | believe has room to grow. | believe there are many other
industries that need expansion to their trade programs.

>
s.22
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>

> | know you are passionate about B.C.’s future to grow our economy and | believe we need qualified trades people in
multiple disciplines to be trained, available and up to the challenges of moving forward in B.C.

>

> Thank you

>
s.22
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE APPROVAL - Study North BC news release

The quote looks fine and is approved. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For quote approval please.
Northern Post-Secondary excited to showcase its uniqueness

PRINCE GEORGE - Prospective post-secondary students will be impressed by the vast array of high-
quality education opportunities that await them at four public institutions in Northern British Columbia
and by the communities that are ready to welcome them.

The StudyNorth.ca campaign focuses on raising awareness of the diverse and high quality transferable
programs available in the North. The four institutions in the North provide students access to world-
class research and graduate and undergraduate degrees to vocational, trades and technical programs.
The campaign showcases the unique recreation options and welcoming, vibrant communities in
Northern British Columbia.

Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training, was joined at the launch event by
the presidents of the University of Northern B.C., the College of New Caledonia, Northern Lights College
and Northwest Community College. The four presidents, along with the Ministry of Advanced
Education, Skills and Training, form the Northern Post-Secondary Council, which initiated the

StudyNorth.ca campaign.

Attracting a greater number of students to the North will help strengthen the post-secondary system in
the region. More students mean even more program choices, additional student services and amenities,
and increased student diversity on campuses. The campaign also helps to increase the skilled labour
force available to regional employers.

The campaign showcases the broad range of degree, diploma and certificate programs available at the
four northern institutions, and tells the story of the many opportunities and benefits of living in the
North, including lifestyle, affordability, friendly communities, world renowned wilderness and
recreational opportunities and exceptional career prospects.

With no waitlists for most post-secondary programs in the North, students can start their education and
training immediately. B.C.’s well regarded transfer credit system allows students to begin or complete
their educational journey in the North with the ability to take their credits with them and apply them
towards a program at another institution.

The Northern Post-Secondary Council works to promote and enhance post-secondary education in the
North through collaborative initiatives.
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The initial phase of the campaign is expected to run until the end of the year.
Quotes:

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training, Melanie Mark
“Northern British Columbia is an amazing destination for students to study, work and play. The region is
one of the most incredible parts of our province. Welcoming communities and opportunities from post-

graduate research to degrees through to trades will empower our students to thrive and succeed.” [not
approved]

<NR_StudyNorthBC_Sept15_1230pm.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:08 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation and Change of Time for Cabinet Meeting - October 4th, 2017
Importance: High

Ditto

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:39 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Chapotelle,
Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Corbin, Amy
FIN:EX; Currie, Kathie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Frampton,
Caelie PREM:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC.EX;
Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Holt, Lynne FIN:EX;
lliffe, Liam PREM:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Kelly, Mary P MH:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay
PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX;
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy,
Eleanor FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX;
Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX; Roberts, Connie A
ABR:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Shaw,
Brea BRDO:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX;
Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Welgush, Lindsey GCPE:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White,
Emily MCF:EX; Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Confirmation and Change of Time for Cabinet Meeting - October 4th, 2017

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please note the confirmation and time change for the following Cabinet Meeting. Please update your Minister/Officials’
Calendar.

Cabinet - Confirmed

Wednesday October 4™, 2017 Wednesday October 4™, 2017
(NOW) 10:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m. 15(was) 9:00 am. —11:30 a.m.
s.15 S.
Thank you,
Lindsay
Lindsoy Kiunneor

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | V8W 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 |Cell: 250.217.1983
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:07 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation and Attendance for Social Initiatives Committee Meeting September
27th,

Hi Cindy,

Can you take care of this?

Thanks,
James

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Bourke, Brynn PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; lliffe, Liam PREM:EX; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Kelly, Mary P MH:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell,
Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:.EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX;
Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White,
Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Confirmation and Attendance for Social Initiatives Committee Meeting September 27th,

Good Afternoon,
Please note the following SI meeting has been confirmed in your Minister/Officials’ Calendars.
Please confirm the attendance for your Minister/Official either ins-15 by responding to this email.

If requesting leave please contact Valerie McKnight, and CC: Michelle Massy, and myself for the attendance survey.

Social Initiatives Committee

Date: Wednesday September 27", 2017
Time: 7:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.
Location®®

Thanks,
Lindsay

Lundsay Kunneor

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 | Cell: 250.217.1983
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Parking spot - Northern Marketing Initiative

Over to you Christian. This is your bailiwick.

In order to starff for an event like this you will need a detailed schedule for the entire trip with all details broken down
for you.

| always recommend that you review that schedule well in advance (like a couple of days).

A3

From: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:10 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Parking spot - Northern Marketing Initiative

Hi James, and Christian,
Can you confirm if only one parking spot will be needed for the MO when attending the Northern Marketing Initiative.

| have Richelle organizing parking and she is being asked this question by UNBC. We're not sure if a car or taxi will be
used because she would get front row parking.

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

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:04 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th,

Vancouver - CLIFF 110975

| think | wrote a note on the paper copy of this. You can check that out for info.
Min staff attendance seems sufficient.

From: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th, Vancouver - CLIFF
110975

A letter of greetings should be ok, what do you think James?

Christian

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: FW: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th, Vancouver - CLIFF
110975

Importance: High

You have requested a letter of greetings for this event — please seen highlighted test below and let me know your
thoughts ASAP - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX

Subject: FW: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th, Vancouver - CLIFF
110975

Good morning,

Further to the email below the division provided additional advice:

s.13
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s.13

Please advise if you would like further action on this item via reply email to the DMO, thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:17 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Charlton, Julie JTST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th, Vancouver - CLIFF 110975

See below event invitation to the Minister:
Organization: HR Tech Group

Purpose: Conference focusing on best people practices and transformative HR practices in the tech
community.

Date & Location: September 20™ 2017 — Vancouver Convention Centre

Expected Role: Provide introductory remarks & attend conference.

Initial Advice: Legislature in session this date, Minister would require leave in order to attend.
Division Preparing Further Advice: Labour Market and Information

Further advice to follow from division unless directed otherwise.

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education
T:250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Allison Rutherford [mailto:arutherford@hrtechgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation for next Wednesday

For the Honourable Minister Melanie Mark,

221

Page 221 of 384 AED-2018-83550



HR Tech Group is an association of human resources professionals working in the BC tech sector. We are
currently doing an environmental scan of Diversity & Inclusion practices in the BC tech sector, so see how we
can engage more under represented groups. Our LMP project is currently underway with your Ministry, under
Shannon Renault’s team.

We are holding a conference next Wednesday Sept 20th at the Vancouver Convention Center, and would like to
extend an invitation to you to attend and make some brief introductory remarks. The audience will be about

300 individuals (mostly HR and tech leaders) in the BC tech sector.

http://www.hrtechgroup.com/cpages/2017-talent-conference

There are several sessions throughout the day on diversity & inclusion, however we think the best opportunity
for you to speak for a few minutes would be at 8am just ahead of our opening plenary on diversity (see
description below):

iversi nclusion and Innovation
"Diversity, Incl d1 tion"

Research shows that diverse teams, working in an inclusive environment, outperform and out-innovate
homogeneous teams. So how do you create a diversity & inclusion strategy for your organization? How do
you attract & retain diverse talent? Here from two individuals who are leading diversity practices at their
organizations... Janelle Aaker, Lululemon Atheletica and Virginia Nguyen

Please let me know if this is something you are interested in attending, and we’d be happy to co-ordinate it with
your team.

Sincerely,

Allison Rutherford

Executive Director

HR Tech Group
www.hrtechgroup.com
604-874-2653 / m: 778-229-5062
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Confirmation and Attendance for Priorities and Accountability (PA) Committee

Meeting September 28th, 2017

Hi Lindsay,
Yes Minister Mark is scheduled to attend.

Thanks,
James

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Corbin, Amy FIN:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin
MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Reid,
Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX;
Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: Confirmation and Attendance for Priorities and Accountability (PA) Committee Meeting September 28th, 2017
Importance: High

Good Morning,
Please note the following PA Meeting is now confirmed in your Minister/Officials’ Calendar for next week.

Please confirm the attendance of vour Minister/Official by responding to this email.

If requesting leave, please contact Layne Clark. and CC: Michelle Massy. and myself for the attendance survey.

PA — Confirmed

Thursday September 28", 2017 Thursday September 28", 2017
2:00 p.m. — 4:00 p.m. 2:00 p.m. — 4:00 p.m.
(NOW)s-1° (WAS)s-15

Thank you,

Lindsay

Lindsay Kinnear

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 | Cell: 250.217.1983

223

Page 223 of 384 AED-2018-83550



BRITISH
COLUMBIA
BC Puntic Sexvice

224

Page 224 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: House schedule - September 18th - AM

I am not. Please do forward them on to me. Thanks.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Cox, Michael AVED:EX
Subject: FW: House schedule - September 18th - AM

Are you getting these — if you are let me know and | will not resend

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:07 AM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & C. of S. & Ex Dir

Cc: NDP Caucus Staff; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline
TRAN:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen,
Lucy EMPR:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX;
Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Nanninga,
Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi LASS:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX; Roberts,
Connie A ABR:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX;
Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: House schedule - September 18th - AM

House Schedule
September 18, 2017
ond Session, 415t Parliament

MORNING

Section B, Chamber of the Assembly

10 AM —12 PM (Private Members’ Time)
Prayer Liberal
10 AM - 11 AM

Private Members’ Statements
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Ms. Elmore — Affordability.

Mr. Davies — Powering the Future with Site C.
Jennifer Rice Responding

Mr. Kahlon — Human Rights.

Mr. Paton — Eliminating Bottlenecks.
Jagrup Brar Responding

11 AM - 12 PM
Private Member’s Motion

Mr. Krog to move —
Be it resolved that this House call on the Government to improve key services, such as health and
education.

Mitzi Dean

Liberal

Bob D’eith

Liberal

Ronna — Rae Leonard
Liberal

Rachna Singh

Liberal

Nicholas Simons
Liberal

(10:00 to 12:00) Jagrup Brar, Mitzi Dean, Bob D’eith, Ravi Kahlon, Ronna - Rae
Leonard, Nicholas Simons

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

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX; Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX
Subject: Oct 4 TB guests

Hi folks,

I’m not sure who this should go to but I’'m just confirming that Adv Ed thinks it would be a good idea to extend an invite

to Treasury Board for October 4" to:
s.13

There is a discussion occrurring which it would be prudent to have them in the room for, if possible.
| have already contacted their offices to ask them to consider attending.

Cheers,
James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Thank you for committing to taking action on student housing

Please file in CLIFF

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for committing to taking action on student housing

You okay with this action 13

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

| believe you are already aware of this write-in campaign, we have begun to receive a couple more $.13

s.13 Unless otherwise instructed, we’ll follow that practice. We can provide
bullets for the MO to get in contact with the appropriate constituency office and pass on. So far only Jinny Sims’ office
has forwarded these on.

Please advise.

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education
T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Thank you for committing to taking action on student housing
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Hello,
We received this email and are passing it on to you.

Best,

Preet Sangha
Constituency Assistant for
Jinny Sims, MLA
Surrey-Panorama

From: s.22 [mailto:campaigns@kusa.ca]

Sent: September 5, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Thank you for committing to taking action on student housing

Dear Minister,

I am writing to ask you to act immediately to relieve the rental housing crisis and remove unnecessary red tape
preventing post secondary institutions from taking on debt to build on-campus housing. The commitment made
by your government to make on-campus housing a reality is welcome and necessary, thank you for promising
to make the lives of thousands of students better. We need to act on this now. With waitlists for on campus
housing hitting record highs this summer, rental prices steadily increasing, and the vacancy rate remaining
dangerously low, it is harder than ever to navigate the rental market in BC. Students across the province have
struggled to find housing that is affordable, and many are forced to live in expensive, low quality, or over-
crowded housing, facing stretched budgets and long commutes.

This crisis is only getting worse and we can’t afford to wait any longer. I urge you to act immediately to allow
Post-Secondary Institutions across the province to build on-campus housing for the thousands of students who
need it. Additionally, funding the initial costs of development would unlock tens of thousands of on-campus
housing units and quickly and decisively alleviate stress on the overloaded rental market. This could be done by
investing $18 million a year over the next ten years in on-campus housing.

Sincerely,

s.22
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 11:.07 AM

To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: 9:15 FOI Overview (James/Christian/Debbie/Jeremy)
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Quote approval - ITA youth trades news release

Thanks. Yes. Looks good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 10:30 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

“Introducing trades programs to young people while they’re still in high school gives them

a flavour of the exciting possibilities that lie ahead,” says Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “Trades students are the ones who will be building
our homes, schools, roads and hospitals. To ensure labour market demands are met, it is crucial
that we equip young people with the right skills for the job opportunities of today and
tomorrow.”

<ITA Work in Trades Funding Announcement v9.docx>

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

Monday, September 18, 2017 10:24 AM

Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Re: Review - Message from the minister for the labour market outlook

On Sep 18, 2017, at 10:23 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

S.

13

Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Mobile 250 889-7494

On Sep 18, 2017, at 10:18 AM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 10:00 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi James; Revised lede as suggested.

As Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training, | want all of our
citizens to have access to affordable post-secondary education and
skills training so they can get good-paying jobs in every corner of the
province.

When people have the information and access needed to make good
life decisions, they are more likely to thrive and succeed. Our
government is focused on building a better B.C. by lifting up our
citizens, so that everyone can share the wealth of a strong economy.

The B.C. Labour Market Outlook: 2017 Edition is based on the best

available data and research gathered from Statistics Canada, the

Ministry of Finance, and businesses, unions and educators throughout
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the province. It shares valuable insight into the current state of our
economy, and provides a projection of the job availability for the next
ten years. The B.C. Labour Market Outlook allows people to make
informed decisions about their career, education or business.

Our sectors are headed to bright, exciting and rewarding places, thanks
to the innovation of our talented British Columbians. Fuelling
innovation is a priority of our government and we are all eager to see
what new technologies, inventions and ideas are generated by our
creative citizens. That is why every sector will continue to be driven by
the education, skills and visions of British Columbians.

New technologies will require an adaptable workforce and a flexible
education system. Indigenous businesses and workers will play a large
role in meeting the needs of our growing workforce and strong
economy. Green infrastructure, forestry, and clean technology are a
few of our most important industries, whose growth will create many
skilled jobs for British Columbians.

B.C.’s demographic is changing in this post baby boom era. The Outlook
shows fewer young people entering the workforce, and more job
openings as the economy grows and older workers retire. Ensuring
British Columbians have the right education and training to fill these job
openings will be vital to the success of our province. Businesses and
communities thrive when talented, passionate and capable people fill
positions that they’'re well suited and trained for.

I encourage students, parents, educators and employers to review this
Labour Market Outlook and use it to guide your decisions in the years
to come. Choosing a career can seem a daunting and challenging task,
but | hope that being informed makes that choice easier. Growing a
business requires having enough information to form a vision and plan.
Post-secondary institutions have a valuable role to play in providing
relevant programs and education to help students get into in-demand
jobs. This Outlook provides some of the information employers,
students and educators need to form their vision and thrive in our
strong, sustainable and innovative economy.

Melanie Mark
HIi Haykwhl Wii Xsgaak

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 8:16 PM
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To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Review - Message from the minister for the labour market
outlook

Thanks Rodney.
s.13

Apart from that all seems fine.

JP

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2017, at 9:28 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
<Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Attached for approval is a Minister’s message for the
labour market outlook.

&k ok

s.13
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Melanie Mark
HIli Haykwhl! Wii Xsgaak

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

<LE Labour Market Outlook 2017 Septl4 925p
m.docx>
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<LE_Labour Market Outlook_2017_Septl8 10am.docx>
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Papad

opoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Thanks

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Monday, September 18, 2017 10:23 AM
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
: Re: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th,
Vancouver - CLIFF 110975

. Jeremy's advice seems like a good idea.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 10:17 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

You have requested a letter of greetings for this event — please seen highlighted test below and let me
know your thoughts ASAP - thanks

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

Subject: FW: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th,
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

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Minister, AEST
AEST:EX

Subject: EVENT INVITATION - Talent Conference for the Tech Industry - September 20th, Vancouver -
CLIFF 110975

See below event invitation to the Minister:
Organization: HR Tech Group

Purpose: Conference focusing on best people practices and transformative HR practices in the
tech community.

Date & Location: September 20", 2017 — Vancouver Convention Centre

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

HR Tech Group is an association of human resources professionals working in the BC tech
sector. We are currently doing an environmental scan of Diversity & Inclusion practices in the
BC tech sector, so see how we can engage more under represented groups. Our LMP project is
currently underway with your Ministry, under Shannon Renault’s team.

We are holding a conference next Wednesday Sept 20th at the Vancouver Convention Center,
and would like to extend an invitation to you to attend and make some brief introductory
remarks. The audience will be about 300 individuals (mostly HR and tech leaders) in the BC
tech sector.

http://www.hrtechgroup.com/cpages/2017-talent-conference
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There are several sessions throughout the day on diversity & inclusion, however we think the
best opportunity for you to speak for a few minutes would be at 8am just ahead of our opening
plenary on diversity (see description below):

"Diversity, Inclusion and Innovation"

Research shows that diverse teams, working in an inclusive environment, outperform and out-
innovate homogeneous teams. So how do you create a diversity & inclusion strategy for your
organization? How do you attract & retain diverse talent? Here from two individuals who are
leading diversity practices at their organizations... Janelle Aaker, Lululemon Atheletica and
Virginia Nguyen

Please let me know if this is something you are interested in attending, and we’d be happy to co-
ordinate it with your team.

Sincerely,

Allison Rutherford
Executive Director
HR Tech Group
www.hrtecheroup.com

604-874-2653 / m: 778-229-5062

Kimage001.jpg>|
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Call Today: Rita Wong, Emily Carr U - Board Nomination Questions
Hithere

’

Cindy should have BRDQ's contact info.

JP

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 9:31 AM, Cox, Michael AVED:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James, cc Christian and Cindy,

Rita Wong from Emily Carr U called this morning looking for assistance with a BRDO nomination (Board
Resourcing and Development Office) for Emily Carr U.
She has sent in a nomination (addressed to Tom Hancock), but it has bounced back.

She has two questions:
1) Who is the proper contact for submitting Board Nominations to? Tom Hancock?
2) What is the turn-around time on a board nomination? (They are looking to get things moving in
the next week or so)

If you are able to assist Rita with her request, or forward it to someone else who can help her, she
would be most appreciative.

Rita Wong, Emily Carr U
604-653-4006

Regards,

Michael Cox

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills & Training

Room 133, Parliament Buildings

P: 250-356-0179
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: news briefing

Location: Conf Call

Start: Mon 2017-09-18 8:00 AM

End: Mon 2017-09-18 8:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: Weekly

Recurrence Pattern: every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday from 8:00 AM to 8:30 AM

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Required Attendees: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
s.15,8.17

Participant code $-195-17 g
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 7:51 AM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: U vic social media - FYI

Can | assume that the school is investigating this already?

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 18, 2017, at 7:13 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

- $.13,5.16
> FYI -

>
> <imagel.PNG>

242

Page 242 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Jeremy,

Did this go out already?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:05 PM

Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Re: APPROVAL REQUIRED: Outgoing response to Eagles of Tomorrow

On Sep 12, 2017, at 9:24 AM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning James,

Attached is an incoming email to the Minister requesting a meeting and a reply that has been drafted in
response based on instructions provided by the MO.

Although the response is being handled directly by Deb Hull, Executive Director for the Teaching
Universities, Institutes, and Aboriginal Programs Branch, Veronica asked to review the response before

we send it out.

Once you've reviewed, can you please reply back with confirmation that the response is good to go?

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education

T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

<104908 Jalan Draft.docx>

<mime-attachment>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:03 PM

To: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Confirmation and Attendance for Cabinet Meeting - Wednesday, September 20th,
2017

Hi Lindsay,

It's in the calendar so yes.
James
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 10:47 AM, Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX <Lindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,
Please note the following Cabinet Meeting is now confirmed in your Minister/Officials’ Calendar.
Please confirm the attendance of your Minister/Official by responding to this email.

If requesting leave, please contact Layne Clark, and CC: Michelle Massy, and myself for the attendance
survey.

Cabinet Meeting

Wednesday, September 20", 2017
Time: 9:00 a.m. — 11:30 a.m.
Location s.15

Thank you,

Lindsay

Lindsay Kinnear

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 | Cell: 250.217.1983

<mageOO01.png>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:00 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hi Cindy,

Which meeting in particular are you referring to in this email?
All of them or one in particular?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 9:32 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry to do this Minister — okay to add this to the UBCM meeting list but only If it works in your timeline
—thanks muchly and let me know if you have any questions.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hi,

Sorry to do this again, but I've received another redirect. I'm no longer accepting these after today, so
this should be the last time.

Dave Baker, Councillor;Diana Norgaard, Councillor;Ginny Prowal,

Councillor;Kurt Christopherson, Councillor;Linda A. Brown,

Councillor;Mike Goetz, Councillor;Neil Menard, Mayor;Shawn Bo
288 City of Merritt Chief Administrative Officer

Thanks,

Marlene

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:42 PM
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To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Fyi for you (highlighted below) - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:40 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Thanks Cindy...program staff have no issues with this being referred to AEST, it is all a good fit aside
from the portion on rental rebates/affordability issues, which would fall under the Minister of Municipal

Affairs and Housing.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: FW: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

For yous

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hi Cindy,

I have received a couple of additional requests for your Minister that were redirected from other
Ministries. Can you please confirm whether your Minister will be able to accept these meetings as well?
I have also attached the briefing notes here, where available.

Meeting | Municipality/Regional District/BC Area
ID Association

Council Attendees

333 District of Delta
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Jack Crompton, Councillor;Mike Furey, Chief Administrative
692 Resort Municipality of Whistler Officer;Nancy Wilhelm-Morden, Mayor

Thank you,

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator
Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 8:51 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hi Cindy,

Thanks for getting back to me. Scheduling details will be going out next week, and | will send those out
when they’re available.

I have also included the briefing notes I've received so far here- these should enable your team to better
prepare their own notes.

Thanks,

Marlene

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Just to let you know — Tuesday and Thursday would probably be the best days for meetings for MMM —
if that works for you of course

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hello —these are good to go — Minister Mark is hoping for a start time of after 930am and to finish
midafternoon — whatever you could do to accommodate would be much appreciated — thanks and
please let me know if you have any questions.

From: Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:03 AM
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To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX
Subject: FW: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

An addition.

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:34 AM
To: Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hi Veronica,

Sorry to do this, but we had a last minute meeting request come in for your minister. | have updated the
file here; it’s highlighted at the bottom.

I’'m not sure if you are able to consider it, but | wanted to include it in case it’s high priority.
Thanks,

Marlene

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Hi Veronica,
Good question.
They have submitted a briefing note, which I've attached here. This has a bit more information.

Please note that | will have briefing notes for all your meetings, as provided by the municipalities, I'm
just working on sorting through them.

Thanks,

Marlene

From: Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Thanks Marlene,

Can | get clarification on Regional District of Peace River request to meet on Nursing? I'm assuming this
has a link re: Student Aid or training.

Thanks,
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Veronica
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 29, 2017, at 10:42 AM, Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX <Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Veronica,

As a follow up to the email below, | have attached the list of requested meetings for
UBCM.

The next step is for your team to review and confirm which meetings your minister is
able to take, and how you would like to manage any meetings that you are unable to fit
in the schedule. | would appreciate it if you could get back to me this week, so | can
begin scheduling the meetings ASAP, and forwarding the briefing notes provided by the
municipalities.

If you have time for a call to go over these requests and next steps for UBCM, | am
available any time this week.

Thanks,
Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

From: Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 5:07 PM
Subject: UBCM Minister meetings 2017

Please see the attached memo with regards to booking Minister Meetings at the UBCM
Conference on September 25-29, 2017

As part of the UBCM Conference, Municipalities are given the opportunity to set up
meetings with Ministers throughout the duration of the conference. Meetings begin on
the afternoon of Monday, September 25 and are scheduled throughout the conference,
ending on Thursday, September 28. Ministers are expected to be available for these
meetings, as well as for limited additional UBCM events on these dates. Depending on
the Ministry, each Minister can be expected to be in 4-30 meetings. With the exception
of the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, these meetings will be arranged by
GCPE Event Services.

A detailed schedule for each individual Minister will be sent out closer to the event.

In addition to their own registration, each Ministry will be provided with one guest pass
for Minister’s Staff. Requests for additional passes will be handled through UBCM.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 778-584-1253 or
Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

Thank you,

Marlene Behrens | Event Coordinator
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Government Communications and Public Engagement
778-584-1253 | Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca

<UBCM- AVED.xlsx>
<JTT- 288.docx>

251

Page 251 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 8:32 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Minister Materials - BCAIU meeting; Monday, Sept 18
Hi Cindy,

Can you please print these up for the administer first thing in the morning? We need them for the first meeting.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie. Mark(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 17, 2017 at 8:18:33 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister Materials - BCAIU meeting; Monday, Sept 18

Can you please print for me in the am. Ty
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 16, 2017, at 8:29 AM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see below for the briefing materials Monday morning's meeting.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX"
<Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Cox,
Michael AVED:EX" <Michael.Cox(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Avendano, Christian
AVED:EX" <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville,
Shannon AVED:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Minister Materials - BCAIU meeting; Monday, Sept
18

Good evening, please find attached supporting materials for the 9am
meeting Minister Mark has with the BCAIU.
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Apologies for the delay in sending this forward, please let us know if the
Minister would like time prior to the meeting at 9am...both Shannon
and Jeff will be there to support the Minister on Monday morning.

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T: 250.952.68425.13 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca

<Supporting Post Secondary Education Submission by the BCAIU.PDF>
<AEST Minister update for BCAIU Presidents Sept 2017.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 8:22 PM

To: Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister's quote for ITA announcement | Due Sept.12 - 4pm

My apologies for missing this Meaghan. It looks (looked) fine to me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12,2017, at 11:31 AM, Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX <Meaghan.Thorkelson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 7:28 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Fwd: MEETING REQUEST - BC Aboriginal Child Care Society - CLIFF 105274
Hi Christian,

Please take a look at this and let me know your thoughts.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX" <Jeremy.Oaten(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 15, 2017 at 9:20:06 AM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Avendano, Christian AVED:EX" <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>, "Smollett, Debbie
AVED:EX" <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MEETING REQUEST - BC Aboriginal Child Care Society - CLIFF 105274

Hi James,

Our Institutions and Programs Division looked into this and was able to provide the following
information:

MCEFD advises that the BC Aboriginal Child Care Society (BCACCS) has a mandate from the
AFN to lead provincial engagements around child care and early learning including work force
capacity and community capacity development needed to deliver these programs.

FYI: A request for a meeting has also come through the FNLG meeting request route --
apparently BCACCS requested a meeting during FNLG but the Minister was already fully
booked. The meeting request was forwarded to us by IRR today.

Please advise if you'd like any additional information.

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

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:34 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: MEETING REQUEST - BC Aboriginal Child Care Society - CLIFF 105274

Hi Jeremy,

I'm wondering if vour shop could please provide information on this invite?
s.13

Thanks,
James

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 8:01 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Beattie, Michelle AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX
Subject: MEETING REQUEST - BC Aboriginal Child Care Society - CLIFF 105274

Good morning,

Further to the email below, the division has provided additional advice:

s.13

Please advise on Minister's decision on this matter, and if further advice or action is required, by
reply email to the DMO.

Thank you,

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit Office of the
Deputy Minister Ministry of Advanced Education
T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX; Alston, Kendal AVED:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: MEETING REQUEST - BC Aboriginal Child Care Society - CLIFF 105274

See below meeting request to the Minister:

Requestor: Warner Adam
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Purpose: Discuss First Nations Partnership Programs proposal (First Nations ECD Virtual
University)

Date and Location: Not specified.
Division Providing Advice: Institutions and Programs Division
Advice to follow unless directed otherwise.

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit Office of the
Deputy Minister Ministry of Advanced Education
1"1;: 250 356-6284
s.

F: 250 356-5468

From: Warner Adam [mailto:warner(@csfs.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Early Childhood Education.

Hi Melanie.
Attached is a note from the BC Aboriginal Child Care society.
I would like to have a chat with you sometime soon.

Thanks,
Warner.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 7:16 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Approval - digital ads for NMI
s.13

If your shop think it's appropriate then we'll go with it.
My guess is that on the next go around the minister might have an eye out on such things. That is just a guess
though as we have not discussed.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15,2017, at 10:58 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

1. All ads will be used in targeted markets across Canada.
2. Diversity:
a. Was a subject of conversation but the decision was made to go ultimately with these
images for the digital campaign as:
i. They met the look, tone, vantage point desired for the campaign.

il. The images/materials that are included in the campaign, which these mini ads
will link to, represent a much greater cross-section of individuals, including the
promotional video, landing pages in the website (including the page for
International Students), which is being tweaked before we get it for final
approval.

From: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Approval - digital ads for NMI

Are all the images being used for the digital ads? Or is the just going to be the two images in the front
page with check marks underneath?

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:43 AM

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

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 7:53 AM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Approval - digital ads for NMI

Do you have any concerns with these digital ads that will be pushed out via NMI’s social media
accounts? They are essentially small social media versions of the visuals already approved.

I think they’re fine but will confirm with HQ.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 7:14 PM

To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Re: FOI: Sign off for AVED/AEST Transition Binder FOI requests

Much appreciated.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 17,2017, at 10:46 AM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> No sign off, request your review and feed back. for records that touch on the MO - either sourced from or developed
for, we do a full review with your office included to ensure harms are captured. We'll get some time set up for you and
Christian early next week to review and discuss process.

>

>>0n Sep 17, 2017, at 10:10, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hi Debbie,

>>

>> So there's no sign off for me on this, as far as | can see, right?

>> | will get back to you about the FOI process soon.

>>

>> Thanks,

>> James

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>> 0n Sep 15, 2017, at 5:36 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> Hi James, the attached responsive record to an FOI request is ready for review. We received 7 requests for the
Ministry’s transition binder (see attached G — sign form form for background) and the response record is attached here.
The redline version is presented so you can see the information that is being severed, the info in the red boxes will be
redacted. We would be happy to discuss this with you in advance if you prefer. The ADMs have reviewed and support
release of the current redline, as does the DM.

22>

>>> **Let me know how you prefer to handle these requests — they will typically come to your office for review after
the executive have reviewed, but due to short timelines for sign off, likely you will receive at the same time as the DM.
>>> Happy to discuss.

22>

>>> From: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

>>> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:02 PM

>>> To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

>>> Cc: Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX

>>> Subject: Sign off for AVED/AEST Transition Binder FOI requests

22>

>>> Hi Debbie,

22>

>>> Attached is the redline and sign off form for the transition binder which responds to seven different FOI requests.
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>>>

>>> Each information note within has been reviewed by the appropriate branch(es) and approved by each ED/director
responsible for the material.

>>>

>>> The final redline has been reviewed and approved by all three ADMs, Kevin, Jeff and Tony. This document went
through extensive consultation process for harms assessment with every branch, managed by myself, and all of the
items we requested to be withheld by IAO were supported. There is minimal severing overall, but the critical items have
been identified.

>>>

>>> |f there are any questions, or Shannon would like any additional background on the process we used to handle this
document during the harms assessment and sign off process, please advise. | have passed the eApproval over to Lindsay
for tracking.

>>>

>>> This sign off will close off the following requests: AED-2017-71978, 72041, 72273, 72369, 72399, 72470, and 72650.
>>>

>>> Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C

>>> Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research

>>> Unit Office of the Deputy Minister Ministry of Advanced Education

>>>T: 250 356-6284

>>>8-17

>>> F: 250 356-5468

22>

>>> <AVED Transition Binder Revised Redline.pdf> <G - Sign Form.pdf>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: AEST GCPE - IN eBinder Sept. 15
Attachments: IN eBinder Sept_15_2017.docx; ATT00001.htm
Minister,

You might want to keep an electronic copy of this on your phone as it's quickly searchable for any issue.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 15, 2017 at 3:50:07 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Avendano, Christian AVED:EX"
<Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX" <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>, "Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX"
<Richelle.Funk@gov.bc.ca>, "Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX" <Meaghan.Thorkelson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX" <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>, "Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX"
<Lindsay.Chauvin@gov.bc.ca>, "Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX" <Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AEST GCPE - IN eBinder Sept. 15

Updated binder attached.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Debbie,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Saturday, September 16, 2017 7:31 PM
Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Re: FOI process

I would like the FOI briefing asap please and thanks.
I suspect the point of contact to be me for now.

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 4:12 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James, one item we didn’t get to today was FOI...2 questions — do you want an FOI process review
with Jeremy Oaten for you and Christian? And secondly, who will be the point person in your office for

reviewing FOIs?

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia
T: 250.952.6842 s.17

| E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2017 7:26 PM
To: Brewster, Kevin AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Response to "Question re RFP"

Thank you Kevin. This is very helpful.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 5:12 PM, Brewster, Kevin AVED:EX <Kevin.Brewster@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James — I'm responding to your question about the pending RFP with BCIT — comments in (brackets)
below:

s.13
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s.13

In addition:
o Yesterday | spoke with the VP Finance at BCIT.

e BCITis still in process of developing the RFP.

e They will provide me a draft before it goes out.

¢ They plan to issue the RFP in late October.

¢ | will monitor this as it goes along and review the draft RFP when it is provided.
Happy to discuss

Kevin
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2017 8:30 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Minister Materials - BCAIU meeting; Monday, Sept 18

Attachments: Supporting Post Secondary Education Submission by the BCAIU.PDF; ATTO0001.htm;

AEST Minister update for BCAIU Presidents Sept 2017.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Please see below for the briefing materials Monday morning's meeting.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX" <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Cox, Michael AVED:EX"
<Michael.Cox(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Avendano,
Christian AVED:EX" <Christian.Avendano(@gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX"
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister Materials - BCAIU meeting; Monday, Sept 18

Good evening, please find attached supporting materials for the 9am meeting Minister Mark has with
the BCAIU.

Apologies for the delay in sending this forward, please let us know if the Minister would like time prior
to the meeting at 9am...both Shannon and Jeff will be there to support the Minister on Monday
morning.

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
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:36 PM
To: Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: Meeting between MMM

Hi Stepan,

| have been asked to set up a get together between Minister Beare, you, Christian, myself and Minister Mark for

Monday.
Just us from the leg.

I'm thinking 3pm if that works for you all?
We can do later if needed?

Cheers,
James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:23 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: review - viu video

| did. They have an eye out on it for sure. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 12:39 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I've followed up with VIU and the other shops. Everyone knows.
In future VIU will flow requests through one ministry.

You can certainly let the PO know that there’s lots of other video greetings going to be played by
ministers.

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:38 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: review - viu video

Seems like overkill.

Any next steps to be taken about that?

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: review - viu video

Hi James;

It turns out that VIU approached four ministers to get video greetings for their event on Wednesday.
They have taped two (AEST / EDUC) and the other ministers are doing greetings (MCFD / MIRR).
They have also been in conversation with the Premier’s Office (Sheena and Amber).

Five videos is overkill IMO.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:45 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
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Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: review - viu video

Video for approval: https://youtu.be/HQPhgEMawNs

This video will be played at the VIU event next week to announce the partnership.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:23 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX; Fernandes,
Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Review - Study North BC

I like it. Yes. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 1:23 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Draft communications materials attached for review.

- News release

- ltinerary

- Key messages
- Q&As

- Speaking notes

Need quote approval:

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

<Itinerary _StudyNorthBC Septl5 1115am.docx>
<KM StudyNorthBC Septl4 140pm.docx>

<NR StudyNorthBC Septl5 1230pm.docx>
<QA_StudyNorthBC_Septl5_1230pm.docx>
<SN_StudyNorthBC Septl5 1230pm.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:22 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Labour Force Survey - SOCIAL MEDIA FOR APPROVAL- For today if possible

Approved from here.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 1:24 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you want to approve tweets from WorkBC? These are all factually correct.

From: Page, Leslie JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Labour Force Survey - SOCIAL MEDIA FOR APPROVAL- For today if possible

Hi Rodney, here is LFS social media for your approval. It is based on the LFS report for August sent by
the LMIO last Friday. As we need to start posting this LFS very shortly (given where we are in the month)
I’'m hoping you can edit as necessary and get back to me today.

Please note that the figures and statements have all been approved as factual by the LMIO office. As
you may recall this social media will link to the LFS information on the Labour Market Snapshots page
on WorkBC.

Thanks, Leslie

B.C. sees rise in part-time jobs in August—see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C.'s part-time jobs were up by 24,700 in August —see B.C. labour market snapshots

In August, B.C. sees gain in part-time jobs and a decrease in full-time jobs—see B.C. labour market
snapshots

In the 12 months to August 2017, employment in B.C. increased by 92,300 (3.9%). This is the fastest
year-over-year growth rate among all provinces—see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C's unemployment rate dropped to 5.1% from 5.3% in August as the labour force and
unemployment declined—see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C's unemployment rate dropped to 5.1% from 5.3% in August—see B.C. labour market snapshots
B.C. ranks 1st in 12 month employment growth at 3.9% —the fastest growth rate of all the provinces—
see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C. ranks first in Canada in employment gains year-over-year—see B.C. labour market snapshots
B.C. has the 2nd lowest youth unemployment rate in Canada at 9.8%—see WorkBC.ca/youth

B.C's youth unemployment rate grew to 9.8% from 8.2%—B.C. continues to have the 2nd lowest
youth unemployment rate in Canada—see WorkBC.ca/youth

B.C. and Prince Edward Island have the lowest youth unemployment rates in Canada—see
WorkBC.ca/youth
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All above approved by Naomi. See comment to #5 above.

Leslie Page

Manager, Non-Digital Projects

Client Engagement Unit

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
p. 250.952.6393 f. 250.387.4788

www.workbc.ca | www.welcomebc.ca

From: Pope, Naomi JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Page, Leslie JTST:EX

Cc: Higgs, Jeremy JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Labour Force Survey - SOCIAL MEDIA FOR APPROVAL

Hi Leslie,

These look good, and | just suggested s.22
s.13 .if it results in too many
characters, ok to leave it out....

Cheers,
Naomi

B.C. sees rise in part-time jobs in August—see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C.'s part-time jobs were up by 24,700 in August —see B.C. labour market snapshots

In August, B.C. sees gain in part-time jobs and a decrease in full-time jobs—see B.C. labour market snapshots

In the 12 months to August 2017, employment in B.C. increased by 92,300 (3.9%). This is the fastest year-over-year grow

snapshots
s.13

7.1

B.C's unemployment rate dropped to 5.1% from 5.3% in August—see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C. ranks 1st in 12 month employment growth at 3.9%—the fastest growth ratesdfsd of all the provinces—see B.C. labo:
B.C. ranks first in Canada in employment gains year-over-year—see B.C. labour market snapshots

B.C. has the 2nd lowest youth unemployment rate in Canada at 9.8%—see WorkBC.ca/youth

B.C's youth unemployment rate grew to 9.8% from 8.2%—BC continues to have the 2nd lowest youth unemployment rat
B.C. and Prince Edward Island have the lowest youth unemployment rates in Canada—see WorkBC.ca/youth

From: Page, Leslie JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Pope, Naomi JTST:EX

Cc: Higgs, Jeremy JTST:EX

Subject: Labour Force Survey - SOCIAL MEDIA FOR APPROVAL

Hi Naomi, can you please review August’s social media for accuracy? I’ll then forward to Rodney Porter
at GCPE and he can edit as he sees fit.
Thanks very much, Leslie
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
B.C. ranks 1st in 12 month employment growth at 3.9%—the fastest growth rate of all the provinces—see B.C. labour ma
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

From: Higgs, Jeremy JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 7:02 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Bains, Harry PREM:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX; Cocco, Angelo
JTST:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Currie, Kathie PREM:EX; Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica
AEST:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Mackenzie, James GCPE:EX; Mark, Melanie
AEST:EX; Minlar, Fazil MIT:EX; Page, Leslie JTST:EX; Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX;
Ralston, Bruce PREM:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi JTST:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX;
Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Young, Kerry JTST:EX; Afeworki, Ermias JTST:EX;
Black, Marc JTST:EX; Higgs, Jeremy JTST:EX; Holling, Chris JTST:EX; Hope, Jody JTST:EX; Lee, Esther
JTST:EX; Lee, Seow Chia (Grace) JTST:EX; Maken, Shruti JTST:EX; Pittroff, Sandra JTST:EX; Pope,
Naomi JTST:EX; Przygoda, Annette JTST:EX; Ren, Feng JTST:EX; Wong, Fanny JTST:EX;
Wongkanlayanush, Amy JTST:EX

Subject: Labour Force Survey Briefing - August 2017

Hi everyone,
I am writing to send you this month’s briefing on the Labour Force Survey for August 2017.
Quick Highlights

B.C.
¢ In August, employment decreased by 1,200 in British Columbia to 2.480 million.

¢ There was a gain of +27,400 in part-time employment while there was a decline of 28,600 in
full-time employment.

¢ Inthe 12 months to August 2017, employment increased by 92,300 (3.9%). This is the fastest
year-over-year growth rate among all provinces. Prince Edward Island is second with 3.5% year-
over-year employment growth.
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e In August, British Columbia had the second lowest unemployment rate among the provinces at
5.1%. Manitoba was lowest at 4.9%.

¢ Youth (age 15-24) employment fell by 12,400 in August. The youth unemployment rate grew to
9.8% from 8.2%. B.C. has the second lowest youth unemployment rate in Canada after Prince
Edward Island (8.8%).

Canada:
¢ Employment increased in August by 22,200. The number of people working part-time increased
by 110,400 while the number of people working full-time decreased by 88,100.

e This is the ninth consecutive month of employment gains in Canada.

e The unemployment rate decreased by 0.1 percentage points to 6.2%.

J.

Jeremy Higgs

Executive Director, Labour Market Information Office
Labour Market and Information Division

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Jeremy.Higgs@gov.bc.ca

250-217-9398
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FW: tour of EJTC training facility

From: Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: tour of EJTC training facility

For you to follow up on.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andy Cleven <Acleven@ejtc.org>

Date: August 28, 2017 at 12:48:37 PM PDT

To: "veronica.harrison@gov.bc.ca" <veronica.harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: tour of EJTC training facility

Hi Veronica,

| received your information from Amber Hockin who had suggested that | contact you to arrange a tour
of our training facility on Port Coquitlam. The EJTC is an accredited training institute by PTIB and is also
a designated ITA deliverer or Construction Electrician Level 1.

In addition, the EJTC is the largest single sponsor of electrical apprentices with 900 apprentices working
throughout Metro Vancouver , Sunshine Coast and the Okanagan for IBEW Local 213 signatory
contractors.

Please advise the timing of a possible tour and meeting with Minister Marks.

Regards,

Andy Cleven | Training Director

Electrical Joint Training Committee

1405 Broadway Street

Port Coquitlam, BC V3C 6L6

T.: 604.571.6530 | F.: 604.571.6520 | E.: acleven@eijtc.org

Visit us at www.ejtc.org

Our Vision is to offer the finest trades training possible,
support national standards and ensure a strong electrical industry.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: CALL: Michel Breau, Minister Joly's Office
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Can we do 3.307

Sent from my iPhone

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Friday, September 15, 2017 2:44 PM
Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Michel Breau
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Declined: CALL: Michel Breau, Minister Joly's Office
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated issues note - Granville Island

Attachments: IN_ECUAD_Granville Island_Sept15_1145am.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Hey,

Can you please ensure that the minister has copies of all the appropriate Emily Carr briefing notes by email. Get Michael
to do this. Just need to make sure those briefing notes are in the briefing binder, too.
There's also a sheet you might want to include on this issue in my black book on my desk.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 15, 2017 at 1:29:44 PM PDT

To: "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX" <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Avendano, Christian AVED:EX"
<Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX" <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated issues note - Granville Island

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
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 1:32 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Re: QP BC PROOF 33234282

Looks good. Thanks for this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 1:29 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Look good to you — | have checked all info to ensure it is correct.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Hess, Anja MTIC:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: QP BC PROOF 33234282

Hello,

Please see the attached PDF proof(s) to check for spacing, punctuation, and spelling. In addition, please
be sure that all art & graphics are correct. Your approval will signify that you are taking full responsibility
for copy as it appears in the PDF file(s).

If there are MULTIPLE PROOFS, please identify them individually in the same email with your proofing
option.

Pick one of these proofing options in your reply:
OK TO PRINT

OK TO PRINT WITH CHANGES

REVISE AND PROVIDE ANOTHER PROOF

Thank you kindly and have a beautiful day,

Anja Hess | Print Associate | Queen's Printer | Citizens’ Services BC
t: 778-698-5045 e: Anja.Hess@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9452, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W SV7
Location / Courier: 2nd Floor, 563 Superior Street, Victoria BC V8V 1T7

Visit us online at: www.gov.bc.ca/printingandsignage
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:54 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Letter from MLAs Stephanie Cadieux and Simon Gibson

Can | see the letter please?

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: Letter from MLAs Stephanie Cadieux and Simon Gibson

Got it already — thanks muchly

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:59 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: FOR ACTION: Letter from MLAs Stephanie Cadieux and Simon Gibson

Importance: High

Flagging this for your attention.

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education
T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Mitton, Ryan [mailto:Ryan.Mitton@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Cc: Butler, Elishia LASS:EX

Subject: Letter from MLAs Stephanie Cadieux and Simon Gibson

Please find attached a letter to the Honourable Melanie Mark from MLA Stephanie Cadieux and MLA Simon Gibson.

Sincerely,
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Ryan Mitton
Legislative Assistant
BC Liberal Caucus
(250) 387-8150
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Debbie,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Friday, September 15, 2017 12:52 PM
Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Question re RFP

Checking that you got these questions:

s.13

Thanks,
James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: review - viu video

Thx

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

You can certainly let the PO know that there’s lots of other video greetings going to be played by ministers.

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

296

Page 296 of 384 AED-2018-83550



Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:34 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: review - viu video

That's exactly what | would have hoped for. ©
Good to go.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:49 PM

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

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: RE: TB

Thanks. | was just about to contact you about this.
We in Adv Ed done our due diligence and we are comfortable to move the item to the October 4th TB meeting.

We had personally asked $:13 to attend as interested guests. Does your office
do that officially? Do we? Not sure about the protocol on that.

Cheers,
James

From: Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Subject: TB

Hey James,
Just confirming that if you need to push the date for consideration of the item back that isn’t a problem.

Best,
Rob

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 7:22 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Check-In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:36 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday call?

Let’s chat about this a bit tomorrow so we understand the needs of all in full.

JP

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Friday call?

Sure.
Just remember QP is at 10 am on Tuesday and Thursday starting next week
Rodney Porter

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile 250 889-7494

On Sep 14, 2017, at 4:24 PM, Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX <James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I think we can push it forward to 8am on Friday.
8am is fine for us ongoing, too if it is for you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2017, at 4:14 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

If you want to do a call tomorrow let me know — either 815am? Or touch base as

needed?

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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:30 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday call?

Lets discuss tomorrow.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:06 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: BC Liberal Shadow Cabinet

Committee is running over.
Can anyone pinch hit for Minister?

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: FW: BC Liberal Shadow Cabinet

For you as requested

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:16 PM

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

From: Dean, Jeff

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 9:04 AM

To: NDP Victoria Office <NDPVictoriaOffice@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Liberal Shadow Cabinet

Full BC Liberal shadow cabinet:
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Advanced Education — Stephanie Cadieux and Simon Gibson
Agriculture — Norm Letnick and lan Paton

Attorney General — Andrew Wilkinson

Liquor, Gaming and ICBC - John Yap

Children and Family Development — Laurie Throness
Childcare — Linda Larson

Citizens’ Services — Steve Thomson

Education — Mary Polak and Dan Davies

Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Energy and Mines — Tom Shypitka

BC Hydro - Darryl Plecas

Natural Gas and Petroleum Resources — Ellis Ross
Environment and Climate Change — Peter Milobar

Finance — Shirley Bond and Tracy Redies

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations — John Rustad
Rural Development — Donna Barnett

Health — Mike Bernier and Joan Isaacs

Indigenous Relations — Dan Ashton

Jobs, Trade and Technology — Greg Kyllo and Jas Johal
Trade — Teresa Wat and Steve Thomson

Labour — John Martin

Mental Health and Addictions — Jane Thornthwaite
Municipal Affairs and Housing

Municipal Affairs — Todd Stone

Housing — Sam Sullivan

Public Safety and Solicitor General — Mike Morris

Social Development and Poverty Reduction — Marvin Hunt
Tourism, Arts and Culture — Michelle Stilwell and Doug Clovechok
Transportation and Infrastructure — Jordan Sturdy and Michael Lee
Small Business — Coralee Oakes

Caucus Chair — Jackie Tegart

House Leader — Mike de Jong

Whip — Eric Foster

Deputy Whip — Linda Larson
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Jeff Dean | Caucus Services Officer | John Horgan’s New Democrat Caucus

P: 250.356.7656
jeff.dean@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Follow John Horgan on Facebook | Twitter | Instagram
Subscribe to John’s weekly e-newsletter

b% Help save paper - do you need to print this email?
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Student Aid BC -s.22

I think these get sent to the Ministry. Please check with Cindy. | think she'd know.

On Sep 14, 2017, at 4:13 PM, Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We should probably go over a process when it comes to dealing with email inquiries.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:05 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Student Aid BC -s.22

Over to you for direction - thanks

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX
Subject: FW: Student Aid BC s.22

Hi Michael,

Last one. We can either have our Student Services Branch reach out to $-22 and provide a
summary back to the MO to relay to the constituency office, or have them provide bullets. Which would
you prefer?

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education
T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Butcher, Jared [mailto:Jared.Butcherl@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 10:23 AM
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To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Student Aid BC -5-22

Good morning,

.22

Jared Butcher | Constituency Assistant to Carole James, MLA | Victoria-Beacon Hill
1084 Fort Street, Victoria, BC, V8V 3K4
250.952.4211 | jared.butcher@leg.bc.ca | www.carolejamesmla.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: New Time Proposed: Morning call
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: RE: Morning call

Should we move this to 8am for tomorrow an next week?

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 6:38 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Avendano, Christian
AVED:EX

Subject: Morning call

When: Occurs every day effective 2017-09-13 until 2017-09-14 from 7:30 AM to 7:45 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US

& Canada).
Where:s.15,s.17 ID: $-18817 4
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Correspondence to Camosun College Faculty Association

regarding ABE/ESL programs

Your call. No issue my end.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2017, at 3:22 PM, Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks fine to me. Should | send Jeremy the green light?

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:58 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Correspondence to Camosun College Faculty Association regarding
ABE/ESL programs

Over to you, bro.

From: QOaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Cc: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Correspondence to Camosun College Faculty Association regarding ABE/ESL
programs

Good afternoon,

The attached draft correspondence will be going out under the Minister’s signature and requires
approval before it can be delivered. The original incoming has also been included for your review.
Please review and if edits are required, please advise.

If approved, please reply to this email and we will prepare for delivery.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:18 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Social

Hi

’

Sage and | were chatting last night and we're wondering whether a social event after work Friday would be a good idea.
I suspect building social capital as a team is a good idea.

Just a thought.
JP

Sent from my iPhone
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 3:14 PM
To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Re: FOI briefing

Hi,

Any idea roughly when this will occur?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Sep 13, 2017, at 8:36 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Yay - you all have government e-mails! | can absolutely help you with that. I'll try to get it set up ASAP.
>

> Layne

>

> mmm- Original Message-----

> From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:35 PM

> To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

> Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

> Subject: FOI briefing

>

> Hi Layne,

>

> We're looking for our FOI briefing. Wondering if you can help us with this.

>

> Thanks,

> James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:42 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Draft letter

Attachments: 105228 - Min Mark to Jill Price - Public post-secondary real estate asset at Granville
Island.docx

Importance: High

As discussed
Thanks.

Please print out a non-draft version ready for the Minister’s signature.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Rodney,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:01 PM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Re: UBC union has issued strike notice

Which ADM do I need to talk to about this?

Cheers,
JP

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2017, at 12:57 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

The International Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE) Local 882, which represents 65 UBC
employees, gave UBC notice that they plan to strike as of Sept. 18 at 7 a.m. UBC is working with
the union to establish essential services staffing levels. In the event we can’t agree on staffing
levels with the union, they will seek essential services designation with the Labour Relations

Board.

The website for staff and student is: ubc.ca/jobaction

Updated note attached plus UBC’s KMs.
<Issues Note - [IUOE Local 882 Sept. 14.docx>
<IN UBC IUOE Septl4 1245pm.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Colin Ewart

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up to arrange meeting

Hi Colin,

My colleague Christian and I will be working on the schedule of Minister meetings over the next couple of
weeks and we'll get back to you about setting something up as soon as feasible.

Thanks,
James

On Sep 14, 2017, at 12:26 PM, Colin Ewart <cewart@bccolleges.ca> wrote:

Hi James,

Thank you for joining the Council of Presidents meeting by phone on September 12th with
Minister Mark. Earlier this month I reached out to your predecessor (Veronica) with a request
for a meeting - see email below.

I'm wondering if we could pick that up again by having your office and my office connect to
schedule time for Minister Mark to meet with Lane Trotter, Chair BC Colleges and President of
Langara College and myself while the Leg is sitting.

I look forward to hearing back from you and to meet you in person James. Happy to chat or
connect for a coffee beforehand also. I'm based in Victoria.

Many thanks,

Colin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 4:45 PM

Subject: Re: Follow-up to arrange meeting

To: Colin Ewart <cewart(@bccolleges.ca>

Hi Colin,

Thanks for your email. I will have our admin coordinator follow up when we have set a date that
may work.
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Thanks,
Veronica
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2017, at 4:31 PM, Colin Ewart
<cewart(@bccolleges.ca<mailto:cewart(@bccolleges.ca>> wrote:

Hi Veronica,

I was pleased to meet you briefly during the ABE/ELL announcement event at Camosun
College. Ihope your whirlwind visit to all post-secondary institutions was as successful for you
and Minister Mark as reflected back to me in comments from executive leaders at the Colleges.

As discussed briefly, the Chair of BC Colleges Lane Trotter (President, Langara College) and
myself would like to accept your invite to meet with the Minister during the upcoming
Legislative Session. The purpose of the meeting would be to brief you on the college wide
strategic priorities developed by Presidents during their June 2017 Strategy Retreat and to
answer any questions the Minister or you may have about how colleges can support her mandate
letter priorities.

Please suggest any times and dates that would work in your schedule and we will do our best to
accommodate.

Many thanks,
Colin

Colin Ewart
President

BC Colleges

Office: +1 250 595 4866<tel:(250)%20595-4866>
Cell: +1778 350 2113<tel:(778)%20350-2113>
Website: www.bccolleges.ca<http://www.bccolleges.ca>

Connect with us!

[https://cdn4.iconfinder.com/data/icons/materia-social-

free/24/038 003 twitter social network android material-24.png]
<http://www.twitter.com/BCColleges> [https://cdn4.iconfinder.com/data/icons/materia-social-
free/24/038 011 instagram mobile photo network android material-24.png]
<http://www.instagram.com/BCColleges>

Colin Ewart
President
BC Colleges
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Office: +1 250 595 4866
Cell: +1 778 3502113
Website: www.bccolleges.ca

Connect with us!

¥ ©
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Sep 22nd event PG

Hey,

| trust your judgment on that and | totally appreciate your team size limitations. | am not going up there. Christian is.
What kind of a briefing can he expect?

Any specific ice requirements?

Agenda of the event?

Any specific expectations for the minister?

Whatever you can provide to Christian would be helpful. Thanks.

Yours,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2017, at 11:44 AM, Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HiJames,

Congrats on the new gig! | wanted to connect with you about an event Minister Mark is attending in PG
on the 22nd to launch the Northern Marketing Initaitive. | have been working with your ministry’s
comms team and the event planner that was hired to organize the event and it is looking in good shape.

I was wondering if you feel ok with not having a member of our events team on the ground. There will
be the event planner to help things run and confirm set-up. She seems very competent and
experienced. There will also be University comms folks on the ground to assist you. We have a number
of events that day and due to our lack of staff would prefer not to send someone up.

Let me know your thoughts.

Jarrett Hagglund | Manager, Event Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
604-817-1458 | Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:46 PM

To: Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: Re: MEETING Request - Steve Vanderwald - Eng & Geoscientists of BC

Thank you. He emailed me and | have replied to him.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 10:04 AM, Cox, Michael AVED:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi James,

Steve Vanderwald is a lawyer representing the Engineering & Geoscientists of BC.
He will be in town on Friday (15-Sep) and is hoping to meet with you for 10-15 mins (sometime between

10:00-13:00).

Please give him a call:
778-231-5805

If you would like, | can set up an appointment in your calendar.
Thanks,

Michael
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:44 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: Re: MO / DMO Staff Check In

Hey,

Can you reply to Debbie and put this in your bailiwick?

Cheers,
James

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 13, 2017, at 11:12 AM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi James...I host a weekly check in with the MO/DMO/GCPE with the intent to ensure that the Minister's calendar is
correct, materials are assigned and that everyone knows what everyone is doing.

> It captures any missed stakeholder briefings (it happens), ensures clarity on your office's expectations on materials
and that the right team is working on them. We also confirm staff participation as needed in meetings and events.

> We usually look to the week ahead (or a quick two weeks out) and walk through each day (appointment by
appointment) - while tedious, it ensures nothing is missed. Your attendance is helpful but if you find that they don't add
value for you, happy to keep you on as an optional attendee.

> We can do this in person on Friday if that works for you too...not sure if you want to come here again for the meet and
greet at 9am or if you prefer | come there...happy to do either!

>

> mmm- Original Message-----

> From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:45 PM

> To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

> Subject: Re: MO / DMO Staff Check In

>

> Hi Debbie,

>

> Can you please flesh this out for me?

> I'm not sure who are the intended participants and what the proposed content would be. Thanks for the clarification.
>

> James

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Sep 12, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Standing Agenda:

>> Calendar review and materials check

>> Qutstanding issues

>>

>> *we can shift or cancel as needed depending on need ©
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>>
>> <meeting.ics>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:41 PM

To: Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Quote - ITA/Chamber NR Prince Rupert | Due: Sept 19

Looks good to me. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX <Meaghan.Thorkelson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Christian and James,

>

>

> As discussed this morning, the ITA is hosting a workshop for local Prince Rupert employers to encourage them to hire
apprentices. Looking for approval for the following quote to be added to the attached News Release which will go out
on Sept.30th, the day after the event.

>

>

>

> “Apprentices add value to businesses with energy, fresh ideas and innovation,” explains Melanie Mark, Minister of
Advanced Education, Skills and Training. “Prince Rupert businesses have a role to play by giving apprentices the
opportunity for hands-on learning and growth in the workplace. Our government is working hard to provide more
opportunities for apprenticeships, co-ops and work placements to build a strong, sustainable economy, and a bright
future for all British Columbians.”

>

>

>

> Thank you,

>

> Meaghan

>

> Meaghan Thorkelson

> Public Affairs Officer | Government Communications and Public

> Engagement Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

> Government of British Columbia

> P: 250-356-2277

>

> <Chamber Events News Release_Prince Rupert_v4.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:01 PM

Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX

Re: Additional template responses being sent on behalf of Minister

Thanks. No rush on this one. Probably end of next week is fine.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 3:50 PM, Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX <Lindsay.Chauvin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| will go through the list and make sure its up-to-date. Should have this completed by 9am if that works?

Thanks!

Lindsag

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:49 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Cc: Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Additional template responses being sent on behalf of Minister

Thank you. Just trying to make sure we don't miss following up with anyone.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 3:44 PM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Got it. | believe that Debbie had asked Lindsay Chauvin, the Documents Coordinator in
the DMO to compile a list of the meeting requests received by the Minister as they
come in. If you're looking for something like that, she should be able to provide. We
could also pull a CLIFF report for the meeting requests and invitations, but | think
Lindsay’s list might be more user-friendly.

I’'ve copied them on here, and already touched based with Lindsay.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Additional template responses being sent on behalf of Minister

Sorry. No.
I mean a list of the 'people we need to follow up with still'.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 2:27 PM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

James,

| want to make sure | understand your question correctly. Are you
asking if we are going to provide a compilation of all the outgoings at
some later date? That was not intended, but could be done if you
would like. They can also all be viewed in CLIFF, if that’s easier. Happy
to support in whatever way you prefer.

The incomings on the other hand are all being sent through Cindy and
Michael at this time as they arrive, along with some basic advice
provided by Ministry staff. | had been including Veronica on those
emails as well, but with the change of staff over there, | was advised to
limit those emails to only Cindy/Michael.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Additional template responses being sent on behalf of
Minister

Hi Jeremy,

Perhaps not your bailiwick but is it your understanding that these were
all to be provided to the Minister's office as one set list at some pre-
determined date?

Just trying to understand where his will end up?

Thanks,

James
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On Sep 12, 2017, at 8:42 AM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX
<Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

James, as promised, here are the two templates that
we are currently using when a meeting invite is
received.

Letter A is in response to a meeting request only, while
Letter B is a meeting request where the requestor also
congratulated the Minister on her appointment.

We also have an approved template to respond to
individuals who have written to congratulate the
Minister on her appointment, which | have attached
(called Template #2).

For any of these templates where we need to alter the
content significantly or add additional language, | am
sending forward to the Minister’s Office for approval
before we release. Otherwise, we will continue to
follow the previously explained process.

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to let me
know!

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial
Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education

T:250 356-6284

s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 7:01 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian
AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Additional template responses being sent
on behalf of Minister

Thank you Jeremey. That is helpful.

From: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian
AVED:EX

Subject: Re: Additional template responses being sent
on behalf of Minister
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Hi James,

Direction from Veronica was that the Minister
wanted to acknowledge in writing all requests for
meetings made to her as Minister, as well as any
written congratulations.

To simplify this task, Veronica agreed that it would
make sense to create a templated response so that
each outgoing letter didn't need to be approved
individually. There are a fair number of incoming
meeting requests, we're receiving several each
day. The template response was approved by
Veronica, and | can provide you a copy of the
approved template tomorrow when back in the
office tomorrow. They are very simple, and simply
acknowledge the request for a meeting and don't
commit the Minister to any meetings.

In short the process works as follows:

1. Letters come in to the Minister's inbox (by email
or hard copy)

2. They are entered in CLIFF by my team and an
initial summary is sent to Cindy for her action, and
for initial advice from the appropriate division.

3. One of the Communications Officers (writers) on
my team prepare the templated response.

4. | send a regular summary of responses ready to
the MO for their info before we dispatch the letter.
I've been trying to hold the responses until the
next business day before dispatching to allow the
MA time to review.

5. We send out the letters/emails the next day.

Previous to Minister Mark being appointed we
didn't send out these types of acknowledgements
automatically, and | believe that Cindy managed it
from her end. Due to the initial disruption of the
transition and change of staffing in the MO we
took this on to try and reduce some of the
administrative burden and meet the Minister's
intent.

Hope this helps clarify, I'm sure we'll be able to
discuss more in the coming days.
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Feel free to get in touch if you have any other
guestions.

Jeremy

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:18 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian
AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Additional template responses being sent
on behalf of Minister

HiJeremy,

Thanks for this. s.13

s.13

Unfortunately I'm not familiar with the type of letters
you are proposing.

Are you proposing setting up dates to meet with all
these organizations?

Were they approved by Veronica?

Can you please clarify this for Christian and I? Thanks
for your patience.

Yours,
James

From: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: FYI: Additional template responses being sent
on behalf of Minister

Good afternoon James,

The items below are being prepared for delivery on
behalf of the Minister. They are the pre-approved
templated responses to meeting requests and
congratulations sent to the Minister. Please let me
know if you have any question. Unless directed
otherwise, these will begin to be delivered tomorrow.

CLIFF | Author/Company/Association | Type of template
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105128 Tsolinas - Executive Director
B.C. Centre of Training
Excellence in Mining

DRAFT MEETING INVIT,
ACKNOWLEDGEME

105127 Regan- Director

Simon Fraser University
Community Economic
Development Programs

DRAFT MEETING INVIT,
ACKNOWLEDGEME

105024 Baptiste - Chair
Aboriginal Tourism Association
of British Columbia

DRAFT MEETING/INVITE ;
CONGRATS LETTER

105029 Faoro - President DRAFT MEETING/INVITE;
CUPE BC CONGRATS LETTER
105030 Morris-Reade - Chief Executive DRAFT MEETING/INVITE;

Officer -ASPECT - BC's
Community-Based Trainers

CONGRATS LETTER

105102 Wilson - Executive Director DRAFT MEETING/INVITE;
Federation of BC Youth in Care CONGRATS LETTER
Networks

105130 Karras- Chapter Chair DRAFT MEETING/INVITE;
Professional Employees CONGRATS LETTER
Association
University of Victoria |

105135 Johnson- Research and DRAFT MEETING/INVITE .

Communications Manager
University of Victoria Students'
Society

CONGRATS LETTER

105136 Van Enter -Regional Director
Progressive Contractors
Association of Canada

DRAFT MEETING/INVITE |
CONGRATS LETTER

105139 Savjord -Senior Project Manager
UBC Tech/Clean Tech Campus in
Squamish

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
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<Meeting Invitation Response - Pending Minister
Approval - Letter A.docx>

<Meeting Invitation Congrats - Pending Minister
Approval - Letter B.docx>

<Congratulations Response -Minister Approved
Template #2.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi there,

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 7:59 PM
Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Re: For Discussion - Correspondence

In answer to your questions:

1) Christian

2) Michael and Christian both

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 5:19 PM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James...for discussion...

Currently, there are a few tracks for incoming correspondence addressed to Minister Mark:

1.

Hard copy letters are received at your office (assume Michael opens and preps for review) and
are then assigned for action (not sure who does this but likely Christian (?) - meeting requests to
Cindy or Christian (?), letters for draft Minister’s response, or alternate — DM/ADM/Exec
Director or direct reply from program, are referred to the correspondence unit for action
(Christian?).

Emails to the Minister directly, or to you or other MO staff addressed to Minister Mark, which
are then assigned similar to the above process for incoming hard copy.

There is a generic email address for the Minister which is publicly posted
(AEST.Minister@gov.bc.ca) and is currently managed by the correspondence unit however, |
would recommend this be with your office.

On occasion, there will also be branch/Ministry initiated correspondence that will come to your
office for review based on a staff recommendation or internally driven initiative.

I am hoping to get confirmation from you on the following:

1.

Who in your office will be the primary contact for correspondence, assigning correspondence
actions and managing approvals with the Minister (Christian)? That would entail advises the
correspondence team of required action — draft Minister’s response or reply on behalf of for
example.

Do you want your office set up to access the generic inbox for the Minister’s incoming and
confirm who will manage (Michael / Christian)?

I’ll have this ready for our meeting on Friday but hoping you would have a chance to consider in
advance.
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Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T:250.952.6842 817 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Minister Mark QP prep
Minister's office

Mon 2017-09-18 8:30 AM
Mon 2017-09-18 9:00 AM
Tentative

Weekly

every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday from 8:30 AM to 9:00 AM

Not yet responded

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Avendano,

Christian AVED:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Checking you got this.

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:36 PM
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

FW: MO / DMO Staff Check In

MO DMO Staff Check In.ics
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: MO / DMO Staff Check In
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation of S| Meeting September 27th
Importance: High

From: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Bourke, Brynn PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen
CITZ:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:.EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica PSSG:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX; Hill, Robert LASS:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Iliffe, Liam PREM:EX; Kelly, Mary P MH:EX; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX; Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX; Klus, Arianna PREM:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX; Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor FIN:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX;
Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX; Schell,
Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX;
Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Wong, Tamarra
PREM:EX

Subject: Confirmation of SI Meeting September 27th

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please note the following Social Initiatives Committee (SI) is now confirmed. Please update your Minister/Officials’
Calendar.

Wednesday September 27", 2017
Time: 7:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.
Location: s.15

Thank you,
Lindsay

Lindsoy Kunneoar

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 | Cell:s-17

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
BC Punvic Sevcs
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:48 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FYI - BCIT RFP

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Rodney,

Not sure who to send this to so please forward it to whomever is appropriate.

My questions are this:
s.13

These might be a questions for Shannon.

Thanks,
James

On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:12 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

BCIT’s current provider (Compass) for campus food services will expire in June of 2018.
To ensure BCIT gets best value, they are putting out an RFP.

The attached communication has gone out to the BCIT community as of this morning, please let me
know if you have any questions.

Good afternoon,

I’d like to provide you with an update regarding food services across our campuses.

Earlier this year, Corporate Services reviewed the Food Services operations at all five BCIT campuses
with an eye to continuous improvement and integration with the BCIT Campus Development plan.

Our contract with Compass Group, which has provided food services to our campuses for many years,
expires in June 2018. This October, we will begin a competitive process for a new service contract. The
request for proposals will be open to all food service contractors including the Compass Group, and
proposals will be evaluated on a comprehensive set of criteria that includes food quality, variety,
reliability, service plans, and cost. Our aim is to ensure ongoing excellence for our campus communities
at a fair and competitive cost.
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We would like to thank the Compass Group for the professional service they have provided to our
students, faculty, and staff and look forward to a robust, competitive renewal process for the next
service term.

Please let Vince Laxton or me know if you have any questions.

Lorcan O’Melinn
Vice President of Administration and CFO

<REVISED RFP for Food Services All Staff Sept 11 2017.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

QP prep w/Min

Thu 2017-09-14 8:30 AM
Thu 2017-09-14 9:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Confirmation and Change of Day for Cabinet Meeting

You got this, right?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX" <Lindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 13, 2017 at 12:02:03 PM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX"
<Corinne.Brosz@gov.bc.ca>, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, "Chandler, Alex
FIN:EX" <Alex.Chandler@gov.bc.ca>, "Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX"
<Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>, "Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX"
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, "Cooling, Karen
PREM:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>, "Corbin, Amy FIN:EX" <Amy.Corbin@gov.bc.ca>, "Currie, Kathie
PREM:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca>, "Dewar, Bob PREM:EX" <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy
AEST:EX" <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>,
"Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX"
<Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>, "Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX" <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Lucy
EMPR:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>, "Higgins, Keira
PREM:EX" <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Holt,
Lynne FIN:EX" <Lynne.Holt@gov.bc.ca>, "lliffe, Liam PREM:EX" <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson, Lisa E
AGRI:EX" <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Kelly, Mary P MH:EX" <Mary.P.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX"
<Lindsay.Kinnear@gov.bc.ca>, "Klus, Arianna PREM:EX" <Arianna.Klus@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny
PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, "Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX"
<Samantha.Marshall@gov.bc.ca>, "McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX" <Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca>,
"McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX" <Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX"
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor
FIN:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX" <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash,
Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX" <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Neves, Gilbert FIN:EX" <Gilbert.Neves@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi
FIN:EX" <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda JTST:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts,
Connie A ABR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Russell, Shannon MH:EX"
<Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>, "Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX" <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>, "Schell,
Kaitlin EDUC:EX" <Kaitlin.Schell@gov.bc.ca>, "Scott, Samantha LASS:EX" <Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>,
"Shaw, Brea BRDO:EX" <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>, "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>,
"Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX"
<Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Wakeman, Michelle
PSSG:EX" <Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca>, "Welgush, Lindsey GCPE:EX"
<Lindsey.Welgush@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, "White,
Christine MAH:EX" <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>,
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"Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX" <Lori.Winstanley@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX"
<Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, "Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX" <Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confirmation and Change of Day for Cabinet Meeting

Good Morning,

Please note the following time change for the Cabinet Meeting below. This is now confirmed. Please
update your Minister/Officials” Calendar

Cabinet Meeting Cabinet Meeting
(NOW) Friday, September 29", 2017 (WAS) Wednesday, September 27", 2017
(NOW) 1:00 p.m. — 3:30 p.m. (WAS) 9:00 a.m. — 11:30 p.m.
s.15 s.15
Thank you,
Lindsay
Lundsay Kunneor

Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 250.387.5553 | Cell:s-17

)

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
BC Punuic Sexvcs
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:02 PM
To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: QP Prep Time

We have done the prep with her as the times you proposed didn’t match the minister’s availability.

Cheers,
JP

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:57 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: RE: QP Prep Time

Can’t do prep or can’t do before 10:457?

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: QP Prep Time

Can’t do it. Minister is in Cabinet this AM.

From: Matthen, Sheila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:20 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: QP Prep Time

Hi James,

Can you let me know when you’re planning on doing QP prep with Minister Mark? I'd like to stop by.

Depending on when it’s scheduled, | may only be able to stop in for 15 mins. If Minister Mark would prefer to meet for

30 mins, | can meet before 10:45 — unfortunately I'm with other ministries between 10:45-1pm.

In sol,

Sheila Matthen
Issues Management | 250-893-5218
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:01 PM
To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: QP Prep Time

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

Can you let me know when you’re planning on doing QP prep with Minister Mark? I'd like to sto

p by.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meet and Greet at DMO
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Rodney,

We're here downstairs.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:34 AM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Arrived
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

QP prep w/Min

Wed 2017-09-13 12:00 PM
Wed 2017-09-13 12:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:31 AM
To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Oath administration Wednesday morning
Hi Maura,

Christian and | have a meeting that we are meant to be at at this time.
Can you please let us know the details of the swearing in next week so we can ink it in to our diaries?

Cheers,
James

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 1:21 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; LP Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Oath administration Wednesday morning

Hello,

We have organized an Oath administration for Wednesday morning at 10:15AM for political staff and 10:45AM for
administrative staff who haven’t taken it yet.

If you have something booked at that time try to organize coverage with other staff so you can attend. If you absolutely
can’t make it we will be organizing another session for next week but please try your best to be there.

Please make sure you have fully comprehended the Standards of Conduct for Political Staff before taking the Oath. To
read the Oath and the Standards of Conduct for Political Staff, go here: http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-
myhr/all-employees/new-employees/first-four-months/oath/political-oath

Here are the details:

Wednesday, September 13

10:15AM — 10:45AM for Senior Ministerial Assistants and Ministerial Assistants
10:45AM-11:15AM for Administrative Coordinators and Administrative Assistants
Oak Room, 303

Legislative Buildings

Please bring government issued photo identification

Please share this information with anyone in your office who may not have email yet.
Thank you,

Maura
250-213-6377
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: Agenda and materials for minister

Hi Debbie,

I think you are the correct person to send this to. Please let me know if not.

The Minister is asking that we have an agenda and relevant materials sent over 24 hours prior to the meeting with the
DMs and ADMs. We would like to be able to review prior to the meeting. Is that possible, please?

My understanding is that this hasn't been the practice for the last few weeks.

If there are hurdles to this please let me know what they are.

With much thanks,
James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:54 PM
To: Birmingham, Lauren PSA:EX

Subject: Re: On-Boarding Documents

Hi there,

To whom do | return these once complete?

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

>0nSep 12, 2017, at 11:35 AM, Birmingham, Lauren PSA:EX <Lauren.Birmingham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi James,
>

> | hope you are getting settled in your new position. | have attached a package of on-boarding documents including 16

forms to be filled out as well as a welcome note with some instruction.

>

> Best wishes,

>

> Lauren Birmingham, Hiring Services Clerk Hiring and Service Operations
> | BC Public Service Agency Suite 100-940 Blanshard Street | Victoria,

> BC | VBW 2H2 Ask MyHR:

> www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact<http://www.gov.bc.ca/myhr/contact> | Toll
> Free 1.877.277.0772 [cid:image001.png@01D175FE.9E51A9B0]

>

> <1. Contact Information.pdf>

> <2. Standards of Conduct - Political Ack..pdf> <3. IM-IT

> Agreement.pdf> <4. Oath - Political.pdf> <5. Direct Deposit

> Authorization.pdf> <6. Tax - Federal 2017.pdf> <7. Tax - BC 2017.pdf>

> <8. Benefits At a Glance-Excluded.pdf> <9. Benefits Guide -

> Excluded.pdf> <10. Flexible Benefits Calculator Tool.xIsm> <11. MSP

> Group Enrolment.pdf> <12. Flexible Benefit Enrollment-Change.pdf> <13.
> Group Life - Beneficiary Designation.pdf> <14. Evidence of

> Insurability.pdf> <15. Pension - Nomination of Beneficiary.PDF> <16.

> Optional - Waiver of Pension Coverage.pdf> <Welcome.pdf>

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
Subject: Re: Introduction

Hithere

’

Can we meet a Friday sometime?

Thanks,
James

Sent fro

m my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 11:49 AM, Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX <Debbie.Smollett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Morning...sorry | didn’t get a chance to connect this morning. | was hoping to meet you prior to the
briefing.

would you be available this week to sit down and review a few administrative pieces? | have a few
questions for you and it would be great to get the process nailed down (Minister’s generic email
management, approvals, meeting requests and invites, MLA requests, getting you both briefings on the
Ministry, etc) as early as possible.

Would you have time tomorrow while the Minister is in Cabinet or later in the afternoon when she has
HD? Let me know and I'll put something in our calendars.

Thanks!

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Subject: Introduction

Hi James, I'll meet you tomorrow morning at the briefing with Minister Mark but want to reach out and
welcome you, as well as introduce myself.

I work for Shannon, and support the execute team here at the DMO — with a focus on executive
operations and business cycle planning. The correspondence team and FOI contact (you’ve seen emails
now from Jeremy Oaten) report in through me. | look forward to hearing your input and preferences on
our processes when you are ready. We want to support your office as best we can and there are a
couple of functions we should clarify now that your office is up and running.

You can work through me on any requests to the Ministry...I do traffic control so things get to the right
person and we track everything for follow up to make sure you get a response on requests. Between
myself and Lindsay Chauvin, you’ll see briefing materials, background information, decision notes and
other such items for the Minister. I'll also work with you on briefing requests for internal Ministry
items. We can review and discuss our proposed briefing agendas and ensure the Minister is well
supported. | am also your contact for all requests for information that come through your office,
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sometimes from stakeholders but primarily from MLAs. | would closely with the executive team and
GCPE to support as needed. And if you need assistance tracking anyone down, including the DM, | can
help.

Look forward to meeting you and welcome...

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T: 250.952.6842 s.17 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

HiJeremy,

I'm trusting that the original approved template set up by you and Veronica is/are still the one being used and that none
of these letters are accepting meetings.

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:21 PM
Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Re: Head's Up: Congrats template letters ready to be sent out (For MO review)

My apologies but I'm sure this will all be clearer to me in the next 48 hours.

Thanks,
James

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2017, at 4:09 PM, Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

James —

Another six letters ready to go out the door. We will also start sending these tomorrow afternoon along
with the other 10 | just sent you.

| CLIFF Author/Company/Association Type of template

105154 Ash -Okanagan Branch President | MEETING/INVITE AND
and Representative CONGRATS LETTER
BC Association of Social Workers

105150 Fralick -President MEETING/INVITE AND
Innovative Medicines Canada CONGRATS LETTER

105144 Lanzinger -President MEETING INVITATION
BC Federation of Labour ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

105143 Tam -President and Chief MEETING/INVITE AND
Executive Officer CONGRATS LETTER
BC Tech Innovation Hub

105147 Madhavan -Associate Vice MEETING/INVITE AND
President — CONGRATS LETTER
External Relations
Simon Fraser University

105153 Leech -Chief Executive Officer MEETING/INVITE AND
Applied Science Technologists CONGRATS LETTER
and Technicians of BC
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

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:19 PM

Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject:

HiJeremy,

Re: Head's Up: Congrats template letters ready to be sent out (For MO review)

Christian and | are coming over to St Anne's tomorrow to meet with Rodney. Hopefully you'll be around tomorrow to
discuss.

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

Applied Science Technologists
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

Christina, Christian, James conf call
Christina to supply number she wants us to call

Wed 2017-09-13 3:00 PM
Wed 2017-09-13 4:00 PM
Tentative

(none)

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Rodney
St Anne's

Wed 2017-09-13 9:30 AM
Wed 2017-09-13 11:00 AM

(none)

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:09 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Comms Meeting
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:06 PM
To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: Re: Introductions and a few questions
Hi Christina,

Apologies for not getting back to you today.

I have asked our office admin to expedite setting you up. Please see my earlier email on that. If you don't hear back
from her by the end of tomorrow let Christian and | know and we'll nudge her.

I'll send you a meeting invite right now so we can hopefully connect tomorrow.

We're looking forward to working with you and have heard excellent things.

Thanks,
James

On Sep 12, 2017, at 12:02 PM, Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James and Christian,

I’'m happy to chat anytime this afternoon, | will be here until 5 — if you call after 4:30 can you please call
640-660-0739 (our internal line).

Cheers,

Christina Rzepa | Constituency Assistant |Hon. Melanie Mark, MLA Vancouver-Mount Pleasant
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training.

P: 604-660-0707 | F: 604-398-3711 | 1070-1641 Commercial Drive V5L 3Y3
www.MelanieMarkMLA.ca | Like Melanie on Facebook! | Follow Melanie on Twitter!
<image001.jpg>
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From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX [mailto:James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:24 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Introductions and a few questions
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Hi there,

I've just seen this email. Sorry for the delay.
I’'ve CCed the other MA who just started today, Christian Avendano.

We'd love to arrange a time for a chat, yes.
Does any time between 3.15 and 5pm Tuesday work?

Thanks,
James

From: Mark.MLA, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Mark.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:08 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Subject: Introductions and a few questions

Hi James,

I’'m writing from Minister Mark’s constituency office — | will be transitioning into the role of EA soon and
wanted to touch base on a few things and introduce myself.

Do you have time today for a quick phone call? I'd like to check in on the Minister’s schedule and ask
about some correspondence related issues.

We are closing for lunch at 12:30 and open again at 1:30, happy to chat while the house is sitting if that
is easiest. 604-660-0707.

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the ||1t< nded recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message
and any attachments from your system. Thank you.
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:02 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: AEST Executive Assistance

Hi Cindy,

Can you please prioritize connecting with Christina (the Minister's new EA) to bring her on board? She'll need help with
processing all the documents, especially as she's doing it remotely.

She is CCed on this email and if you don't have her phone number | believe you can reach her most quickly through the
minister's constituency office.

Thanks,
James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 6:52 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Morning call
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Media Advisory - UVic launches new Indigenous Plan
FYI

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:25 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: Media Advisory - UVic launches new Indigenous Plan

UVic is launching a new Indigenous Plan on Thursday. Below is the media advisory that just went out.

You may want to flag as an FYI for the Minister.

UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA MEDIA ADVISORY
Sept. 12, 2016

UVic launches new Indigenous Plan
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

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Scott, Samantha LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Response to the budget
Hi

’

Is this at some point today?
Do | or others need to prepare remarks for the house?

From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:08 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Response to the budget

Correct! If she is not on the list she is not needed... yet. She will likely be on it at some point, but | will update you!
Thanks for checking in.

Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | John Horgan’s New Democrat Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX [mailto:James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Scott, Samantha <Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX <Christian.Avendano@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FW: Response to the budget

Hi Samantha,

Minister Mark has a pre-scheduled meeting with the DM and ADMs tomorrow from 10am to 11am. She is not on the list
you sent.

I’'m just confirming that the Whip does not want us to cancel this meeting, right? That is not what you are requesting..
right?

Please confirm if you can.

Thanks,
James
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:38 AM
Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Did you get this?

From: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:49 AM

To: Hannah, Matt GCPE:EX
Subject: Top Issues

Good morning everyone,

Below is our list of top issues for today.

LN REWNRE

e
[ )

Budget Main Message
Main Message — Jobs
Carbon Tax

Childcare

Wildfire Recovery
Office Budgets

Site C

LNG Conference
Pacific Northwest LNG

. Softwood Lumber

. George Massey Replacement
12.
13.
14.

Political Financing
Litigation
Fish Farms

Matt Hannah
Director of Issues Management
778.584.1249

FW: Top Issues
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:36 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: Week of Sept. 11...

Attachments: 30 60 90 AVED issues forecast 2017_Sept11.docx

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 6:10 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX; Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Thorkelson, Meaghan GCPE:EX; Funk, Richelle GCPE:EX
Subject: Week of Sept. 11...

Below is a confidential run down of known issues, events and announcements over the coming week.
Attached is the current 30 / 60/ 90.

Monday, Sept. 11
e Budget 2017
e Former UBC Creative Writing Chair arbitration (Sept. 11-29)

Tuesday, Sept. 12
« BCIT news release on partnership between three pacific northwest institutes of technology to develop
tech talent
e Cascadia Corridor Innovation Conference in Seattle (Sept. 12 & 13)

Thursday, Sept. 14
¢ Union Construction 101 for the North (Sept. 14-15)

Friday, Sept. 15
+ ITA news release on funding for 46 school districts to support youth apprentices TBD

Tuesday, Sept. 19
* |ITA newsletter with welcome from the Minister
* |TA news release about session with the Greater Vernon Chamber of Commerce to promote
apprenticeship hiring

Wednesday, Sept. 20
* North Vancouver Island Aboriginal Training Society’'s Community Capacity Building Forum

Thursday, Sept. 21
¢ Nisga'a Nation Education Conference at the Laxgalts’ap Cultural Centre in the Nass Valley (Sept. 21 &
22)

Friday, Sept. 22
¢ AEST news release and event at 10am to launch the Northern Marketing Initiative

Monday Sept. 25
o UBCM Convention (Sept. 25-29)
o EDUC information bulletin on the launch of the new Online Student Transcript Service.
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Wednesday, Sept. 27
e Cabinet Town Hall at UBCM Convention including AEST Minister

s.13

Friday, Sept. 29
o UBC news release and event to demonstrate UBC-developed technology that can be used to
seismically upgrade schools in B.C. TBC
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:31 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Cc: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: RE: EVENT INVITATION - Ag Day Meetings - November 7, Victoria CLIFF 105273
HiJeremy,

Having someone from your shop attend would work for us, if that is what you are proposing?

Thanks,
James

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Charlton, Julie JTST:EX
Subject: EVENT INVITATION - Ag Day Meetings - November 7, Victoria CLIFF 105273

Good morning,

Further to the email below, the division has provided additional advice and recommendation on this invitation:

s.13

FYI — CISR has regularly supported our colleagues in Agriculture with their labour market/human resources labour
market concerns/issues.

Please advise on the Minister’s decision or if further advice is required by reply email to the DMO.
Thank you,

Jeremy Oaten, CIAPP-C
Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Advanced Education
T: 250 356-6284
s.17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Charlton, Julie JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 10:22 AM
To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX
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Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX

Subject: RE: EVENT INVITATION - Ag Day Meetings - November 7, Victoria CLIFF 105273

Good morning. 513

s.13

FYI — CISR has regularly supported our colleagues in Agriculture with their labour market/human resources labour

market concerns/issues.

Thanks!
~Julie

From: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 9:40 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Harrison, Veronica AEST:EX; Charlton, Julie JTST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay AVED:EX; Minister, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: EVENT INVITATION - Ag Day Meetings - November 7, Victoria CLIFF 105273

See below event invitation to the Minister:

Organization: BC Agriculture Council

Purpose: Discussion on BC agriculture and food production

Date & Location: November 7" 2017 — Hotel Grand Pacific, Victoria
Expected Role: Participant

Initial Advice: Legislature in session on this date, but event is local.
Division Preparing Further Advice: Labour Market Information
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

From: communications@bcac.bc.ca [mailto:communications@bcac.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Minister, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Invitation to Ag Day Meetings - November 7, 2017

Please see attached invitation to the Honourable Minister Mark.
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Warm regards,

Cassy James
COMMUNICATIONS COORDINATOR

TF 1866 522 3447
www.bcac.bc.ca

L i = Y
S e ST

S
BCAC clr/7_9_rp

Leading the way together.

BC AGRICULTURE COUNCIL
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

I’'ve just seen this email. Sorry for the delay.
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

I’'m writing from Minister Mark’s constituency office — | will be transitioning into the role of EA soon and wanted to
touch base on a few things and introduce myself.

Do you have time today for a quick phone call? I'd like to check in on the Minister’s schedule and ask about some
correspondence related issues.

We are closing for lunch at 12:30 and open again at 1:30, happy to chat while the house is sitting if that is easiest. 604-
660-0707.

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

Monday, September 11, 2017 6:19 PM

Oaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

RE: Additional template responses being sent on behalf of Minister

Thanks for this. Neither Christian nor | have seen these letters.
Unfortunately I’'m not familiar with the type of letters you are proposing.
Are you proposing setting up dates to meet with all these organizations?

Were they approved by Veronica?

Can you please clarify this for Christian and 1? Thanks for your patience.

Yours,
James

From: QOaten, Jeremy AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 12:40 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Subject: FYI: Additional template responses being sent on behalf of Minister

Good afternoon James,

The items below are being prepared for delivery on behalf of the Minister. They are the pre-approved templated
responses to meeting requests and congratulations sent to the Minister. Please let me know if you have any question.
Unless directed otherwise, these will begin to be delivered tomorrow.

CLIFF Author/Company/Association | Type of template

105128 Tsolinas - Executive Director DRAFT MEETING INVITATION
B.C. Centre of Training ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Excellence in Mining

105127 Regan- Director DRAFT MEETING INVITATION
Simon Fraser University ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Community Economic
Development Programs

105024 Baptiste - Chair DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND

Aboriginal Tourism Association
of British Columbia

CONGRATS LETTER
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UBC Tech/Clean Tech Campus in
Squamish

105029 Faoro - President DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND
CUPE BC CONGRATS LETTER

105030 Morris-Reade - Chief Executive DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND
Officer -ASPECT - BC's CONGRATS LETTER
Community-Based Trainers

105102 Wilson - Executive Director DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND
Federation of BC Youth in Care CONGRATS LETTER
Networks

105130 Karras- Chapter Chair DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND
Professional Employees CONGRATS LETTER
Association
University of Victoria

105135 Johnson- Research and DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND
Communications Manager CONGRATS LETTER
University of Victoria Students'
Society

105136 Van Enter -Regional Director DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND
Progressive Contractors CONGRATS LETTER
Association of Canada

105139 Savjord -Senior Project Manager | DRAFT MEETING/INVITE AND

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
Subject: FW: Introduction

FYI

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Subject: Introduction

Hi James, I'll meet you tomorrow morning at the briefing with Minister Mark but want to reach out and welcome you,
as well as introduce myself.

I work for Shannon, and support the execute team here at the DMO — with a focus on executive operations and business
cycle planning. The correspondence team and FOI contact (you’ve seen emails now from Jeremy Qaten) report in
through me. | look forward to hearing your input and preferences on our processes when you are ready. We want to
support your office as best we can and there are a couple of functions we should clarify now that your office is up and
running.

You can work through me on any requests to the Ministry...I do traffic control so things get to the right person and we
track everything for follow up to make sure you get a response on requests. Between myself and Lindsay Chauvin, you'll
see briefing materials, background information, decision notes and other such items for the Minister. I'll also work with
you on briefing requests for internal Ministry items. We can review and discuss our proposed briefing agendas and
ensure the Minister is well supported. | am also your contact for all requests for information that come through your
office, sometimes from stakeholders but primarily from MLAs. | would closely with the executive team and GCPE to
support as needed. And if you need assistance tracking anyone down, including the DM, | can help.

Look forward to meeting you and welcome...

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T: 250.952.6842 .17 E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:48 PM

To: Avendano, Christian AVED:EX

Subject: FW: For MO Approval: 2017-18 Annual Mission Plan

Attachments: Fiscal 17-18 International Travel AEST in priority order.docx; Fiscal 17-18 Mission Plan -
BCCIE.DOCX

Hi Christian,

I'm wondering if you can please take this on. You will need to check:
1) With Cindy to see if it’s already in the calendar
2) With the Minister to see if she’s interested
3) With the DM to check if they believe it would be helpful in any way

Please review in the next week, let me know and then after we’ve discussed you can send a reply to Debbie.

Thanks,
James

From: Smollett, Debbie AVED:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Cc: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Cox, Michael AVED:EX

Subject: FW: For MO Approval: 2017-18 Annual Mission Plan

Hi James, see below request JTT on behalf of Minister Ralston, responsible for compiling the mission plan for
Government. We've attached here all possible AEST travel and the proposed travel for the BC Council for International
Education, and will include a caveat to the coordinator that the Ministry related travel are prioritised and leave has not
requested or approved. The DM has asked | share this with your office for review and support prior to submitting to my
colleague at JTT. Once all Ministries have submitted, and the info compiled, Minister Ralston will present the list to the
Sustainable Shared Prosperity Committee (SSP) in the Fall.

I’d be happy to discuss!

Debbie Smollett | Director

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Province of British Columbia

T: 250.952.6842 s.17 | E: debbie.smollett@gov.bc.ca

From: Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX On Behalf Of Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:26 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List

Cc: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX

Subject: 2017-18 Annual Mission Plan

Good afternoon,
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The Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology has
asked the ministry to coordinate a schedule of potential trade missions and
international travel across government. Although we anticipate that out-bound
travel may be minimal, we are canvassing ministries to request submission of
plans for Minister and Deputy Minister international travel for the remainder of
the 2017-18 fiscal year.

We would appreciate if you would identify a contact that will lead coordination
of your ministry’s response by August 28 and submit your ministry’s travel plans
using the attached template. Please provide this information to Maureen
Yelovatz, Director, International Missions and Corporate Events, by September
8, 2017.

Please ensure that your ministry’s submission includes potential overseas and
USA missions and travel, and outlines how the travel will advance your mandate
letter directives and strategic program priorities. Your submission should also
include a canvas of crown agency travel.

If you do not anticipate any international travel during the remainder of the
fiscal, please respond by indicating “No International Travel Planned.”

Information will be treated as confidential and will be included in the
government-wide annual mission plan that will be submitted to the Sustainable
Shared Prosperity Committee for review prior to submission to the Premier
Office’s for approval.

If you have questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me or Maureen
Yelovatz. Thank you for your support of this initiative.

Best,
Fazil

Fazil Mihlar
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

<Fiscal 17-18 International Travel AEST.docx>
<Fiscal 17-18 Mission Plan - BCCIE.docx>
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Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX

From:

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:43 PM
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
Subject: RE: morning call with Rodney Porter

Hi there,

For the next week we will be having a conference call at 7.30am.
That’s just me, Rodney and Christian.

We're going to see how it goes this week and then decide if we need to change it up.

Thanks,
James

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:46 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Avendano, Christian AVED:EX
Subject: morning call with Rodney Porter

Do you wish to have a morning call with Rodney during session - thanks

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

Call-in numbers'15's'17

ID humber:s.15,5.17

Comms Conference call
Conf call

Tue 2017-09-12 7:30 AM
Tue 2017-09-12 8:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
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